
  
 

 

 
 

Nevada Commission on Peace Officers’ 
 Standards and Training 

 
 

WORKSHOP 
 

PUBLIC COMMENT HEARING 
& 

POST COMMISSION MEETING 
 

WEDNESDAY, MARCH 5, 2014 – 1:00PM 
 
 
 

CARSON CITY SHERIFF’S OFFICE,  
911 E. MUSSER ST,  
ORMSBY ROOM, 

CARSON CITY, NEVADA 
 
 



  



NOTICES  
 
 

A. Amended Notice of Workshop to Solicit Comments on Proposed Regulations  
 
B. Amended Notice of Public Comment Hearing 



  













  













  



Amended Notice of Workshop 1

 
 

 
 

STATE OF NEVADA 
COMMISSION ON PEACE OFFICERS’ STANDARDS AND TRAINING 

5587 Wa Pai Shone Ave 
Carson City, Nevada 89701 

 Brian Sandoval                                    (775) 687-7678                Richard P. Clark 
     Governor               Fax (775) 687-4911                       Executive Director 

 
01/30/2014 

 
AMENDED NOTICE OF WORKSHOP  

TO SOLICIT COMMENTS ON PROPOSED REGULATIONS  
 

The Commission on Peace Officers’ Standards and Training, 5587 Wa Pai Shone Avenue, Carson City, Nevada, Telephone 
Number (775) 687-7678, is proposing the Adoption, Amendment and Repeal of regulations pertaining to Chapter 289 of the 
Nevada Administrative Code.   
 
Notice is hereby given that starting at 1:00 pm, on Wednesday March 5, 2014, there will be a Workshop at the 
Carson City Sheriff’s Office, Ormsby Room, 911 E. Musser, Carson City, Nevada.   
 
The purpose of the workshop is to solicit comments from interested persons on the following general topic that may be 
addressed in the proposed regulations: 
 
TOPIC NAC REGULATION 

A. The Commission to consider amending NAC 289.290, which establishes the 
causes for the Commission to revoke, refuse or suspend the certificate of a peace 
officer, to include a provision authorizing the Commission to revoke a peace 
officer’s certificate based on a plea of guilty to felony or gross misdemeanor 
charge(s) under circumstances where the court defers entry of a judgment of 
conviction on the felony or gross misdemeanor charge(s).The regulation changes 
are being considered in order to provide the Commission with the authority to 
take action under circumstances where a peace officer enters a guilty plea to 
felony or gross misdemeanor charge(s) but the court defers entry of a judgment 
of conviction.   
 

B. The Commission to consider repealing NAC 289.280, the regulation establishing 
the requirements for an Instructor Certificate. Through the repeal of this 
regulation, the Commission would discontinue the issuance of Instructor 
Certificates.  
 

C. The Commission to consider repealing NAC 289.200(3), the regulation 
establishing  an expedited process for a  peace officer holding a category II basic 
certificate to obtain a category I basic certificate  upon successful completion of  
a training course approved by the Executive Director that consists of a minimum 
of 280 hours in specific course topics.  Through the repeal of this regulation, the 
Commission would no longer provide an expedited process for category II peace 

NAC 289.290 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
NAC 289.280 

 
 
 
NAC 289.200 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Amended Notice of Workshop 2

officers to upgrade to a category I certificate.  Instead, a category II peace officer 
would be required to attend a category I basic training course to obtain a category 
I basic certificate.   

 
D. The Commission to consider amending NAC 289.260, which contains the 

requirements for a management certificate, to remove the requirement of six units 
of credit from an accredited college or university. 

 
 
 
 
 
NAC 289.260 

 
A copy of all materials related to the proposal may be obtained at the workshop or by contacting the Commission on Peace 
Officers’ Training, 5587 Wa Pai Shone Avenue, Carson City, Nevada, Telephone Number (775) 687-7678.  A reasonable 
fee for copying may be charged. 
 
This Notice of Workshop to Solicit Comments on Proposed Regulation has been sent to all listed meeting locations, all 
persons on the agency’s mailing list for administrative regulations, all Nevada law enforcement agencies, law 
enforcement training academies, and posted on the POST web site at http://post.nv.gov, the LCB web site at 
http://leg.state.nv.us and at the following locations: 
 
 
CARSON CITY LAS VEGAS 
Blasdel Building, 209 East Musser Street Grant Sawyer State Building, 555 Washington Avenue 
Nevada State Library, 100 Stewart Street  
Capitol Building, 101 N. Carson Street ELY 
POST Administration, 5587 Wa Pai Shone White Pine County Sheriff’s Office, 1785 Great Basin Rd  
Carson City Sheriff’s Office, 911 East Musser Street  
 

NOTE:  We are pleased to make reasonable accommodations for members of the public with disabilities who 
wish to attend the meeting.  If special arrangements for the meeting are necessary, please notify the POST 
Commission, in writing, at 5587 Wa Pai Shone Avenue, Carson City, Nevada, 89701 or call Scott Johnston,  
at (775) 684-7678, Extension 3335, no later than five working days prior to the meeting. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 



AGENDA 
 

2ND AMENDED NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING (NRS241) 
 

Workshop Agenda 
Public Comment Hearing Agenda 

Regularly Schedule Meeting Agenda 



  



 
 
 
 
 

STATE OF NEVADA 
COMMISSION ON PEACE OFFICERS’ STANDARDS AND TRAINING 

5587 Wa Pai Shone Ave 
Carson City, Nevada 89701 

Brian Sandoval (775) 687-7678 Richard P. Clark 
Governor Fax (775) 687-4911 Executive Director 

 
2nd AMENDED NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING (NRS 241) 

 
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT STARTING AT 1:00 PM ON WEDNESDAY, MARCH 5, 2014, THE 
COMMISSION ON PEACE OFFICERS’ STANDARDS AND TRAINING WILL HOLD A WORKSHOP, 
PUBLIC COMMENT HEARING, AND REGULARLY SCHEDULED MEETING AT THE CARSON CITY 
SHERIFF’S OFFICE, ORMSBY ROOM, 911 E. MUSSER ST., CARSON CITY, NEVADA. 
 
The agenda will include the following items. The Commission, at their discretion, may take items out of 
order, combine two or more agenda items for consideration, and remove an item from the agenda or delay 
discussion relating to an item on the agenda at any time. A request to have an item on the agenda heard out of 
order shall be made to the Commission’s secretary prior to the commencement of the meeting.  Prior to the 
commencement or conclusion of a contested case or a quasi-judicial proceeding that may affect the due 
process rights of an individual the Commission may refuse to consider public comment.  See NRS 233B.126. 

 
I. WORKSHOP 
 

1. Call to order. 
 
2. Roll call of Commission Members. 

 
THE PURPOSE OF THE WORKSHOP IS TO SOLICIT COMMENTS FROM INTERESTED PERSONS 
ON THE FOLLOWING GENERAL TOPICS THAT MAY BE ADDRESSED IN THE PROPOSED 
REGULATIONS.  The Workshop has been previously noticed pursuant to the requirements of NRS Chapter 
233B. 
 

TOPICS NAC 
REGULATIONS 

A. The Commission to consider amending NAC 289.290, which establishes the 
causes for the Commission to revoke, refuse or suspend the certificate of a 
peace officer, to include a provision authorizing the Commission to revoke a 
peace officer’s certificate based on a plea of guilty to felony or gross 
misdemeanor charge(s) under circumstances where the court defers entry of 
a judgment of conviction on the felony or gross misdemeanor charge(s).The 
regulation changes are being considered in order to provide the Commission 
with the authority to take action under circumstances where a peace officer 
enters a guilty plea to felony or gross misdemeanor charge(s) but the court 
defers entry of a judgment of conviction.   
 

B. The Commission to consider repealing NAC 289.280, the regulation 

NAC 289.290 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 



establishing the requirements for an Instructor Certificate. Through the 
repeal of this regulation, the Commission would discontinue the issuance of 
Instructor Certificates.  
 

C. The Commission to consider repealing NAC 289.200(3), the regulation 
establishing  an expedited process for a  peace officer holding a category II 
basic certificate to obtain a category I basic certificate  upon successful 
completion of  a training course approved by the Executive Director that 
consists of a minimum of 280 hours in specific course topics.  Through the 
repeal of this regulation, the Commission would no longer provide an 
expedited process for category II peace officers to upgrade to a category I 
certificate.  Instead, a category II peace officer would be required to attend a 
category I basic training course to obtain a category I basic certificate.   

 
D. The Commission to consider amending NAC 289.260, which contains the 

requirements for a management certificate, to remove the requirement of six 
units of credit from an accredited college or university. 

 

NAC 289.280 

 
 
 
NAC 289.200(3) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
NAC 289.260 
 

3.  Public Comments. 
 The Commission may not take action on any matter considered under this item until the matter is 

specifically included on an agenda as an action item. 
 
II. PUBLIC COMMENT HEARING 
 

1. Call to order. 
 
2. Roll call of Commission Members. 

  
THE PURPOSE OF THIS PORTION OF THE AGENDA IS TO RECEIVE COMMENTS FROM ALL 
INTERESTED PERSONS REGARDING THE AMENDMENT OF REGULATIONS PERTAINING TO 
THE NEVADA ADMINISTRATIVE CODE AS THEY RELATE TO THE COMMISSION ON PEACE 
OFFICERS’ STANDARDS AND TRAINING SET OUT MORE FULLY IN LCB FILE R121-13.  A COPY 
OF THE PROPOSED REGULATIONS WILL BE AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST AT THE MEETING OR 
THEY CAN BE INSPECTED AT THE MAIN PUBLIC LIBRARY IN EACH COUNTY.  The Public 
Comment Hearing has been previously noticed pursuant to the requirements of NRS Chapter 233B. 
 
Section 1 LCB file No. R121-13:  Amend NAC 289.230, which establishes the annual in-service training 
requirements to maintain a basic certificate or reserve certificate as follows: 

1.  Change the current 24 hour training requirement to 12 hours of agency in-service training, and 
provide examples of topic areas of training.  

2. Remove the requirement that the Executive Director must approve the 12 hours of training 
provided by a law enforcement agency.   

3. Change the due date for agency reporting of in-service training from before January 31st 
following the year in which training was required to on or before December 31st of the year in 
which the training was required.   

4. Change the course topic title of “defensive tactics” to “arrest and control tactics.” 
 

Section 2 LCB file No. R121-13:  Amend NAC 289.260, which contains the requirements for a management 
certificate, to remove the wording “in addition to the units required for the intermediate and advanced 
certificates”. 

 
3. Public Comments. 
The Commission may not take action on any matter considered under this item until the matter is 
specifically included on an agenda as an action item. 



 
III. REGULARLY SCHEDULED MEETING AGENDA ITEMS 
 

1. Call to order. 
 
2. Roll call of Commission Members. 

 
3. Commission Chairman Ron Pierini 

a. Farewell, retirement of Commissioner Chief Officer Karen Coyne of the City of Las Vegas 
Department of Public Safety. 

b. Welcome new Commissioner, Assistant Sheriff  Darin Baalam of the Washoe County 
Sheriff’s Office.  

 
4. DISCUSSION, PUBLIC COMMENT, AND FOR POSSIBLE ACTION. 

Approval of the minutes from the October 28, 2013 Workshop and October 29, 2013 POST 
Commission meeting. 
 

5. INFORMATION ITEM. 
A presentation will be given by Mr. Caleb Cage, Director of Military and Veteran Policy, 
Governor’s Office, addressing the transition of military credentialing standards of certain 
professions, including law enforcement, into civilian sector reciprocity credentialing. 

 
6. Executive Director’s Report. 

a. INFORMATION ITEM Bureau updates. 
b. INFORMATION ITEM POST Budget. 
c. INFORMATION ITEM 2nd Quarter Report/Performance Indicators. 
d. INFORMATION ITEM Certificates issued. 
e. INFORMATION ITEM Courses certified. 

 
7. DISCUSSION, PUBLIC COMMENT, AND FOR POSSIBLE ACTION. 
 The Commission will discuss, receive public comment and possibly take action on the following 

proposed changes to the Commission’s regulations as set out more fully in LCB File R121-13.  The 
Commission to consider fully all written and oral comments received on the proposed regulations.  

 
TOPICS NAC 

REGULATIONS 
Section 1 LCB file No. R121-13:Amend NAC 289.230, which establishes 
the annual in-service training requirements to maintain a basic certificate or 
reserve certificate: 

1.  Change the current 24 hour training requirement to 12 hours of 
agency in-service training, and provide examples of topic areas of 
training.  

2. Remove the requirement that the Executive Director must approve 
the 12 hours of training provided by a law enforcement agency.   

3. Change the due date for agency reporting of in-service training from 
before January 31st following the year in which training was 
required to on or before December 31st of the year in which the 
training was required.   

4. Change the course topic title of “defensive tactics” to “arrest and 
control tactics.” 

NAC 289.230 

Section 2 LCB file No. R121-13. Amend NAC 289.260, which contains the 
requirements for a management certificate, to remove the wording “in 
addition to the units required for the intermediate and advanced certificates”.

NAC 289.260 

 



8. DISCUSSION, PUBLIC COMMENT, AND FOR POSSIBLE ACTION. 
The Commission will discuss and possibly take action to continue  the rulemaking process to amend 
NAC 289.290, which establishes the causes for the Commission to revoke, refuse or suspend the 
certificate of a peace officer, to include a provision authorizing the Commission to revoke a peace 
officer’s certificate based on a plea of guilty to felony or gross misdemeanor charge(s)  under 
circumstances where the court defers entry of a judgment of conviction on the felony or gross 
misdemeanor charge(s).The regulation changes are being considered in order to provide the Commission 
with the authority to take action under circumstances where a peace officer enters a guilty plea to felony 
or gross misdemeanor charge(s) but the court defers the judgment of conviction on the felony or gross 
misdemeanor charge(s).  
 

9. DISCUSSION, PUBLIC COMMENT, AND FOR POSSIBLE ACTION. 
The Commission will discuss and possibly take action to continue the rulemaking process to repeal NAC 
289.280, the regulation establishing the requirements for an Instructor Certificate. Through the repeal of 
this regulation, the Commission would discontinue the issuance of Instructor Certificates.  
 

10. DISCUSSION, PUBLIC COMMENT, AND FOR POSSIBLE ACTION. 
The Commission will discuss and possibly take action to continue the rulemaking process to consider 
repealing NAC 289.200(3), the regulation establishing an expedited process for a peace officer holding a 
category II basic certificate to obtain a category I basic certificate upon successful completion of a 
training course approved by the Executive Director that consists of a minimum of 280 hours in specific 
course topics.  Through the repeal of this regulation, the Commission would no longer provide an 
expedited process for a category II peace officer to upgrade to a category I certificate. 
 

11. DISCUSSION, PUBLIC COMMENT, AND FOR POSSIBLE ACTION. 
The Commission will discuss and possibly take action to continue the rulemaking process to amend 
NAC 289.260, which contains the requirements for a management certificate, to remove the 
requirement of six units of credit from an accredited college or university. 

 
12. DISCUSSION, PUBLIC COMMENT, AND FOR POSSIBLE ACTION. 

Hearing pursuant to NAC 289.290(1)(g) on the revocation of  Eugenio Elizarraras Dimas’, formerly of 
the Nevada Department of Corrections, certification based on  a felony conviction for  Misconduct of 
Public Officer.  The Commission will decide whether to revoke Mr. Dimas’s Category III Basic 
Certificate.  

 
13. DISCUSSION, PUBLIC COMMENT, AND FOR POSSIBLE ACTION. 

Hearing pursuant to NAC 289.290(1)(g) on the revocation of Darryl Thomas Terry’s, formerly of the 
Clark County Juvenile Justice Services, certification based on a  felony conviction for Misconduct of 
Public Officer. The Commission will decide whether to revoke Mr. Terry’s Category II Basic Certificate. 
 

14. DISCUSSION, PUBLIC COMMENT, AND FOR POSSIBLE ACTION. 
Hearing pursuant to NAC 289.290(1)(g) and NAC 289.290 (1)(e) on the revocation of Dominic 
Cassinelli’s, formerly of the Winnemucca Police Department, certification based on  a felony conviction 
for Coercion,a gross misdemeanor conviction for Witness Intimidation, and a misdemeanor conviction for 
 Domestic Battery.  The Commission will decide whether to revoke Mr. Cassinelli’s  Category I Basic 
Certificate. 

 
15. DISCUSSION, PUBLIC COMMENT, AND FOR POSSIBLE ACTION. 

Hearing pursuant to NAC 289.290(1)(e) on the revocation of Thomas R. Mendiola’s, formerly of the Las 
Vegas Metropolitan Police Department, certification based on a  gross misdemeanor conviction for  
Conspiracy To Commit Disposal Of Firearm To Prohibited Person. The Commission will decide whether 
to revoke Mr. Mendiola’s Category I Basic Certificate. 
 
 



 
16.  PUBLIC COMMENTS  

The Commission may not take action on any matter considered under this item until the matter is 
specifically included on an agenda as an action item. 

 
17. DISCUSSION, PUBLIC COMMENT, AND FOR POSSIBLE ACTION. 

Schedule upcoming Commission meetings. 
 
18. DISCUSSION, PUBLIC COMMENT, AND FOR POSSIBLE ACTION. 

Adjournment. 
 

POSTED AT THE FOLLOWING LOCATIONS: 
 

POST Administrative Office, Carson City 
Nevada State Capitol, Carson City 

Blasdel State Building, Carson City 
Nevada State Library and Archives, Carson City 

Grant Sawyer Building, Las Vegas 
White Pine County Sheriff’s Office, Ely 

Carson City Sheriff’s Office 
http://post.nv.gov 

http://leg.state.nv.us/ 
 

Electronically Posted pursuant to NRS 241.020(4) 
 
Pursuant to NRS 241.020 (2)(c), a copy of supporting materials for the meeting may be obtained by 
contacting Scott Johnston at (775) 687-7678, Ext. 3335 Commission on Peace Officers’ Standards and 
Training at 5587 Wa Pai Shone Avenue, Carson City, Nevada 89701. 
 
NOTE: We are pleased to make reasonable accommodations for members of the public who are disabled and 
wish to attend the meeting.  If special arrangements for the meeting are necessary, please notify the 
Commission on Peace Officers’ Standards and Training at 5587 Wa Pai Shone Avenue, Carson City, Nevada 
89701 or call Scott Johnston at (775) 687-7678, Ext. 3335, no later than 2 working days prior to the meeting.  



  



AGENDA ITEM #1-2 
 

WORKSHOP ON PROPOSED REGULATIONS 
 

1. Call to Order 
 
2. Roll call of Commission Members 



  



AGENDA ITEM #A 
 

WORKSHOP ON PROPOSED REGULATIONS 
NAC 289.290 

 
A. The Commission to consider amending NAC 289.290, which establishes the causes for the 

Commission to revoke, refuse or suspend the certificate of a peace officer, to include a provision 
authorizing the Commission to revoke a peace officer’s certificate based on a plea of guilty to felony 
or gross misdemeanor charge(s) under circumstances where the court defers entry of a judgment of 
conviction on the felony or gross misdemeanor charge(s).The regulation changes are being considered 
in order to provide the Commission with the authority to take action under circumstances where a 
peace officer enters a guilty plea to felony or gross misdemeanor charge(s) but the court defers entry 
of a judgment of conviction.   

 



  



 

 

  289.290  NAC    Denial, revocation, suspension and reinstatement of certificate. (NRS 289.510) 
 1. Each of the following constitutes cause for the Commission to revoke, refuse or suspend the 
certificate of a peace officer: 
 (a)  Willful falsification of any information provided to obtain the certificate. 
 (b) A permanent or chronic physical or mental disability affecting the officer’s ability to perform his 
or her full range of duties. 
 (c) Chronic drinking or drunkenness on duty.        
 (d) Addiction to or the unlawful use or possession of narcotics or other drugs. 
 (e) Conviction of a gross misdemeanor. Upon criminal indictment or filing of a criminal complaint, 
suspension may be imposed.  Upon entry to a guilty plea for a gross misdemeanor under circumstances 
where the court defers entry of a judgment of conviction.   
 (f) Failure to comply with the standards established in this chapter. 
 (g) Conviction of a felony. Upon entry of a guilty plea agreement for a felony under circumstances 
where the court defers entry of a judgment of conviction, the certificate will be revoked. Upon criminal 
indictment or filing of a criminal complaint, suspension may be imposed. Upon conviction, the certificate 
will be revoked. 
 (h) Conviction of a misdemeanor. If the employing agency  recommends suspension or revocation 
following conviction of the employee for a misdemeanor, suspension or revocation may be imposed. In 
determining whether to suspend or revoke the certificate, the Commission will consider the type of 
conviction and other information provided by the agency indicating unprofessional conduct or similar 
undesirable activity by the officer that resulted in disciplinary action. 
 2. Denial, suspension or revocation procedures will not be considered by the Commission in cases 
where the employment of an officer is terminated for violations of the policies, general orders or similar 
guidelines of operation of the employing agency which do not constitute any of the causes for denial, 
suspension or revocation specified in subsection 1. 
 3. The employing agency shall notify the Commission any  time that it becomes aware that one of its 
officers has been charged with a crime that could result in denial, suspension or revocation procedures. 
Upon receipt of information alleging any of the causes enumerated in subsection 1, the Commission will 
determine whether to pursue revocation or suspension of the certificate of the officer. 
 4. The Commission will notify the officer by certified  mail at the officer’s last known address of any 
pending revocation or suspension action and of the nature of the charges and the officer’s right to appear 
and answer the charges. The officer shall, within 15 days after the date on the certified mail receipt, 
respond in writing, notifying the Commission of his or her intended action with reference to the charges. 
 5. If the officer fails to notify the Commission within  the specified time of his or her intention to 
appear in answer to the pending action, the Commission will: 
 (a) Consider the case on its own merits, using the  statement from the head of the employing agency 
or the substantiated information derived from any independent investigation it deems necessary; 
 (b) Take no action pending the outcome of possible criminal action which may be filed against the 
officer; and 
Take no action pending the outcome of an appeal.        
 (c) The Commission’s decision will be determined by a majority vote of the members of the 
Commission present. 
 6. When an officer notifies the Commission of his or her  intention to appear and answer the charges 
pending against him or her, the Commission will elect to sit as a whole at a hearing or designate an 
independent hearing officer to hear the matter and make recommendations in writing to the Commission. 
The Commission will review the recommendations of any such hearing officer and arrive at a decision by 
majority vote of the members present. 
 7. The Commission will notify the officer of its decision  within 15 days after the hearing. 
 8. An applicant for a certificate who has not been  previously certified, but who would be subject to 
revocation for any cause set out in subsection 1, will not be granted a certificate. 



 

 

 9. If, upon receiving a written allegation that a peace  officer is in violation of any provision of 
subsection 1 and that the facts and circumstances indicate that suspension rather than revocation would be 
in the best interests of the agency and law enforcement in general, the Commission will suspend the 
officer’s certificate. 
 10. The Commission will provide each peace officer whose  certificate is suspended with written 
notice of the suspension by certified registered mail. The suspension becomes effective 24 hours after 
receipt of the certified notice. The notice will contain a statement advising the officer of the right to a 
hearing. 
 11. Suspension of a certificate is not a bar to future  revocation of the certificate and any prior 
suspensions may be considered as a factor if revocation is being considered by the Commission. 
 12. Five years after the revocation of a certificate, an  officer may submit a written request to the 
Commission to allow him or her to reinstate his or her certificate. The Commission will schedule a 
hearing to consider whether to reinstate the officer’s certificate. The Commission will notify the agency 
that requested the revocation of the date and time of the hearing. After the hearing, the Commission will 
determine whether to reinstate the certificate. If the certificate is reinstated, the Commission may establish 
a probationary period during which any misconduct by the officer would result in revocation. 
     (Added to NAC by Peace Officers’ Standards & Training Com., eff. 12-17-87; A 8-24-90; 4-28-94; A 
by Peace Officers’ Standards & Training Comm’n by R102-99, 11-2-99; R003-07, 4-17-2008) 

 



AGENDA ITEM #B 
 

 
B. The Commission to consider repealing NAC 289.280, the regulation establishing the requirements for 

an Instructor Certificate. Through the repeal of this regulation, the Commission would discontinue the 
issuance of Instructor Certificates. 



  



 

 

  289.280  NAC    Instruction certificate. (NRS 289.510) 
1. The Executive Director shall grant an instruction  certificate in a specific subject to an officer 
upon submission of proof satisfactory to the Executive Director that the officer meets the 
following minimum requirements: 
(a) Two years of experience in the subject for which the certificate is issued or 2 years of 
education and 1 year of experience in the subject for which the certificate is issued. 
(b) Successful completion of a formal course of instruction in the: 
 (1)  Subject for which the certificate is issued; and 
 (2) Development of instructors.             
(c)  Development and submission for approval by the Executive Director of a detailed lesson 
plan for the subject for which the certificate is issued, including, without limitation, objectives 
for the performance of the students that can be measured with a written or practical examination. 
(d) Submission to the Executive Director of a current  written résumé covering the areas of: 
 (1) Personal identification;             
 (2) Educational experience;      
     (3) Work experience;             
 (4) Teaching experience; and             
 (5) Recommendation of the employing agency.             

 Instructors may also be certified on the basis of extraordinary experience, education or 
expertise in an unusually technical subject area. 
2. To maintain an instructor certificate, an instructor must teach at least one class in the subject 
for which the certificate is issued during the year immediately preceding each anniversary date of 
the issuance of the certificate. An instructor must provide evidence of compliance with this 
requirement upon the request of the Executive Director. 
     (Added to NAC by Peace Officers’ Standards & Training Com., eff. 12-17-87; A 8-24-90; 
R172-97, 1-30-98; A by Peace Officers’ Standards & Training Comm’n by R102-99, 11-2-99) 

 



  



AGENDA ITEM #C 
 

 
C. The Commission to consider repealing NAC 289.200(3), the regulation establishing  an expedited 

process for a  peace officer holding a category II basic certificate to obtain a category I basic 
certificate  upon successful completion of  a training course approved by the Executive Director that 
consists of a minimum of 280 hours in specific course topics.  Through the repeal of this regulation, 
the Commission would no longer provide an expedited process for category II peace officers to 
upgrade to a category I certificate.  Instead, a category II peace officer would be required to attend a 
category I basic training course to obtain a category I basic certificate.   

 



  



 

 

289.200  NAC    Basic and reserve basic certificate: Requirements; extension of time to complete or 
waiver of certain requirements; request for certification; placement of basic certificate on inactive 
status. (NRS 289.510, 289.550, 289.600) 
1. The Executive Director shall award a basic certificate to any peace officer who meets the minimum 
standards for appointment established pursuant to NAC 289.110 and has: 
 (a) Satisfactorily completed the basic training course for basic certification; 
 (b) Passed the state certification examination with a score at or above the 70th percentile; and 
 (c)  Passed the state physical fitness examination for the appropriate category of peace officer as 
described in NAC 289.205. 
2. The Executive Director may award a basic certificate to any peace officer who has been certified by 
the certifying entity of another state or has successfully completed a Federal Law Enforcement Training 
Center training program approved by the Commission and who meets the minimum standards for 
appointment established pursuant to NAC 289.110 if: 
 (a) The Commission or its designee has determined that the  course of training required for the 
certification was at least equivalent to the basic training course for basic certification; 
 (b)  The certification of the peace officer in the other  jurisdiction has not been revoked or suspended; 
 (c)  Not more than 60 months have lapsed since the peace  officer was employed in the other 
jurisdiction; 
 (d)  The peace officer has satisfactorily completed a  training course that is approved by the Executive 
Director which consists of a minimum of 80 hours of training that satisfies the requirements established 
by the Commission pursuant to subsection 1 of NAC 289.300 in: 
 (1) Abuse of elderly persons;           
  (2)  Active assailants;        
 (3) Child abuse and sexual abuse of a child;         
             (4) Civil liability;             
 (5) Constitutional law;             
 (6) Counter-terrorism and weapons of mass  destruction; 
 (7) Crimes against persons;             
 (8) Crimes against property;            
 (9) Cultural awareness;             
 (10) Domestic violence and stalking;   
  11   Ethics in law enforcement or for correctional officers; 
 (12) Juvenile law;             
 (13) Laws relating to arrest;           
 (14) Laws relating to drugs, including, without  limitation, current trends in drugs; 
 (15) Miscellaneous crimes;             
 (16) Probable cause;           
 (17) Rights of victims;            
 (18) Search and seizure;            
 (19) Sexual harassment; and           
 (20) Use of force;        
 (e) The peace officer passes the state certification  examination with a score at or above the 70th 
percentile; and 
 (f) The peace officer passes the state physical fitness  examination for the appropriate category of 
peace officer as described in NAC 289.205. 



 

 

3. The Executive Director may award a basic certificate  in training category I to a peace officer who 
holds a basic certificate in training category II issued by the Commission if the peace officer: 
 (a) Is currently employed as a peace officer by an agency; 
 (b) Has satisfactorily completed a training course  approved by the Executive Director that consists 
of a minimum of 280 hours of training in:  
 (1) Law and legal procedures, specifically:   
  (I) Laws governing coroners; and                  
  (II) Traffic laws;                  
 (2) Patrol operations and investigations,  specifically:  
  (I) Accident investigations;                  
  (II) Basic patrol procedures;                  
  (III) The DWI Detection and Standardized Field  Sobriety Testing course approved by the 
National Highway Traffic Safety Administration; and 
  (IV) Unknown-risk and high-risk vehicle stops;   
 (3) Performance skills, specifically:             
  (I) Operation of emergency vehicles;                  
  (II) Searching of buildings;                  
  (III) Tactics for the arrest and control of   suspects, including, without limitation, methods 
for arrest and the use of less than lethal weapons; and   
  (IV) Training concerning active assailants; and   
 (4) The functions of a peace officer, specifically   relating to counter-terrorism and weapons of 
mass destruction; and 
 (c)  Passes the state certification examination for  training category I with a score at or above the 70th 
percentile. 



AGENDA ITEM #D 
 

 
D. The Commission to consider amending NAC 289.260, which contains the requirements for a 

management certificate, to remove the requirement of six units of credit from an accredited college or 
university. 

 



  



 

 

 
NAC 289.260 Management certificate. (NRS 289.510)  The Executive Director shall grant a 
management certificate to an officer upon submission of proof satisfactory to the Executive 
Director that the officer meets the following minimum requirements: 
     1.  A current basic certificate. 
     2.  A current intermediate certificate. 

3. A current advanced certificate. 
4. A current supervisor certificate 
5. Six years of experience as a peace officer, including at least 1 year of experience at the 

management level and a current assignment at a management level. 
     6.  Six units of credit from an accredited college or university in addition to the units required 

for the intermediate and advanced certificates. 
7.6.  Two hundred hours of training which includes courses in the following subjects or their 

equivalent: 
     (a) Introduction to management; 
     (b) Public administration or business administration; 
     (c) Financial administration; 
     (d) Personnel administration; 
     (e) Management and labor relations; 
     (f) Supervision; and 
     (g) Policy formulation. 
     (Added to NAC by Peace Officers’ Standards & Training Com., eff. 12-17-87; A 8-24-90; A 
by Peace Officers’ Standards & Training Comm’n by R102-99, 11-2-99) 



  



AGENDA ITEM #3 
 

 
3.  Public Comments. 

 The Commission may not take action on any matter considered under this item until the 
matter is specifically included on an agenda as an action item. 

 



  



ITEM #1 
 

Call to Order 
 
 
 

ITEM #2 
 

Roll call of Commission Members 



  















ITEM #1 
 

CALL TO ORDER 
 
 
 
 
 

ITEM #2 
 

ROLL CALL OF COMMISSION MEMBERS 
 



  



AGENDA ITEM #3 
 

a.   Retirement of Commissioner Chief  Karen Coyne of the City of Las Vegas Department of 
Public Safety. 

 
b. Welcome new Commissioner, Assistant Sheriff Darin Baalam of the Washoe County 

Sheriff’s Office 
 

 



  





Assistant Sheriff Darin Balaam Bio 

Assistant Sheriff Darin Balaam began his service with the Washoe County Sheriff's Office as a 
civilian in 1993, and joined commissioned staff as a Deputy in 1994. 

Assistant Sheriff Darin Balaam has command experience in Patrol, Detention, and Special 
Operations to include SWAT, K-9, Hostage Team, and Detectives. As the Assistant Sheriff of 
Operations, he directs the activities of the Patrol and Special Operations Division, including 
Investigations. 

He is a graduate of the University of Nevada, Reno, where he earned a Bachelor’s Degree in 
Criminal Justice. He is also a graduate of the University of Louisville’s Southern Police 
Institute’s 127th Administrative Officers Course. Assistant Sheriff Darin Balaam was named as a 
“Dean’s Scholar” for the spring semester of 2012 by the Department of Justice Administration 
College of Arts and Science. Throughout his years of service to Washoe County, Assistant 
Sheriff Darin Balaam has made skills training a priority. He received extensive training in the 
area of Special Tactics as well as Leadership and Command skills. 

Assistant Sheriff Darin Balaam is the Chairman for the Washoe County Domestic Violence 
Fatality Review Board and a member of the Attorney General’s Domestic Violence Fatality 
Review Board. He is a sixth generation native Nevadan and proudly volunteers as a coach for the 
YMCA Youth Basketball Program. 

 



AGENDA ITEM #4 
 

DISCUSSION, PUBLIC COMMENT, AND FOR POSSIBLE ACTION 
 

Approval of the minutes from the October 28, 2013 Workshop and October 29, 2013 
POST Commission meeting. 

 
 
 

 



  



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

PEACE OFFICERS’ STANDARDS AND TRAINING 

WORKSHOP 

October 28, 2013 

3:32 p.m. 

 

Peace Officers' Standards And Training 
Station Hotel and Casino 

2411 W. Sahara 
Salons F&G 

Las Vegas, Nevada 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

2 

 

MEMBERS PRESENT: Ronald Pierini, Sheriff – Chairman, 
  Douglas County Sheriff's Office 
 
  Gary Scofield, Las Vegas 
  Metropolitan Police Department 
   
  Karen Coyne, Chief Officer 
  Public Safety, City of Las Vegas 
 
  Jim Wright, Nevada Department of 
  Public Safety 
 
  Troy Tanner, Chief of Police  
  City of Mesquite Police Department 
 
  Dan Watts, Sheriff 
  White Pine County Sheriff's Office 
 
     
 
STAFF PRESENT: Richard P. Clark, Executive Director, 
  Commission on Peace Officers’  
  Standards and Training 
 

Michael Jensen, Senior Deputy 
Attorney General 
Department of Motor Vehicles and 
Department of Public Safety 

 
  Scott Johnston, Bureau Chief, 
  Commission on Peace Officers’  
  Standards and Training 
 
  Michael Sherlock, Audits and  
  Compliance 
  Peace Officers' Standards and  
  Training 
 
  Elaine Moore-Cerda 
  Commission on Peace Officers’ 
  Standards and Training 
   
 
   
 



 

3 

RONALD PIERINI:  Good afternoon.  What 1 

first I’d like to do is say that we’re having a 2 

workshop notice that’s been posted and meeting right 3 

off the bat.  If I could ask Scott Johnston to at 4 

least list those areas that we didn’t have this 5 

posted. 6 

SCOTT JOHNSTON:  Thank you, Mr. Chairman.  7 

Scott Johnston for the record.  The notice for the 8 

workshop was posted at the P.O.S.T. Administrative 9 

Office in Carson City, Nevada State Capitol in 10 

Carson City, Blasdel State Building in Carson City, 11 

Nevada State Library and Archives in Carson City, 12 

Grant Sawyer Building, Las Vegas, White Pine County 13 

Sheriff’s Office, Ely, Carson City Sheriff’s Office 14 

in Carson City, our P.O.S.T. website at 15 

www.post.state.nv.gov and the new requirement, the 16 

legislative website at www.leg.state.nv.us. 17 

RONALD PIERINI:  Thank you, Scott.  I’d 18 

like to also, just for the public that’s here more 19 

than anything, is to remind the public to sign in 20 

the attendance, which is in the back as what I 21 

understand over there, if you -- especially if 22 

you’re going to make any comments, we’d appreciate 23 

your name and the agency you work for. 24 

Remind the public to state their name and 25 



 

4 

agency before speaking at the public table, which we 1 

have right here, a comment table right in front of 2 

me.  And, as a courtesy of others, we ask that you 3 

if you turn off your phones, we would appreciate 4 

that.  And remind the Commissioners that when you 5 

are speaking, please say your name, so we can record 6 

that, and remind the Commissioners that all the 7 

microphones that we have in front of us are very 8 

sensitive and anything you say can be picked up to 9 

the public. 10 

And, finally, is to make sure that we’re 11 

not going to have any motions at this time, so 12 

that’s irrelevant.  Tomorrow we’ll have another 13 

P.O.S.T. Commission meeting.  We’ll deal with any 14 

motions, but as a reminder that when that does 15 

occur, you have to say your name clearly so we can 16 

have the recording. 17 

Even though it’s not listed on the 18 

workshop as an agenda here, I’d still like to do a 19 

roll call, and if would start with Dan Watts. 20 

DAN WATTS:  Dan Watts, White Pine County. 21 

GARY SCOFIELD:  Gary Scofield, Las Vegas 22 

Metropolitan Police Department. 23 

RONALD PIERINI:  Ron Pierini, Douglas 24 

County. 25 



 

5 

JIM WRIGHT:  Jim Wright, Nevada Department 1 

of Public Safety. 2 

TROY TANNER:  Troy Tanner, Mesquite Police 3 

Department. 4 

KAREN COYNE:  Karen Coyne, City of Las 5 

Vegas. 6 

RICHARD CLARK:  Dick Clark, P.O.S.T. 7 

MICHAEL JENSEN:  Mike Jensen, Office of 8 

the Attorney General. 9 

MICHAEL SHERLOCK:  Mike Sherlock, P.O.S.T. 10 

SCOTT JOHNSTON:  Scott Johnston, P.O.S.T. 11 

ELAINE MOORE-CERDA:  Elaine Moore-Cerda, 12 

P.O.S.T. 13 

RONALD PIERINI:  This workshop that we’re 14 

doing today is something that we would like to have 15 

feedback from the public of dealing with this issue 16 

that we’re trying to change on the NAC, and I would 17 

like to have Mike Jensen to go over an overview of 18 

what a workshop really is and why we’re doing this 19 

today. 20 

MICHAEL JENSEN:  Thank you, Mr. Chairman.  21 

At our meeting in Ely I gave you the long version.  22 

Today I’ll give you the short version, if you’re 23 

okay with that, of what we’re doing here today. 24 

Under the Commission’s statute, you have 25 



 

6 

the authority to adopt regulations setting standards 1 

for peace officers in the State of Nevada, and any 2 

time that you engage in adopting, amending, or 3 

repealing Commission regulations, you’re required to 4 

follow the procedure set out in the Administrative 5 

Procedure Act, which is found in NRS 233B.  As part 6 

of that procedure, there are two hearings that have 7 

to be held at which the public has an opportunity 8 

and other stakeholders and people that have interest 9 

in the subject matter have an opportunity to be here 10 

and to provide comment.  The first is a workshop, 11 

then the second is a public comment hearing and, of 12 

course, today is a workshop. 13 

The purpose of the workshop is to give, 14 

again, people an opportunity to come forward and for 15 

the Commission to have an opportunity to discuss 16 

general topics related to their regulations that may 17 

or may not need to be amended.  And I believe Scott 18 

is going to talk a little bit more about the history 19 

on this specific workshop. 20 

RONALD PIERINI:  Thank you, Mike.  I 21 

appreciate that.  For the record, a couple of other 22 

things that I should’ve mentioned that is today is 23 

August 28th, 2013.  It’s about 3:30 in the 24 

afternoon.  Our location is at the Palace Station 25 



 

7 

Hotel and Casino and -- on Sahara Avenue here in Las 1 

Vegas.  Also make note, please, that Tony DeMeo is 2 

absent along with James Cox, and Jim Wright is our  3 

-- our new Commissioner.  We welcome you here. 4 

JIM WRIGHT:  Thank you. 5 

RONALD PIERINI:  We’re glad you’re here.   6 

Today what our topic is and we’re dealing 7 

with NAC 289.230, and the topic is of the Commission 8 

to consider amending that NAC 289.230, which 9 

establishes requirements for mandatory annual 10 

continuing education to include proposed changes to 11 

the annual 24 hour continuing education training 12 

requirement.  Regulation changes are to be 13 

considered in order to provide agencies more 14 

flexibility in meeting individual training needs and 15 

increasing overall professionalism. 16 

And, Scott, if you could give a little bit 17 

of history about that, I’d appreciate it. 18 

SCOTT JOHNSTON:  Thank you, Mr. Chairman.  19 

Scott Johnston for the record.  As the Commission 20 

may recall back in May of this year we held a 21 

workshop and that was the first stage in the 22 

workshop discussion on visiting this NAC requirement 23 

and taking input and discussions regarding which way 24 

they wanted to try and go with this, whether it was 25 



 

8 

strictly compliance with regulation by demonstrating 1 

proficiency or hours or the combination thereof and 2 

how that might be restructured. 3 

At the July meeting in -- of this year in 4 

Ely, staff brought forth some -- several examples to 5 

present for discussion amongst the Commissioners, 6 

and from that it actually sparked some good 7 

discussion that we took some of those 8 

recommendations and took them back at the conclusion 9 

of that meeting and we’re here today to have a third 10 

workshop and we have some more revisions to what we 11 

had been discussing to incorporate, what seems to be 12 

the Commission’s desire. 13 

And so that’s what this workshop here is  14 

-- where we’re at at this point is the third 15 

workshop, third revision, and I would like to turn 16 

this over to Mike Sherlock to go into some more 17 

details regarding our new information. 18 

MICHAEL SHERLOCK:  Thank you.  And just to 19 

remind the Commission and for those who have not 20 

been at the previous workshops, under the current 21 

NAC 289.230 the regulation states, to maintain a 22 

basic certificate, the officer must annually 23 

complete 24 hours of additional training.  The 24 

regulation goes on to change that to continuing 25 



 

9 

education, and then mentions minimum levels of 1 

proficiency, and the proficiency levels counted 2 

towards the 24 hours.  We’re having some issues with 3 

interpretation by agencies on how to comply, you 4 

know, given the difference between demonstrating 5 

proficiency, whether it’s training or whether it’s 6 

education, which really got us to the point of the 7 

previous two workshops and trying to clean up that 8 

language and give agencies a better opportunity to 9 

understand what compliance is to maintain a basic 10 

certificate from P.O.S.T. 11 

As we said, there were two previous 12 

workshops.  Again, we were looking to create 13 

consistency for agencies and their ability to comply 14 

with the regulation.  Based on those workshops and 15 

direction and from the Commission, the staff -- 16 

P.O.S.T. staff attempted to incorporate both the 17 

need to emphasize that this particular regulation 18 

deals with maintaining a basic certificate while at 19 

the same time mandating at least a minimum number of 20 

training hours to maintain that basic certificate.   21 

Again, at the July meeting, P.O.S.T. 22 

Commission directed staff to enter the rule making 23 

process and bring proposed language.  If you look in 24 

item -- agenda item number 1 is the proposed 25 



 

10 

language.  The changes are in bold and, basically, 1 

if you look at the regulation, what we’ve done there 2 

is separated the requirement from -- for proficiency 3 

from hourly total to clear up that confusion between 4 

proficiency and actual training.  And so those 5 

critical perishable skills are still there to 6 

maintain the basic certificate.  Peace Officers 7 

would have to demonstrate proficiency yearly on 8 

those perishable skills, critical skills, twice 9 

yearly again for firearms.   10 

And then, in addition to that, complete 12 11 

hours of training yearly to maintain their basic.  12 

We did include kind of a laundry list of areas of 13 

training just, if nothing else, to reinforce the 14 

idea that the base -- that this regulation deals 15 

with maintaining the basic certificate, and so you 16 

can see that in there.  Things like legal issues, 17 

CPR, blood-borne pathogens, CPR, sexual harassment 18 

training, those type of trainings, but again, also 19 

leaving it open so agencies can train to their 20 

specific needs where -- whether it’s policy driven 21 

type training or driving, whatever that agency felt 22 

was, you know, a need of that particular agency, 23 

would remain in the language for this regulation. 24 

These changes, again, allow agencies to 25 



 

11 

direct their training at their individual needs.  1 

But also provides direction, so those who read the 2 

regulations understand that it’s about the basic 3 

certificate and gets away from some of the confusion 4 

over the intermediate and advanced requirements and 5 

that kind of thing. 6 

I think that’s about it. 7 

RONALD PIERINI:  It is, and I, you know, I 8 

think an easiest way to maybe to summarize what he 9 

had to say was the 12 hour -- we used to have 24 10 

hours and a lot of people wanted it to demonstrate 11 

proficiency would absorb most of those 24 hours just 12 

in that and not looking at other educational 13 

programs that we would like to see done and to be 14 

able to give law enforcement officers the 15 

opportunity to have training in their organization 16 

or outside that organization. 17 

One thing that you’ve got to remember too 18 

is that it’s up to the CEO of that agency to make up 19 

their thoughts on what kind of training they want to 20 

give to their employees.  It’s not what we’re 21 

suggesting only in here, Mike.  Is that we’re 22 

suggesting these are typical topics that you may 23 

want to pick from.  On the other hand is, your 24 

agency may want to say we’re weak in this area 25 



 

12 

that’s not listed here, that’s fine, and you can 1 

have those 12 hours included into that -- part of 2 

that or all of it to make your 24 hours.  What we 3 

didn’t want to do is to see, again, that would be a 4 

little redundant is to have all the 24 hours dealing 5 

with demonstrating proficiency only without 6 

education and training.   7 

So it really is going to be easier for CEO 8 

of agencies in a lot of respect to say that, you 9 

know, somebody comes in and has to do some training 10 

on those proficiency aspects and absorb all that 11 

time and I’ve got to pay all that overtime, it’s 12 

going to be more economical for agencies to say, 13 

you’re done with it, you fired your weapon, you’re 14 

done, you’re out of there in 15 minutes, whatever it 15 

could be, and you walk away and you don’t have to 16 

pay overtime, where a lot of them just stay there 17 

for a long period of time and get their 24 hours.  I 18 

hope that makes sense. 19 

So I think that’s what we’ve done.  I hope 20 

I’m correct on what my thoughts are, and I think 21 

it’s pretty easy on us. 22 

However, on the other side of it is, I’d 23 

like to first start off with the Commissioners and 24 

see if there’s anyone here who would like to make 25 



 

13 

comment on the suggested wording here or that’s what 1 

a workshop is to say, no, this isn’t what we want, 2 

we want to move onto a different level.  So is there 3 

somebody here, as a Commissioner, who would like to 4 

make any comment on that particular topic? 5 

Okay.  Seeing none, I’m reaching out to 6 

the public in the audience here.  If there’s 7 

somebody from any agency in the State of Nevada who 8 

would like to come up or in the public in general 9 

would like to make comments on this particular 10 

topic?  Thank you, Sheriff. 11 

JIM PITTS:  Jim Pitts, for the record, 12 

Elko County Sheriff.  I’ve reviewed this.  I like 13 

this change you guys are doing.  Like Sheriff 14 

Pierini said, it gives us back to the department the 15 

latitude to train where we need to be -- where we 16 

think we’re weak at, where training not necessarily 17 

for Las Vegas won’t work for Elko.  I mean, we won’t 18 

-- work, like I say, the standards, but we need to 19 

do some extra on the stuff we need up in Elko.  So I 20 

really am for this.   21 

It also, like I say, gives us -- I mean, 22 

I’ve attended classes before I was Sheriff where we 23 

stood around well, you know, took coffee breaks 24 

every 10 minutes just so we can get our eight hours 25 



 

14 

in that subject, so I think this will make it 1 

better.  We can, you know, get in, get our training 2 

done.  We’ve gone to where we have our team 3 

training, so we pick a day, and now I’m not like the 4 

bigger departments, have 30 - 40, I have 10 in my 5 

class.  Now, I can do that, my DT instructor can 6 

take it and we can do that 10 guys in four hours 7 

maybe, and so we can get it done faster and not, for 8 

lack of a better word, kill four hours just so we 9 

can say we have eight hours. 10 

So I am for this.  I think it’s a good 11 

move by this board. 12 

RONALD PIERINI:  Thank you very much, 13 

Sheriff.  Appreciate that.  Sheriff? 14 

RICHARD MACHADO:  Good afternoon.  For the 15 

record, Richard Machado, Pershing County sheriff.  I 16 

also am in favor of what is projected to be 12 hours 17 

of continuing education and 12 hours for the 18 

recertification or keep the certification of basic 19 

P.O.S.T.  I think what we’re doing here allows us, 20 

as sheriffs, to regulate the training a little 21 

better, be better able to financially budget for 22 

this.  I have a small department, I have 12 people, 23 

and to budget training is difficult, especially 24 

after you have to have everyone attend.  I have gone 25 



 

15 

about getting my own instructors, and I have 1 

instructors in most of the topics that you’re 2 

talking about, which is beneficial to me.  But what 3 

you’re proposing budgetarily for me, and given the 4 

flexibility that this provides me as a Sheriff, is 5 

very, very beneficial.  I just wanted to make that. 6 

RICHARD PIERINI:  Thank you very much.  7 

Appreciate it.  Reaching out to the public, is there 8 

anybody else that would like to make a comment?  9 

Okay.  Public comment is then closed.  I’d like to, 10 

again, to ask any of the Commissioners if they’d 11 

like to make any comments.   12 

Seeing none, at this point the workshop is 13 

now closed.  Tomorrow morning or tomorrow afternoon 14 

at 5:30, if I’m correct, the same location, same 15 

station right here, we will have a regular P.O.S.T. 16 

Commission meeting and this will be included at that 17 

point. 18 

Meeting adjourned.  19 

 20 

(MEETING ADJOURNED AT 3:50 p.m.)   21 

 22 

 23 

 24 

 25 



 

16 

 1 

     C-E-R-T-I-F-I-C-A-T-I-O-N 2 

 3 

I certify that the foregoing is a true and accurate 4 

transcript of the electronic audio recording from 5 

the meeting in the above-entitled matter. 6 

 7 

 8 

 9 

 10 

 11 

 12 

       13 

    _11/18/13  14 

  KIM BROWN                               DATE 15 

  COURT REPORTING SERVICES 16 

   17 

 18 

 19 

 20 

 21 

 22 

 23 

 24 

 25 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

PEACE OFFICERS’ STANDARDS AND TRAINING 

REGULARLY SCHEDULED MEETING 

October 29, 2013 

5:08 p.m. 

 

Peace Officers' Standards and Training 
Station Hotel and Casino 

2411 W. Sahara 
Salons F&G 

Las Vegas, Nevada 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

2 

 

MEMBERS PRESENT: Ronald Pierini, Sheriff – Chairman, 
  Douglas County Sheriff's Office 
 
  Anthony DeMeo, Sheriff 
  Nye County Sheriff's Office,  
 
  Gary Scofield, Las Vegas 
  Metropolitan Police Department 
 
  James (Greg) Cox, Director 
  Department of Corrections 
 
  Karen Coyne, Chief Officer 
  Public Safety, City of Las Vegas 
 
  Jim Wright, Nevada Department of 
  Public Safety 
 
  Troy Tanner, Chief of Police  
  City of Mesquite Police Department 
 
  Dan Watts, Sheriff 
  White Pine County Sheriff's Office 
 
     
 
STAFF PRESENT: Richard P. Clark, Executive Director, 
  Commission on Peace Officers’  
  Standards and Training 
 

Michael Jensen, Senior Deputy 
Attorney General 
Department of Motor Vehicles and 
Department of Public Safety 

 
  Scott Johnston, Bureau Chief, 
  Commission on Peace Officers’  
  Standards and Training 
 
  Michael Sherlock, Audits and  
  Compliance 
  Peace Officers' Standards and  
  Training 
 
  Elaine Moore-Cerda 
  Commission on Peace Officers’ 
  Standards and Training 
 



 

3 

RONALD PIERINI:  Okay.  I’d like to call 1 

to order, and what we have today is first I would 2 

like to start off with roll if we could.  And if we 3 

could start with Tony, that would be great. 4 

TONY DEMEO:  Tony DeMeo, Nye County. 5 

DAN WATTS:  Dan Watts, White Pine County. 6 

GARY SCOFIELD:  Gary Scofield, Las Vegas 7 

Metropolitan Police Department. 8 

RONALD PIERINI:  Ron Pierini, Douglas 9 

County. 10 

JIM WRIGHT:  Jim Wright, Nevada Department 11 

of Public Safety. 12 

GREG COX:  Greg Cox, Nevada Department of 13 

Corrections. 14 

TROY TANNER:  Troy Tanner, Mesquite PD. 15 

KAREN COYNE:  Karen Coyne, City of Las 16 

Vegas. 17 

RICHARD CLARK:  Dick Clark, P.O.S.T. 18 

MICHAEL SHERLOCK:  Mike Sherlock, P.O.S.T. 19 

MICHAEL JENSEN:  Mike Jensen, Office of 20 

the Attorney General. 21 

SCOTT JOHNSTON:  Scott Johnston, P.O.S.T. 22 

ELAINE MOORE-CERDA:  Elaine Moore-Cerda, 23 

P.O.S.T. 24 

RONALD PIERINI:  Thank you very much.  I 25 



 

4 

just would like to go through some of the things 1 

that we always want to make sure that we cover right 2 

off the bat, as remind the public to sign in the 3 

attendance, which is off to my right.  Actually, at 4 

those doors over there.  We’d appreciate that.  And 5 

remind the public to state their name if they are 6 

going to make any comments during this meeting, and 7 

also come right up to the front table and you’ll be 8 

able to do that.  Courtesy to others, we ask that 9 

all the cell phones are turned off, so we don’t have 10 

that interruption.  Remind the Commissioners to 11 

state their name before speaking.  Remind the 12 

Commissioners that the microphones are very 13 

sensitive and could be recorded any kind of 14 

conversations you may have.  And then as when we are 15 

going to have some motions here, so be sure to 16 

mention your name when you make that motion. 17 

Scott, could you go ahead and to list, 18 

again, those areas, those locations that we had this 19 

posted? 20 

SCOTT JOHNSTON:  Yes.  Thank you.  Scott 21 

Johnston, for the record.  The noticing and posting 22 

was at the P.O.S.T. Administrative Offices in Carson 23 

City, Nevada State Capitol Building, Carson City, 24 

Blasdel State Building, Carson City, Nevada State 25 



 

5 

Library and Archives, Carson City, Grant Sawyer 1 

Building, Las Vegas, White Pine County Sheriff’s 2 

Office, Ely, Carson City Sheriff’s Office, Carson 3 

City, P.O.S.T. website at www.post.state.nv.gov and 4 

the Legislative website at www.leg.state.nv.us. 5 

RONALD PIERINI:  Thank you, Scott.  Our 6 

first agenda item is dealing with the notice of the 7 

public meeting under NRS 241, and the purpose of 8 

this portion of the agenda is to receive comments 9 

from all interested person regarding the amendment 10 

of regulations pertaining to the Nevada 11 

Administrative Code, as they relate to the 12 

Commission of Peace Officers Standards and Training.  13 

A copy of this proposed regulations will be 14 

available, so if anybody in the audience that 15 

doesn’t have a copy, we do have copies for you.  All 16 

you have to do is request it here. 17 

And this goes back a little bit of a 18 

history for those new Commissioners that are here 19 

that a year ago we had talked about this, in fact it 20 

was a year ago next month, and because of what we 21 

wish to have as far as the new regulations, as you 22 

probably well know, the LCB has to look and review 23 

that -- those changes to make sure that it’s legal 24 

and it’s correct.  And because the legislation -- 25 



 

6 

legislators were in session, it took us this amount 1 

of time to get that paperwork back.  So we’re going 2 

to go over these and I'm going to ask for public 3 

comment and any Commissioners who would wish to say 4 

something too. 5 

And this goes under Amendment NAC 289.230 6 

to permit the Executive Director to approve various 7 

methods, including electronic submission for law 8 

enforcement agencies to report to the Commission 9 

continuing education compliance by its peace 10 

officers.  Amend NAC 289.230 to authorize Executive 11 

Director to temporarily reinstate the certification 12 

of a peace officer whose certification has been 13 

previously suspended for failure to complete 14 

required mandatory annual continuing education upon 15 

receiving documentation, showing the officer has 16 

completed the mandatory continuing education.  The 17 

temporary reinstatement expires on the date of the 18 

Commission -- date the Commission considers whether 19 

the peace officer’s certification should be 20 

reinstated. 21 

And, Scott, could you go over that a 22 

little bit? 23 

SCOTT JOHNSTON:  Sure.  Scott Johnston, 24 

for the record.  The first part of that giving the 25 



 

7 

Executive Director the ability to approve various 1 

methods with the electronic submission, we have been 2 

testing and it’s now in practice that request for 3 

certificates, notification to the Commission that an 4 

officer has been employed or has terminated 5 

employment or any action and all of the professional 6 

certificates and getting to the basic certificates, 7 

submission of course certification requests, all of 8 

these areas are now done by an electronic from, 9 

which reduces paperwork.  It’s a little greener way 10 

of conducting business.  It streamlines and makes 11 

our job as well as the agencies’ responsibilities 12 

more streamlined and more accurate.  That’s what 13 

that component is dealing with. 14 

The second one under 289.230, authorizing 15 

the Executive Director to temporarily reinstate the 16 

certificate, is we’ve had situations where an 17 

officer’s certification was suspended and then the 18 

officer met compliance and we could not take action 19 

to reinstate them for several months until the 20 

Commission met again.  This would allow the 21 

Executive Director the authority to do so and being 22 

the Commission’s final ratification of that. 23 

RONALD PIERINI:  It only makes sense, in 24 

my mind, that we should be doing that and I -- 25 



 

8 

that’s my own personal thought on that. 1 

I’m going to ask the Commissioners if they 2 

have any questions on that? 3 

SCOTT JOHNSTON:  Mr. Chairman, one last 4 

thing. 5 

RONALD PIERINI:  Oh, I’m sorry, Scott. 6 

SCOTT JOHNSTON:  I just want to also make 7 

point that all of these new NACs can be found in 8 

your Commission book under tab 4.  That’s the actual 9 

language of this regulation. 10 

RONALD PIERINI:  Okay.  Any of the 11 

Commissioners like to make any comment dealing with 12 

this Section A?  Okay.  Not seeing any, I’d like to 13 

ask anybody in the audience who would like to make 14 

any comment on that particular topic?  Seeing none, 15 

we’ll move on then to B.  And that is true is what 16 

Scott had mentioned, and I’m glad you reminded me on 17 

that, is that in your booklet, Commissioners, you 18 

will see the actual writing and language dealing 19 

with this NAC change.  So if you’d like to do that, 20 

you can. 21 

Okay.  We’ll go on the number B, which is 22 

amending NAC 289.240, which establishes the minimum 23 

requirement for intermediate certificate, to realign 24 

the education, training, and time of service 25 



 

9 

eligibility requirements for officers.  And Scott, 1 

can you comment on that? 2 

SCOTT JOHNSTON:  Thank you.  Scott 3 

Johnston, for the record.  This is a process where 4 

there’s a total restructuring of the intermediate 5 

certificate requirement, and the new proposal allows 6 

for -- it recognizes education and length of 7 

experience as adding to -- validity to why -- to 8 

qualifying for the intermediate certificate.  It 9 

also has a training component that is prorated based 10 

on level of education and years of service as well. 11 

RONALD PIERINI:  Okay.  Thank you, Scott.  12 

Commissioners have any comments on number B?  Okay.  13 

Asking for public comment.  Anybody in the audience 14 

would like to make any comments or suggestions or 15 

issues dealing with number B?  Seeing none, we’ll go 16 

on to number C. 17 

Amend NAC 289.250, which establishes 18 

minimum requirements for advanced certificate to 19 

realign the education, training, and time of service 20 

eligibility requirements for officers.  Scott? 21 

SCOTT JOHNSTON:  Thank you, Mr. Chairman.  22 

Scott Johnston, for the record.  This one dealing 23 

with the advanced certificate mirrors in line 24 

structurally with the requirements I just talked 25 



 

10 

about on the intermediate so that it’s progressive. 1 

RONALD PIERINI:  Okay.  Good.  Thank you, 2 

Scott.  Commissioners, have any questions?  Seeing 3 

none, go to the public.  Anybody from the public 4 

like to make a comment?  Okay.  We’ll go on to 5 

Number D. 6 

Amend NAC 289.310(1)(6)(7)(8) and (9) as 7 

follows:   8 

Under subsection 1, which establishes the 9 

requirement to report certain information for 10 

courses above level of basic training to include 11 

that an agency or training provider may apply for a 12 

course certification utilizing the electronic 13 

submission format.  Scott? 14 

SCOTT JOHNSTON:  Thank you, Mr. Chairman.  15 

Scott Johnston, for the record.  In this particular 16 

section of the NAC, the biggest change on this is 17 

the addition of other providers of training.  18 

Currently, it just makes the provision for an agency 19 

that may be providing training above level basic.  20 

We now have private vendors that are providing 21 

training, so it’s including all other training 22 

providers have to comply with the same requirements 23 

that agencies do. 24 

RONALD PIERINI:  Okay.  Thank you.  25 



 

11 

Commissioners, have any comment on that topic?  1 

Seeing none, ask the public.  Is there anybody in 2 

the public would like to make a comment on that 3 

particular topic?  Seeing none, we’ll go to number 4 

2.  5 

Under subsection 6, to require private 6 

training providers to maintain and make available 7 

for inspection upon request of the Commission or its 8 

designee certain training records outlined under 9 

this section.  Scott? 10 

SCOTT JOHNSTON:  Thank you.  Scott 11 

Johnston, for the record.  This one, again, is the 12 

addition of other training providers that are 13 

providing training must comply with this same 14 

requirement that agencies have to. 15 

RONALD PIERINI:  Okay.  Commissioners have 16 

a comment?  Seeing none, we’ll go out to the 17 

audience.  Anybody in the audience like to make 18 

comment on that particular topic?  Seeing none, 19 

we’ll go to number 3. 20 

Under subsection 7 to require agencies 21 

that are not required to submit courses to 22 

certification to maintain and make available for 23 

inspection upon request of the Commission or its 24 

designee a roster of attendees, examination results, 25 



 

12 

and course evaluation.  Scott? 1 

SCOTT JOHNSTON:  Again, this is the 2 

continuation of the addition of other training 3 

providers, as previously mentioned. 4 

RONALD PIERINI:  Same thing. 5 

SCOTT JOHNSTON:  So they have to comply 6 

with the same requirements. 7 

RONALD PIERINI:  Thank you, sir.  8 

Commissioners, would you like to make any comment?  9 

Seeing none, go to the public.  Is there anybody 10 

here who would like to make a comment on that 11 

particular topic?  Okay.  We’ll go on to number 4. 12 

Addition of new subsection 8 to require an 13 

agency or training provider, whose course has been 14 

certified, to issue a certificate of completion for 15 

all peace officers attendees for successful complete 16 

the training.  The certificate of completion shall 17 

obtain P.O.S.T. Commission certification number, 18 

course name, course hours, and date course 19 

presented.  Scott? 20 

SCOTT JOHNSTON:  Thank you, Mr. Chairman.  21 

Again, this continues to require other training 22 

providers, other than just agencies that have to, 23 

again, comply the same as all the law enforcement 24 

agencies regarding certify numbers. 25 



 

13 

RONALD PIERINI:  Okay.  Thank you.  1 

Commissioners make comment?  Seeing none, ask the 2 

audience.  Anybody like to make comment on that 3 

topic?  You don’t have to look at me this way.  I 4 

just have to do this, okay?  Okay.  We’re going to 5 

go on to number 5. 6 

Addition of new subsection 9 to require an 7 

employing agency whose peace officer attends a 8 

certified course upon receipt of the certification 9 

of completion to report the attendance via 10 

electronic form approved by the Executive Director 11 

for importation into the P.O.S.T. certificate 12 

training record.  Scott? 13 

SCOTT JOHNSTON:  Thank you, Mr. Chairman.  14 

Scott Johnston, for the record.  Again, this 15 

continues with adding the terminology other provider 16 

of training to also require -- have the same 17 

requirements as agencies with certified courses. 18 

RONALD PIERINI:  Thank you, Scott.  Asking 19 

the Commissioners if anyone has any comment?  Seeing 20 

none, asking the public?  All right.  We’re done 21 

with that section then. 22 

All right.  We’re going on to our meeting 23 

now.  Nobody has left the chairs.  I’m glad that 24 

we’ve got all the Commissioners here today.  That’s 25 



 

14 

great.  And I’d like to also say that under our 1 

meeting on number 1 is that Assistant Sheriff 2 

Marshall Emerson from Washoe County Sheriff’s Office 3 

had to resign as a Commissioner.  He’s now a chief 4 

of police in a city somewhere in Idaho, and even 5 

though that he only had one meeting that he attended 6 

with us, what a great guy and we’re certainly going 7 

to miss him.  He really is. 8 

But on the other hand of it is, under 9 

section 2 we’re very, very pleased to have Director 10 

James Wright from the Nevada Department of Public 11 

Safety as now one of our Commissioners, and we’re 12 

really happy that you’re here. 13 

JIM WRIGHT:  Thank you. 14 

RONALD PIERINI:  You’re going to be a 15 

great asset for us and looking forward to working 16 

with you. 17 

JIM WRIGHT:  Excited. 18 

RONALD PIERINI:  Okay.  Now we’re going to 19 

go on to number 2 and that’s discussion, public 20 

comment, and for possible action as to approve the 21 

minutes on the July 24th workshop and the 25th, 2013 22 

P.O.S.T. Commission.  Has everybody had the chance 23 

that was there that day, those two days, to be able 24 

to review that?  If so, I’m looking for a motion. 25 



 

15 

KAREN COYNE:  Karen Coyne will make a 1 

motion to approve. 2 

RONALD PIERINI:  Thank you, Karen.  I 3 

appreciate that.  Do I have a second? 4 

DAN WATTS:  Dan Watts, I’ll second. 5 

RONALD PIERINI:  Dan Watts seconds.  All 6 

in favor? 7 

COMMISSIONERS:  Aye. 8 

RONALD PIERINI:  Anybody opposed?  So 9 

carried.  Thank you. 10 

Okay.  Now we’re going to do this again.  11 

Okay.  And I -- this is dealing with a discussion, 12 

public comment, and for possible action, and these 13 

are dealing with the new NAC regulations that we 14 

just went over.  Forgive me for having to read all 15 

this again, but I think we pretty much have to. 16 

And that is number A, and that is amend 17 

NAC 289.230 to permit the Executive Director to 18 

approve various methods, including electronic 19 

submission for law enforcement agencies to report to 20 

the Commission continuing education compliance by 21 

its peace officers.  Amend NAC 289.230 to authorize 22 

an Executive Director to temporarily reinstate the 23 

certification of a peace officer whose certification 24 

has previously suspended for failure to complete 25 



 

16 

required mandatory annual continuing education upon 1 

receiving documentation showing that the officer has 2 

completed the mandatory continuing education.  The 3 

temporary reinstatement expires on the date the 4 

Commission considers whether the peace officer’s 5 

certification should be reinstated. 6 

Do I have any comments from the 7 

Commissioners?  Seeing none, I move now to the 8 

public.  Is there anyone who would like to make a 9 

comment on that?  I think at this particular point, 10 

it might be easier if we go ahead and to have a 11 

motion on A and we’ll get that done if we could.  So 12 

I’m looking for a motion on A. 13 

GARY SCOFIELD:  Gary Scofield.  I make a 14 

motion to approve. 15 

TONY DEMEO:  Sheriff Tony DeMeo, I’ll 16 

second that motion. 17 

RONALD PIERINI:  Thank you very much.  Any 18 

other questions or comments?  All in favor? 19 

COMMISSIONERS:  Aye. 20 

RONALD PIERINI:  Anybody opposed?  So 21 

carried. 22 

B, amend NAC 289.240 which establishes 23 

minimum requirements for an intermediate 24 

certificate, to realign the education, training, and 25 



 

17 

time of service eligibility requirements for 1 

officers. 2 

I don’t think we need to have any more 3 

discussion on that, unless somebody wishes.  Any of 4 

the Commissioners like to have any?  Seeing none, 5 

we’ll go on to the public.  Okay.  Looking for a 6 

motion. 7 

TONY DEMEO:  Tony DeMeo, Sheriff.  I make 8 

a motion to approve. 9 

RONALD PIERINI:  Thank you, Tony.  Do I 10 

have a second? 11 

JIM WRIGHT:  James Wright.  I’ll second. 12 

RONALD PIERINI:  James Wright.  Thank you.  13 

Any other discussion?  All in favor? 14 

COMMISSIONERS:  Aye. 15 

RONALD PIERINI:  Anybody opposed?  So 16 

carried. 17 

Going on to number C, amend 280, 280-- boy 18 

(unintelligible) while -- it’s going to be a long 19 

day, isn’t it, huh? 20 

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER:  We know what 21 

you mean. 22 

RONALD PIERINI:  Amend NAC 289.250, which 23 

establishes the minimum requirements for an advanced 24 

certificate, to realign the education, training, and 25 



 

18 

time of service eligibility requirements for 1 

officers. 2 

Does anybody have any comment?  Any 3 

questions from the Commission?  Seeing none, going 4 

to the public.  Is there anybody here who would like 5 

to make a comment on that?  Seeing none, looking for 6 

a motion.   7 

GREG COX:  Greg Cox, director.  I make a 8 

motion to approve. 9 

RONALD PIERINI:  Thank you, Greg.  Do I 10 

have a second? 11 

DAN WATTS:  Dan Watts.  I’ll second. 12 

RONALD PIERINI:  Dan Watts second.  Any 13 

discussion?  All in favor? 14 

COMMISSIONERS:  Aye. 15 

RONALD PIERINI:  Anybody opposed?  So 16 

carried. 17 

Amend NAC 289.310(1)(6)(7)(8) and (9) as 18 

follows: 19 

Under subsection 1, which establishes the 20 

requirement to report certain information for 21 

courses above, level of basic training to include 22 

that an agency or training provider may apply for a 23 

course certification utilizing the electronic 24 

submission format. 25 



 

19 

Any discussion on that from the 1 

commissioners?  Seeing none, moving now to the 2 

public.  All right.  Looking for a motion. 3 

DAN WATTS:  Dan Watts.  I make a motion to 4 

approve. 5 

RONALD PIERINI:  Thank you, Dan.  Do I 6 

have a second? 7 

TROY TANNER:  Troy Tanner.  Motion second. 8 

RONALD PIERINI:  Thank you, Troy.  I 9 

appreciate that.  Any discussion?  All in favor? 10 

COMMISSIONERS:  Aye. 11 

RONALD PIERINI:  Anybody opposed?  So 12 

carried. 13 

Number 2 is under subsection 6 to require 14 

private training providers to maintain and make 15 

available for inspection upon request of the 16 

Commission or its designee certain training records 17 

outlined under this section. 18 

Do I have any discussion from the 19 

commissioners?  Seeing none, moving now to the 20 

public?  I’m looking for a motion. 21 

JIM WRIGHT:  James Wright.  Motion to 22 

approve. 23 

RONALD PIERINI:  Thank you -- 24 

KAREN COYNE:  Karen Coyne, second. 25 



 

20 

RONALD PIERINI:  Thank you very much.  Any 1 

discussion?  All in favor? 2 

COMMISSIONERS:  Aye. 3 

RONALD PIERINI:  Anybody opposed?  So 4 

carried. 5 

Number 3, under subsection 7 to require 6 

agencies that are not required to submit courses for 7 

certification to maintain and make available for 8 

inspection upon request of the Commission or its 9 

designee a roster of attendees, examination results, 10 

and course evaluation. 11 

Do I have any discussion from the 12 

Commissioners?  Seeing none, going to the public.  13 

Anybody in the public would like to make a comment?  14 

Seeing none, looking for a motion. 15 

TONY DEMEO:  Tony DeMeo, make a motion to 16 

approve. 17 

RONALD PIERINI:  Thank you, Tony. 18 

GARY SCOFIELD:  Gary Scofield, second. 19 

RONALD PIERINI:  Thank you.  We’ve got a 20 

second.  Any other comment?  All in favor? 21 

COMMISSIONERS:  Aye. 22 

RONALD PIERINI:  Anybody opposed?  So 23 

carried. 24 

Number 4 is addition of new subsection 8 25 



 

21 

to require an agency or training provider whose 1 

course has been certified to issue a certificate of 2 

completion to all peace officer attendees who 3 

successfully complete the training.  The 4 

certification of completion shall contain the 5 

P.O.S.T. Commission certification number, P.O.S.T.  6 

-- course name, course hours, and a date course 7 

presented. 8 

Any comments from the Commissioners?  9 

Seeing none, moving now to the public.  Looking for 10 

a motion. 11 

JIM WRIGHT:  James Wright with motion to 12 

approve. 13 

RONALD PIERINI:  Thanks, Jim.  Do I have a 14 

second? 15 

GREG COX:  Greg Cox, second. 16 

RONALD PIERINI:  Thanks, Greg.  Any other 17 

discussion?  All in favor? 18 

COMMISSIONERS:  Aye. 19 

RONALD PIERINI:  Anybody opposed?  So 20 

carried. 21 

Finally number 5, addition of new 22 

subsection 9 to require an employing agency, whose 23 

peace officer attended a certified course, upon 24 

receipt of the certification of completion to report 25 



 

22 

the attendance via electronic form approved by the 1 

Executive Director for importation into the P.O.S.T. 2 

certificate training record. 3 

Do we have any questions from the 4 

Commissioners?  Seeing none, then move to the 5 

public.  Looking for a motion. 6 

TROY TANNER:  Troy Tanner.  Motion to 7 

approve. 8 

RONALD PIERINI:  Thank you, sir.  Do I 9 

have a second? 10 

DAN WATTS:  Dan Watts, second. 11 

RONALD PIERINI:  Thank you, Dan.  All in 12 

favor? 13 

COMMISSIONERS:  Aye. 14 

RONALD PIERINI:  Anybody opposed?  So 15 

carried. 16 

SCOTT JOHNSTON:  Excuse me, Mr. Chairman.  17 

I believe you’re going to have to go back to agenda 18 

item 3.  That was missed in the sequence.  Agenda 19 

item 3, I believe we have to go back for that one. 20 

RONALD PIERINI:  Okay.  Number 3 -- 21 

SCOTT JOHNSTON:  It was overlooked.  I 22 

think we missed doing the executive director’s 23 

report. 24 

RONALD PIERINI:  Oh, well, I was trying to 25 



 

23 

pass Dick up so we could get out of here a little 1 

earlier, I guess. 2 

RICHARD CLARK:  That just hurts my 3 

feelings. 4 

RONALD PIERINI:  I just want you know I 5 

didn’t do it intentionally too much anyway.  6 

Executive directors’ report, Dick Clark, please. 7 

RICHARD CLARK:  Thank you, Mr. Chairman.  8 

Dick Clark, for the record.  I’ll make this the 9 

Reader’s Digest version. 10 

Under tab A is just an update on our 11 

bureaus and the basic Academy is going to graduate 12 

30 cadets from 22 agencies on November 15th, 10:00 13 

a.m. at P.O.S.T., and for negotiating for the 14 

commencement speaker at this point, so I won’t 15 

announce that right now. 16 

And also -- I’ll just go to tab B.  Tab B 17 

is just a quick overview of the P.O.S.T. budget, as 18 

I reported more recently in the past at different 19 

meetings, that our budget is having some 20 

difficulties.  I did get a chance to make a report 21 

to the sheriffs and chiefs and provided them with a 22 

packet of information that was comprised of the cost 23 

reductions that we’ve tried to implement at our 24 

level, at the agency, to try and make ends meet 25 



 

24 

before the next legislative session, and that 1 

includes what we’ve implemented, what we plan on 2 

implementing, and what the -- has yet to be 3 

implemented.  Also a record of what we’re doing to 4 

decrease the size of the Academy from 16 weeks to 13 5 

weeks to save money, and that format for that 6 

Academy reduction is also listed in a packet.  I’ve 7 

given that to several of the agencies that were 8 

interested in receiving it, but I have also copies 9 

of that for Commissioners as well and I’ll hand them 10 

down for those who didn’t pick them up yet. 11 

Within that is also a graph over the last 12 

six years of what our budget looks like in relation 13 

to the other court assessment budgets within the 14 

state and a six-year picture of what our actual 15 

income is portraying much lower than our 16 

authorization and what our expenses are and pretty 17 

much shows a clear picture.  In closing on that 18 

issue I’ll just say that the Sheriffs and Chiefs 19 

Executive Board have expressed interest to meet with 20 

the Governor to discuss trying to do something at 21 

least at the next legislative session to try and 22 

bolster the P.O.S.T. budget, so we look forward to 23 

that meeting and see what we might be able to do. 24 

We’ve -- one other thing that we’ve had to 25 



 

25 

implement is that we don’t have enough money to pay 1 

for the food allowance for all the cadets that are 2 

assigned to come to the Academy.  We can pay for 15 3 

out of the 30 that are requesting admittance to the 4 

next Academy starting the end of January, and it 5 

looks like we’ll be able to cover 15 of the agencies 6 

and only the state agencies would be the agencies 7 

that would be asked to either assign their people to 8 

Carson City and not pay them or make a decision to 9 

pay them themselves.  All cadets assigned to that 10 

Academy will have a dormitory room available to them 11 

throughout the Academy.  So that’s pretty much that 12 

issue. 13 

I’ll also just sort of suspend -- the 14 

Commissioners can review or preview the quarterly 15 

report and the certifications that we’ve issued 16 

since the last meeting, and we could pretty much 17 

consider that my report, Mr. Chairman. 18 

RONALD PIERINI:  Thank you, Dick.  Anybody 19 

have any questions from the Commission?  Okay.  20 

We’re going to go on to number 5.  And it’s 21 

discussion, public comment, and for possible action. 22 

Commission will discuss and possibly take 23 

action to continue the rulemaking process to amend 24 

NAC 289.230, which establishes the requirements for 25 



 

26 

mandatory annual continuing education, to include 1 

proposed changes to the annual 24 hour continuing 2 

education training requirement. 3 

And all of us know that we -- yesterday we 4 

had a workshop on that and I thought it went pretty 5 

well.  So at this point what we want to do is that 6 

have a discussion on this first and we can refer to 7 

item 4 in your booklet, what was suggested language 8 

that we could look at and see if we want to approve 9 

that or disapprove it or to add, amend, or whatever 10 

you wish to do.  So maybe, Scott, we should talk or 11 

maybe more Mike should do that just a little bit 12 

about the history so we have it on record. 13 

SCOTT JOHNSTON:  Okay.  Mr. Chairman, I 14 

can go ahead and do that.  Just a correction, the 15 

wording that we discussed in the workshop can be 16 

found under agenda item 5. 17 

RONALD PIERINI:  Oh, is it five?  Okay. 18 

SCOTT JOHNSTON:  Yes, sir. 19 

RONALD PIERINI:  Item 5.  Okay. 20 

SCOTT JOHNSTON:  And this started off in 21 

May with a workshop and from that addressing the 22 

issue of continuing education versus training versus 23 

proficiency and the 24 hours, and then based on the 24 

discussion with the Commission and the public, we 25 



 

27 

moved to a workshop in July in Ely and continued 1 

working through this to come up with something that 2 

would be more feasible and conducive to what the 3 

agencies needed, and to give back a lot of that 4 

authority to the agency administrators on 5 

determining what training their officers should 6 

receive. 7 

And what we discussed yesterday was the 8 

semifinal wording that we came up with that the 9 

Commissioners discussed, and today is the final day 10 

for here at the Commission meeting to make a 11 

decision on what direction the Commission would like 12 

to go with this sample language.  Keep in mind we’re 13 

not adopting any language at this time.  It’s merely 14 

if the Commission likes what has been conceptually 15 

discussed, the next step would be for staff to move 16 

forward to the LCB to have them generate language 17 

that would be regulation compliant for us to revisit 18 

at another Commission meeting. 19 

RONALD PIERINI:  Okay.  Thank you, Scott. 20 

SCOTT JOHNSTON:  That would be a summary 21 

of where we are -- where we came from and where 22 

we’re at today. 23 

RONALD PIERINI:  All right.  I’d like to 24 

have any discussion from the Commissioners, if there 25 



 

28 

is some. 1 

KAREN COYNE:  Mr. Chair? 2 

RONALD PIERINI:  Yes. 3 

KAREN COYNE:  I’d just like to go on 4 

record, Karen Coyne, you know, initially when we 5 

talked about this in May, I was completely opposed 6 

to it really for lack of understanding what we were 7 

trying to accomplish.  Don’t want to see us lower 8 

our standards in any way, and at first glance this 9 

really kind of appeared as such an action. 10 

There was also some opposition, you may 11 

recall, raised during that first meeting by some of 12 

the sheriffs in the rural counties for a variety of 13 

reasons, but I want to text in my appreciation to 14 

Scott and Mike and Mike for the work that you’ve 15 

done on this and the extensive conversation we’ve 16 

had, and we’ve had an opportunity to go back, or at 17 

least I have, and speak with some of those who were 18 

worried about what we were trying to accomplish, and 19 

I really think that the PowerPoint you did last time 20 

put it over the top, so thank you for doing that.  21 

And I just wanted to make those comments -- 22 

RONALD PIERINI:  I appreciate that. 23 

KAREN COYNE:  -- and when you’re ready, 24 

I’ll be ready to entertain a motion when you’re 25 



 

29 

ready. 1 

RONALD PIERINI:  Yes.  I’ve still go to go 2 

to public comment, but just as my comment, if I 3 

could, is I think that all of us were a little 4 

confused at first.  You weren’t by yourself.  It was 5 

kind of hard at first to understand what we were 6 

doing, but I think it is a good program and I think 7 

that once we’ve got that language somewhat in line, 8 

I think it’s going to be good for and very 9 

beneficial to all the agencies for Nevada. 10 

Any other comments from Commissioners?  11 

Now, I’d like reach out to the public dealing with 12 

this section 5.  Is there anybody in the public like 13 

to make comment on that particular item?  Seeing 14 

none, we’re going to close that and I’m looking for 15 

a motion.  Karen, would like to do that? 16 

KAREN COYNE:  Yes, sir.  Karen Coyne, 17 

motion to approve. 18 

RONALD PIERINI:  Thank you, Karen.  Do I 19 

have a second? 20 

TROY TANNER:  Troy Tanner, second. 21 

RONALD PIERINI:  Thank you, Troy.  Any 22 

other discussion?  All in favor? 23 

COMMISSIONERS:  Aye. 24 

RONALD PIERINI:  Anybody opposed?  So 25 



 

30 

carried. 1 

Now, number 6, 7, 8 and 9, Mike Jensen is 2 

going to be up here on each one of those, and we’re 3 

doing to start with number 6 and that’s revoking 4 

some certificates that for maybe possible action on. 5 

The first one is a hearing pursuant to NAC 6 

289.290(1)(g) to revoke Aaron Hughes, formerly with 7 

the Elko Police Department, for a felony conviction 8 

of incest.  The Commission will decide whether to 9 

revoke Mr. Hughes’ Category I Basic Certificate, 10 

which was previously suspended upon the original 11 

criminal information. 12 

Before Mike starts, is any representative 13 

or is Aaron Hughes in the audience?  Seeing none, 14 

then Mike, it’s your turn. 15 

MICHAEL JENSEN:  Thanks, Mr. Chairman.  16 

Members of the Commission, you’re going to hear a 17 

lot from me over the next few minutes with four 18 

hearings, so please bear with me. 19 

This is the time and place scheduled for 20 

the hearing for Mr. Hughes with regard to a 21 

potential revocation.  For purposes of this hearing, 22 

we’re moving forward, pursuant to NRS 289.510(1)(c), 23 

which provides for the Commission to adopt 24 

regulations for minimum standards for, among other 25 



 

31 

things, decertification of peace officers. 1 

Under NAC 289.290(1)(g), which is the 2 

section that we’re going to be proceeding under in 3 

all four of these hearings today, it provides that 4 

each of the following constitute cause for the 5 

Commission to revoke, refuse, or suspend the 6 

certificate of a peace officer.  Subsection G is for 7 

a conviction for a felony, and it also provides that 8 

upon indictment or filing of a criminal complaint 9 

that the Commission can suspend a certificate 10 

pending the outcome of the criminal proceeding. 11 

With regard to Mr. Hughes, what I would 12 

like to do is go through the documents that I would 13 

present in favor of revocation today.  The first is 14 

marked as Exhibit 1.  It’s a certified copy of the 15 

order of suspension.  The Commission may recall that 16 

back in February of this year -- of 2012 we 17 

suspended the certificate of Mr. Hughes.  That was 18 

based on the filing of a criminal information 19 

charging him with two felony counts.  The first was 20 

use of a minor in producing pornographic performance 21 

or as the subject of a sexual portrayal in a 22 

performance, and the other was for felony incest.  23 

That suspension was pending the outcome of his 24 

criminal case, and there has been an outcome to his 25 



 

32 

criminal case, and that’s why we’re here today on 1 

this hearing. 2 

The next exhibit is the notice of intent 3 

that was sent to Mr. Hughes.  It indicates that we 4 

intend to proceed today with revocation and the 5 

notice is provided pursuant to both the open-meeting 6 

law requirements, as well as the Commission’s 7 

regulations.  It notifies him of the criminal 8 

conviction that you’re proceeding under today, which 9 

is the count 2 incest category A felony, which was 10 

entered in the Fourth Judicial District Court for 11 

the County of Elko.  It advised Mr. Hughes of his 12 

ability to attend and contest that action and also 13 

provides that he could come and be involved in any 14 

hearing by cross examining witnesses and presenting 15 

any evidence.  It indicates today’s date and the 16 

time of 5:00 as the time that he would need to 17 

attend here at this location, and states that the 18 

subject matter of the hearing would be whether his 19 

P.O.S.T. certification should be revoked, pursuant 20 

to NAC 289.290(1)(g) for that felony conviction. 21 

Exhibit Number 3 is the declaration of 22 

service showing that Mr. Hughes was served at the 23 

Nevada Department of Corrections on August 29th of 24 

this year with the notice.  The next item, Exhibit 25 



 

33 

Number 4, is the personnel action report from the 1 

Elko County Sheriff’s Office showing his 2 

termination.  Exhibit Number 5 is the Basic 3 

Certificate if the Commission would be taking action 4 

today, if any, and Exhibit 6 are the court documents 5 

that you would be proceeding under today.  The first 6 

is the criminal information charging those two 7 

counts that I’ve already described; count one and 8 

count two, the two felony counts.   9 

Exhibit 7 is his guilty plea agreement.  10 

Mr. Hughes agreed to plead guilty to count two, 11 

which is the incest felony count.  Finally, the next 12 

exhibit is the judgment of conviction.  Exhibit 13 

Number 8 is the judgment of conviction showing that 14 

Mr. Hughes was -- had a felony conviction entered 15 

for incest, a category A felony, as set out more 16 

fully in the criminal information that you have in  17 

your packet. 18 

Based on the entry of those felony -- of 19 

that felony conviction, it is the recommendation of 20 

staff that his P.O.S.T. certificate be revoked.  And 21 

I would also ask, Mr. Chairman, that each of these 22 

certified copy of these exhibits be admitted and be 23 

made part of the record in support of any action the 24 

Commission would take today. 25 



 

34 

RONALD PIERINI:  Thank you, Mike.  Those 1 

exhibits are approved for our records.  Any 2 

discussion from the Commissioners?  Okay.  3 

Discussion from the public?  Looking for a motion. 4 

KAREN COYNE:  Karen Coyne. 5 

RONALD PIERINI:  Yes. 6 

KAREN COYNE:  I’d like to make motion to 7 

follow staff’s recommendation to revoke. 8 

RONALD PIERINI:  Thank you, Karen. 9 

TONY DEMEO:  Sheriff Tony DeMeo, Mr. 10 

Chair.  I second that motion. 11 

RONALD PIERINI:  Thank you, Tony.  Any 12 

other discussion?  All in favor? 13 

COMMISSIONERS:  Aye. 14 

RONALD PIERINI:  Anybody opposed?  So 15 

carried. 16 

Number 7, it is dealing with discussion, 17 

public comment, and for possible action and pursuant 18 

to NAC 289.290(1)(g) suspend -- suspension of 19 

Armando Flores, I guess, formerly of the Clark 20 

County Juvenile Justice Service, a felony indicted 21 

for attempted theft.  The Commission will decide 22 

whether to suspend the Category II Basic 23 

Certification.  Mike? 24 

MICHAEL JENSEN:  Thank you, Mr. Chairman.  25 



 

35 

This hearing is proceeding under the same two 1 

sections that I set out on the previous hearing, 2 

specifically 289 -- NAC 289.290(1)(g).  The portion 3 

of the regulation that provides that you can suspend 4 

a certification based on any information being filed 5 

for a felony.   6 

This is one of those cases just for 7 

background for the Commission that’s a little bit 8 

different than some we deal with, because there is a 9 

guilty plea that’s been entered for the felony 10 

count, however, the way that the plea was set up, a 11 

felony conviction was not entered, but instead the 12 

individual was placed on probation with the 13 

understanding that if he completes probation that 14 

he’ll be able to withdraw his plea to the felony and 15 

enter a plea to a gross misdemeanor, and so it’s not 16 

a case where you’re proceeding on a felony 17 

conviction or any kind of a conviction and that’s 18 

why instead of having the Commission taking action 19 

for revocation, we’re going to be talking about 20 

potential suspension in this case. 21 

As you can see from the Exhibit 1, there 22 

was a notice of intent that was sent to Mr. Flores.  23 

In the, it looks like, the fourth paragraph you want 24 

to get a better understanding of all the documents 25 



 

36 

that have been filed in that case in terms of how 1 

the case proceeded and what the status of the case 2 

is.  It kind of sets it out in a summary form there.  3 

But this particular notice satisfies both the open-4 

meeting law as well as the Commission’s regulations 5 

when they intend to proceed to suspend or revoke a 6 

P.O.S.T. certification.   7 

You’ll see there that the notice is given 8 

that the criminal issue that’s being proceeded on is 9 

for the charge of attempted theft.  The parties in 10 

their -- in their plea agreement agreed that this 11 

would be treated, for purposes of the plea, as a 12 

felony, so there’s been an entry of a guilty plea to 13 

the felony count of attempted theft.  We have 14 

indicated that that is the Commission’s position 15 

what they would be proceeding on today.  It also 16 

gives him the opportunity to attend and present 17 

evidence and cross examine if he wanted to, and I 18 

don’t believe he’s here today to do that.  It also 19 

presents the date and time and location for our 20 

hearing today and the scope of the hearing. 21 

Exhibit 2 is the proof of service.  It 22 

shows that Mr. Flores accepted service and signed 23 

for service on September the 20th.  Let me make sure 24 

I have that correct -- on September the 20th of 25 



 

37 

2013.   1 

The next document is the personnel action 2 

report, Exhibit 3, which shows that his employment 3 

as a peace officer with the Clark County Department 4 

of Juvenile Justice Services was terminated 5 

effective January 21st of 2011, and that they do 6 

recommend that his P.O.S.T. certification be 7 

suspended or revoked. 8 

The next exhibit is Exhibit Number 4, 9 

which is Mr. Flores’ Basic Certificate.  Exhibit 10 

Number 5 is the criminal information showing the 11 

attempted theft charge.  For purposes of 12 

understanding the factual basis for that charge, you 13 

can see on there that it relates to a attempted or 14 

actual theft of restitution money in Mr. Flores’ 15 

capacity as a probation officer, so it relates to 16 

his duties as a peace officer, this particular 17 

charge. 18 

The guilty -- the next document, Exhibit 19 

6, is a guilty plea agreement for the attempted 20 

theft, again, to be treated as a felony with the 21 

understanding, again, that he could, if successfully 22 

completing probation, could withdraw that plea and 23 

enter a plea to the gross misdemeanor attempt of 24 

theft. 25 



 

38 

And the final two exhibits, Exhibit 7 and 1 

Exhibit 8, show that he entered the plea to 2 

attempted theft to be treated as a felony, and also 3 

that the Court agreed to the entry of probation for 4 

him without entering a conviction and allowing him 5 

if he completes probation to withdraw his plea. 6 

Mr. Chairman, we’d ask that -- I would ask 7 

that those certified copies of those documents be 8 

admitted and made part of the record for this 9 

hearing.  Based on the type of activity involved in 10 

this case where we have an individual who’s acting 11 

in a peace officer capacity involved in stealing 12 

restitution money that it appears that this is a 13 

good case for a suspension pending the outcome of 14 

his probation.  At the end of that probation what I 15 

would recommend is that the Commission put the onus 16 

on Mr. Flores to come forward to lift the suspension 17 

or to ask that the suspension be lifted when that 18 

comes if he successfully completes probation but 19 

would recommend that his P.O.S.T. certification be 20 

suspended. 21 

RONALD PIERINI:  Okay.  Thank you, Mike.  22 

I appreciate that.  Yes, the exhibits are approved 23 

for our records.  Do we have any discussion from -- 24 

yes, sir. 25 



 

39 

GARY SCOFIELD:  Gary Scofield.  Mike, so 1 

you’re recommending a suspension.  It is also within 2 

our authority for a revocation? 3 

MICHAEL JENSEN:  That’s something that I  4 

-- is probably good to go over, because we struggled 5 

a lot with how to present this to the Commission 6 

because of that issue.  The Commission’s regulations 7 

under 289.290 when they set out the grounds for 8 

causes for a suspension or revocation, they provide 9 

for revocation upon conviction, but not upon 10 

information or indictment or entry of a guilty plea.  11 

What it provides is for a suspension.  If you look 12 

at NAC 289.290(1)(g), it provides that with the 13 

filing of the criminal complaint or indictment for 14 

the felony that the individual’s certification can 15 

be suspended. 16 

So as much as this may be an appropriate 17 

case to revoke, the Commission’s regulations only 18 

provide for a suspension given the circumstances of 19 

this case.  And that’s why in the beginning I said 20 

this is a unique circumstance and we’re seeing -- 21 

unfortunately, we’re seeing -- well, I won’t say 22 

unfortunately.  We’re seeing a lot of these kinds of 23 

cases recently where individuals are allowed to 24 

enter a plea to a felony to go through a 25 



 

40 

probationary period, and then at the end of that 1 

period to withdraw that plea and enter something -- 2 

a plea to something other than a felony. 3 

The Commission’s regulations do provide, 4 

however, at the end of that two years if this 5 

individual as is set out in his agreement makes it 6 

through probation, enters a plea to the gross 7 

misdemeanor, the Commission still has authority to 8 

revoke at that time based on the entry of conviction 9 

for the gross misdemeanor. 10 

The thing we’re missing in this case is 11 

the conviction.  There hasn’t been any actual entry 12 

by the Court of a conviction for any crime at this 13 

point. 14 

RONALD PIERINI:  All right.  Thank you, 15 

Mike.  Is there anybody else like to make any 16 

comments?  All right.  Anybody in the audience would 17 

like to make a comment?  Okay.  Then I’m looking for 18 

a motion. 19 

GREG COX:  Greg Cox.  I make a motion to 20 

suspend the basic peace officer’s certificate of 21 

Armando Flores. 22 

RONALD PIERINI:  Thank you, Greg.  Do I 23 

have a second? 24 

JIM WRIGHT:  James Wright, second. 25 



 

41 

RONALD PIERINI:  Thank you, Jim.  Any 1 

other discussion?  All in favor? 2 

COMMISSIONERS:  Aye. 3 

RONALD PIERINI:  Anybody opposed?  So 4 

carried. 5 

Number 8 and 9 includes, just as a 6 

suggestion on the part of the Commissioners, and 7 

that is that typically when a Commissioner has -- is 8 

working for the same agency where we’re dealing with 9 

a matter revoking somebody or to even approve a 10 

certificate of like an executive certificate or 11 

something like that, you abstain from actually 12 

making that vote.  That is up to your choice and I 13 

just want to make that aware of my two partners next 14 

to me. 15 

Number 8 is discussion, public comment, 16 

and for possible action in this hearing pursuant to 17 

NAC 289.290(1)(g) to revoke Edward Lattin, III, 18 

formerly of the Nevada Department of Public Safety, 19 

for a felony conviction of reckless driving.  The 20 

Commission will decide whether to revoke the 21 

Category I Basic Certification.  Mike? 22 

MICHAEL JENSEN:  Thank you, Mr. Chairman.  23 

Mike Jensen, for the record.  This hearing is 24 

proceeding under the same section (1)(g) which is 25 



 

42 

for a felony -- this actually is a felony 1 

conviction.  This individual, whose name is Edward 2 

R. Lattin, III, a former employee of the Department 3 

of Safety, a notice of intent to revoke was sent to 4 

Mr. Lattin.  That is Exhibit 1 in your packet.  5 

Again, it’s made pursuant to the open-meeting law 6 

and the Commission’s regulations.   7 

It informs him that we’re -- that the 8 

Commission is intending to proceed with revocation 9 

based on a felony conviction for reckless driving 10 

that was entered in Clark County.  It further 11 

advises him of his right to appear and present 12 

witnesses, cross examine at this hearing today.  It 13 

advises him of the time and place and date of this 14 

hearing today.  It also advises him of the scope of 15 

the hearing, which is whether he -- his certificate 16 

should be revoked for that felony conviction. 17 

Exhibit 2 is the proof of service showing 18 

that Mr. Lattin was served with this particular 19 

notice, and it appears that it was signed for on the 20 

7th of September of this year.  The next exhibit is 21 

Exhibit 3, which is the personnel action report.  22 

That particular report shows that he resigned from 23 

his agency effective July the 26th of 2008.  The 24 

next Exhibit 4 is the Basic Certificate for Mr. 25 



 

43 

Lattin.  Exhibit 5 is the indictment showing that he 1 

was indicted for the crime of driving while being 2 

under the actual physical or being in actual 3 

physical control while under -- of a vehicle while 4 

under the influence of a controlled substance or 5 

prohibited substance, causing death or substantial 6 

bodily harm. 7 

Exhibit 6 is the amended indictment, which 8 

is the charge for which Mr. Lattin pled guilty, 9 

which is for reckless driving, a category B felony.  10 

It indicates that the factual basis for that 11 

particular charge is the willful, unlawful, and 12 

feloniously driving a vehicle while -- with wanton, 13 

willful disregard for the safety of persons or 14 

property and in causing the death of an individual. 15 

The next Exhibit Number 7 is the judgment 16 

of conviction.  It indicates that Mr. Lattin had a 17 

conviction for that felony reckless driving entered 18 

against him on June 26th of 2013.  Based on the 19 

felony conviction, it’s the recommendation of staff 20 

that his P.O.S.T. certification be revoked and ask 21 

that the certified copies of the exhibits be 22 

admitted and made a part of the record for this 23 

hearing. 24 

RONALD PIERINI:  Thank you, Mike.  I 25 



 

44 

appreciate it.  Exhibits are approved for our 1 

records.  Do we have any discussion from the 2 

Commissioners?  Seeing none, ask the public?  Seeing 3 

none out there either.  All right.  Looking for a 4 

motion. 5 

TONY DEMEO:  Sheriff Tony DeMeo, for the 6 

record.  Make a motion to revoke the Basic 7 

Certificate of Edward R. Lattin, III. 8 

RONALD PIERINI:  Thank you, Tony.  Can I 9 

have a second? 10 

DAN WATTS:  Dan Watts, second. 11 

RONALD PIERINI:  Thanks, Dan.  Do I have 12 

any other discussion?  All in favor? 13 

COMMISSIONERS:  Aye. 14 

RONALD PIERINI:  Anybody opposed?  So 15 

carried.  16 

Okay.  Number 9 is discussion, public 17 

comment, and for possible action hearing pursuant to 18 

NAC 289.290(1)(g) to revoke James Segura, formerly 19 

of the Las Vegas Metro Police Department, for felony 20 

conviction attempted a discharge of a firearm in a 21 

structure.  The Commission will decide whether to 22 

revoke the Category I Basic Certification.  Mike?  23 

Last one now. 24 

MICHAEL JENSEN:  Thank you, Mr. Chairman.  25 



 

45 

I promise this is the last one I’m going to do.  1 

This particular hearing and proceeding under the 2 

same two sections of the statute and regulations, 3 

specifically (1)(g) that provides for a cause for 4 

revocation being a felony conviction.  5 

The first exhibit that I would refer you 6 

to, Exhibit 1, is the notice of intent to revoke.  7 

Again, complying with both the open-meeting law and 8 

the Commission’s regulations informing Mr. Segura 9 

that we intend to -- that the Commission intends to 10 

revoke his P.O.S.T. certification for a conviction 11 

for one count of attempt discharge of a firearm into 12 

a structure, a category C felony.  That conviction 13 

being entered here in Clark County.  It also advises 14 

him of his right to appear at this hearing today and 15 

of the time, location, and date of this hearing 16 

today.  It informs him the scope of the hearing will 17 

be to cover whether the P.O.S.T. Commission should 18 

revoke his certification for that felony conviction. 19 

The next exhibit is the proof of service 20 

showing that his -- that Mr. Segura received the 21 

notice of intent to revoke on September the 25th of 22 

2013 and shows his signature on that notice -- on 23 

that proof of service.  The next exhibit, Exhibit 3, 24 

is the personnel action report showing that his 25 



 

46 

employment was -- that he was separated from his 1 

employment and recommending that his P.O.S.T. 2 

certification be revoked. 3 

Exhibit 4 is the Basic Certificate.  4 

Exhibit 5 is the second amended information, the 5 

information or the charge to which he pled guilty 6 

for attempted discharge of a firearm into a 7 

structure.  With regard to the factual basis for 8 

that, it indicates that he fired one or more shots 9 

into the ceiling of his master bedroom.  From 10 

everything I can tell from this criminal case, it 11 

looks like that was a domestic -- or was a domestic 12 

situation in his house and that that was part of 13 

that situation. 14 

Exhibit 6 is a certified copy of his 15 

guilty plea agreement showing that he agreed to 16 

plead guilty to a felony count, attempted discharge 17 

of a firearm into a structure.  And it appears that 18 

he also agreed to plead guilty to battery 19 

constituting domestic violence or domestic battery. 20 

The next document is the judgment of 21 

conviction, Exhibit Number 7, which shows that a 22 

felony conviction was entered against Mr. Segura for 23 

the felony attempted discharge of a firearm into a 24 

structure. 25 



 

47 

Based on that felony conviction, it would 1 

be the recommendation of staff that the Commission 2 

revoke Mr. Segura’s P.O.S.T. certification.  Also 3 

ask that each of those exhibits be admitted to be 4 

made part of the record for this hearing. 5 

RONALD PIERINI:  Thank you, Michael. 6 

MICHAEL JENSEN:  You bet. 7 

RONALD PIERINI:  Yes, the exhibits are 8 

approved for record.  Any discussion from the 9 

Commissioners? 10 

GARY SCOFIELD:  Mr. Chairman, Gary 11 

Scofield, Las Vegas Metropolitan Police Department.  12 

I will be abstaining from this vote, and the reason 13 

is is I’m currently the Deputy Chief of Professional 14 

Standards, which includes Internal Affairs, which 15 

conducted the investigation of Mr. Segura that 16 

resulted in his termination from the Las Vegas 17 

Metropolitan Police Department. 18 

RONALD PIERINI:  Thank you, sir.  Any 19 

other discussion?  Anyone in the audience would like 20 

to make a comment?  Looking for a motion. 21 

KAREN COYNE:  Karen Coyne.  I’d like to 22 

make a motion to follow staff’s recommendation to 23 

revoke the Basic Certificate for James Anthony 24 

Segura. 25 



 

48 

RONALD PIERINI:  Thank you, Karen.   1 

GREG COX:  Greg Cox, second. 2 

RONALD PIERINI:  Thank you, Greg.  Any 3 

other discussion?  All in favor? 4 

COMMISSIONERS:  Aye. 5 

RONALD PIERINI:  Anybody opposed?  Thank 6 

you. 7 

GARY SCOFIELD: One abstention. 8 

RONALD PIERINI:  All right.  And then now 9 

we’ve got a number 10 as we’re going to be doing 10 

discussion, public comment, and for possible action 11 

P.O.S.T. Commission consider request from Henderson 12 

Police Department for an executive certificate for 13 

Captain Bobby Long.  Is Bobby here?  Any 14 

representative from Henderson?  No?  Okay.  Mr.  15 

Clark. 16 

RICHARD CLARK:  Thank you, Mr. Chairman.  17 

Dick Clark, for the record.  Yes, we have a request 18 

for a Executive Certificate for Captain Bobby Long 19 

from Henderson Police Department.  Captain Long has 20 

completed the necessary training, education, 21 

positional requirements to fulfill those 22 

requirements for the award of the certificate.  We 23 

have a letter of request for that certificate to be 24 

issued by Chief Patrick Moers and we recommend, 25 



 

49 

staff recommends, the -- that the executive 1 

certificate be awarded to Captain Long. 2 

RONALD PIERINI:  Thank you, Dick.  Any 3 

questions from the Commission?  Anybody from the 4 

public?  Looking for a motion. 5 

TROY TANNER:  Troy Tanner.  I want to make 6 

a motion to approve Captain Bobby Long for his 7 

Executive Certificate. 8 

RONALD PIERINI:  Thank you, sir.  Second? 9 

JIM WRIGHT:  James Wright, second. 10 

RONALD PIERINI:  Thanks, Jim.  Any other 11 

discussion?  All in favor? 12 

COMMISSIONERS:  Aye. 13 

RONALD PIERINI:  Anybody opposed?  So 14 

carried. 15 

Number 11 and this is discussion, public 16 

comment, and for possible action.  Part of my 17 

administrative staff is coming up here.  If there’s 18 

no objection, I’ll go ahead and to allow my comments 19 

on and agenda-ize this and where I’ll abstain from 20 

the voting. 21 

This is P.O.S.T. -- this is to for 22 

P.O.S.T. Commission consider request for Douglas 23 

County Sheriff’s Office for an executive certificate 24 

for Captain Joseph Duffy.  Joe, you’re right here.  25 



 

50 

Mr. Clark? 1 

RICHARD CLARK:  Thank you, Mr. Chairman.  2 

Dick Clark, for the record.  And on this request for 3 

Executive Certificate to be issued to Captain Joe 4 

Duffy.  I am honored to be able to have followed 5 

Captain Duffy’s career and realize that he has 6 

certainly, with his leadership ability and his 7 

completion of his training, education, positional 8 

requirements, he has fulfilled those requirements.  9 

And we also have a letter of request for that 10 

issuance of that certificate by a certain Sheriff 11 

Ron Pierini. 12 

So based on that, we certainly would be 13 

honored to recommend the issuance of Captain Duffy’s 14 

certificate, although he did not buy lunch today. 15 

JOE DUFFY:  There’s always tomorrow. 16 

RONALD PIERINI:  Any other comment from -- 17 

any questions from the Commission?  I think he ought 18 

to make a speech for two or three hours personally, 19 

but then I guess that’s not going to happen. 20 

JOE DUFFY:  We don’t want that. 21 

RONALD PIERINI:  Anybody from the audience 22 

would like to make a comment?  Okay.  May I have a 23 

motion, please? 24 

KAREN COYNE:  There was a comment. 25 



 

51 

RONALD PIERINI:  Oh, I’m sorry. 1 

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER:  (Inaudible).  2 

Congratulations. 3 

JOE DUFFY:  Thank you. 4 

RONALD PIERINI:  Thank you.  All right.  5 

Do we have a motion? 6 

TONY DEMEO:  I make a motion to approve. 7 

RONALD PIERINI:  Thank you, sir. 8 

DAN WATTS:  Dan Watts, second. 9 

RONALD PIERINI:  Thank you, Dan.  All in 10 

favor? 11 

COMMISSIONERS:  Aye. 12 

JOE DUFFY:  Thank you. 13 

RONALD PIERINI:  And anybody opposed?  I 14 

abstain.  Congratulations, Joe. 15 

JOE DUFFY:  Thank you.  Thank you, Mr. 16 

Clark.  Appreciate it. 17 

RICHARD CLARK:  Mr. Chairman, we do have 18 

the certificate here.  We can wait until all of the 19 

certificates are done or we can do it individually 20 

to have this awarded by the Commission and take a 21 

photo. 22 

RONALD PIERINI:  Why don’t you come on up 23 

and I’d like to do that. 24 

JOE DUFFY:  All right. 25 



 

52 

RICHARD CLARK:  Well what we would do is, 1 

I’ll take a picture. 2 

RONALD PIERINI:  Well, we could do them 3 

all at one time.  Do you think that would be easier? 4 

RICHARD CLARK:  If there’s more people 5 

here.  Is there -- is Hastings here?  Oh, okay.  6 

He’s here too.  We’ll have that one.  Captain Long 7 

isn’t here.  And Susan Schillings from DPS?  Not 8 

here.  Yeah.  So we do have one other, so we could 9 

wait and do that one and do them both together. 10 

RONALD PIERINI:  If you could just wait 11 

for a minute or two, that would be great.  I’m 12 

sorry. 13 

Okay.  We’re back to number 12 then.  14 

Discussion, public comment, and for possible action 15 

the P.O.S.T. Commission consider request from the 16 

Department of Public Safety for an executive 17 

certificate Captain Chad Hastings.  Chad, please 18 

come up.  Mr. Clark? 19 

RICHARD CLARK:  Thank you, Mr. Chair.  20 

Dick Clark for the record.  We have a request for an 21 

executive certificate for Captain Chad Hastings from 22 

the Department of Public Safety, and we also -- he 23 

has our review has completed the training, 24 

education, and positional requirements to fulfill 25 



 

53 

those requirements for the issuance of the 1 

certificate, and we have on file a request by Chief 2 

Bernie Curtis of Department of Public Safety, 3 

Parole, and Probation for the issuance of that 4 

certificate.  So staff gladly would like to 5 

recommend the issuance of that certificate. 6 

RONALD PIERINI:  Okay.  Any questions from 7 

Commissioners?  How about in the audience?  How 8 

about you, Chad? 9 

CHAD HASTINGS:  I’m okay. 10 

RONALD PIERINI:  You’re okay? 11 

CHAD HASTINGS:  I’m fine.  It’s been a 12 

long time coming. 13 

RONALD PIERINI:  Good for you.  14 

Congratulations. 15 

CHAD HASTINGS:  Thank you. 16 

RONALD PIERINI:  All right.  I’m looking 17 

for a motion. 18 

GREG COX:  Greg Cox.  I make a motion to 19 

approve. 20 

RONALD PIERINI:  Thank you, Greg.  Second? 21 

TONY DEMEO:  Tony DeMeo for the record.  I 22 

make a second that motion. 23 

RONALD PIERINI:  Thank you, Tony.  All in 24 

favor? 25 



 

54 

COMMISSIONERS:  Aye. 1 

RONALD PIERINI:  Anybody opposed? 2 

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER:  3 

(Unintelligible). 4 

RONALD PIERINI:  Okay.  You abstain on 5 

this one? 6 

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER:  7 

(Unintelligible). 8 

RONALD PIERINI:  All right.  You got it. 9 

Good.  Thank you.  Congratulations. 10 

CHAD HASTINGS:  Thank you.  Thank you. 11 

RONALD PIERINI:  Okay.  We’ll go on to 12 

number 13.  Discussion, public comment, and for 13 

possible action that P.O.S.T. Commission consider 14 

request from the Department of Public Safety for an 15 

executive certificate for Captain Susan Schilling.  16 

Is Susan here, or you said not here, I guess, huh.  17 

Okay.  Mr. Clark? 18 

RICHARD CLARK:  Thank you, Mr. Chairman.  19 

Dick Clark for the record.  We have a request for 20 

Captain Susan Schilling from Department of Public 21 

Safety for an executive certificate.  Our review of 22 

the records show that she has completed the 23 

training, education, and positional requirements for 24 

the issuance of the certificate.  We have on file a 25 



 

55 

request for that issuance from actually Major   1 

Bryan -- 2 

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER:  Sanchez. 3 

RICHARD CLARK: -- yeah, Bryan Sanchez -- 4 

from Major Bryan Sanchez.  Generally, that comes 5 

from the in the NACs from the administrator of the 6 

agency, but I believe with Director Wright’s 7 

concurrence that there’s no problem with issuing and 8 

we certainly recommend the issuance of the 9 

certificate. 10 

RONALD PIERINI:  Thank you, Mr. Clark.  11 

Any questions from the Commission? 12 

JIM WRIGHT:  Just a comment, sir.  I have 13 

talked to staff prior to this, after I was reviewing 14 

the documents, and noticed that it did not have our 15 

agency’s signatures on the form, so we followed up 16 

with that and as the executive director says upon my 17 

approval we can move forward with this. 18 

RONALD PIERINI:  I appreciate that.  Thank 19 

you, Jim. 20 

JIM WRIGHT:  But I’ll have to abstain from 21 

the vote -- 22 

RONALD PIERINI:  Okay. 23 

JIM WRIGHT:  -- because it’s my agency. 24 

RONALD PIERINI:  I understand that. 25 



 

56 

JIM WRIGHT:  Yeah. 1 

RONALD PIERINI:  Thank you, sir.  Any 2 

comments from the public?  Okay.  Looking for a 3 

motion, please. 4 

TONY DEMEO:  Tony DeMeo, for the record 5 

make a -- I make a motion to approve the Executive 6 

Certificate for Susan Aller-Schiller (sic). 7 

RONALD PIERINI:  Okay.  Thank you, Tony.  8 

Do I have a second? 9 

KAREN COYNE:  Coyne second. 10 

DAN WATTS:  Dan Watts second. 11 

RONALD PIERINI:  Thanks, Dan.  Any other 12 

discussion?  All in favor? 13 

COMMISSIONERS:  Aye. 14 

RONALD PIERINI:  Anybody opposed?  And Jim 15 

Wright abstains.  All right.  Congratulations there. 16 

Okay.  Number 14 this is discussion, 17 

public comment, and for possible action, request 18 

from Mineral County Sheriff’s Office requesting a 19 

six-month extension of time pursuant to NRS 289.550 20 

to complete the certification process for a peace 21 

officer that has not completed the process within 22 

one-year time period for their employee Deputy Jason 23 

Graves.  Is anyone here from Mineral County?  Did we 24 

-- Scott, I guess you should take over on this end. 25 



 

57 

SCOTT JOHNSTON:  Yes.  Scott Johnston, for 1 

the record.  July 23rd we did receive a letter from 2 

Mineral County signed by the sheriff and I’ll just 3 

read it into the record.  It’s the first document in 4 

your book in this chapter.  The gist of it is due to 5 

the staffing issues and his wife’s pregnancy, I was 6 

unable to send Deputy Graves to P.O.S.T. prior to 7 

his anniversary date of June 25th.  He is registered 8 

to attend the Academy July 29th, 2013.  Please 9 

consider this letter as a request for additional 10 

six-month extension, on Deputy Graves’ behalf, in 11 

compliance with NRS 289.550. 12 

I made phone contact with the undersheriff 13 

of Mineral County to confirm an agency’s 14 

representative availability to be here.  I was 15 

informed that there is a fiscal impact to sending 16 

somebody down here versus saving that revenue that 17 

would be spent for traveling down here to appear 18 

before the Commission and using that money for 19 

training of their deputies. 20 

Further details on this is Deputy Graves, 21 

the agency was planning on sending him to the 22 

Academy this past January, however, he did come up 23 

with maternity issues in the family and the agency 24 

made the decision to accommodate Deputy Graves to be 25 



 

58 

with his family during that time, and they, in turn, 1 

sent a different -- another deputy in his place.  So 2 

now that that issue is resolved,  he is in our 3 

Academy right now, he is doing well according to the 4 

Academy staff, and he is planning on graduating 5 

November 15th when the academy graduates. 6 

The six-month extension would carry out 7 

his time as a peace officer well past his date of 8 

graduation clear into December, so staff would not 9 

have any opposition to approving this if the 10 

Commission saw fit to do so. 11 

RONALD PIERINI:  Good, Scott.  All right.  12 

Any -- from the Commissioners, anybody want to make 13 

comment?  Any questions?  Seeing none, move on to 14 

the public.  Like to make any comments on this 15 

topic?  Looking for a motion. 16 

GARY SCOFIELD:  Gary Scofield.  Make a 17 

motion to approve staff’s recommendations. 18 

RONALD PIERINI:  Thank you.  Do I have a 19 

second? 20 

KAREN COYNE:  Karen Coyne will second. 21 

RONALD PIERINI:  Thank you, Karen.  Any 22 

other discussion?  All in favor? 23 

COMMISSIONERS:  Aye. 24 

RONALD PIERINI:  Anybody opposed?  So 25 



 

59 

carried.  Thank you. 1 

Number 15, discussion, public comment, and 2 

for possible action request from the Pyramid Lake 3 

Police Department requesting a six-month extension 4 

of time, pursuant to NRS 289.550, to complete the 5 

certification process for a peace officer that has 6 

not completed the process within one-year time 7 

period for their employee, Morgan Blake.  Is anybody 8 

from Pyramid Lake here today?  Okay.  Thank you.  9 

Scott? 10 

SCOTT JOHNSTON:  Okay.  Scott Johnston, 11 

for the record.  We have a letter here from Chief 12 

Layne Erdman of Pyramid Lake Tribal Police Agency 13 

dated July 26, 2013.  That would be the first 14 

document under item 15.  And the body of this letter 15 

states, "I would like to request six-month extension 16 

for the P.O.S.T. certification of our Officer Morgan 17 

Blake.  Ms. Blake is scheduled to attend the academy 18 

starting at the end of July and due to the length 19 

and graduation date, she will slightly beyond her 20 

one-year period of certification.  Granting the six-21 

month extension would give her the time to complete 22 

the academy program and obtain proper 23 

certification." 24 

The next document, being the personnel 25 



 

60 

action form, shows that Officer Blake’s hire date 1 

was 10/22 of 2012.  The Agency was not able to 2 

appear before the Commission stating partially due 3 

to the travel it would take to come down here.  The 4 

other footnote that’s worth mentioning to the 5 

Commission is this being a tribal agency, they are 6 

not required to be certified, unless they’re 7 

choosing to do so.  And then, once they are 8 

certified, they fall under the Commission’s 9 

jurisdiction for compliance issues.   10 

Ms. Blake is in our Academy at this time 11 

and which the Academy is scheduled to conclude on 12 

November 15th.  Staff does not have an opinion one 13 

way or the other on this issue with it being a 14 

tribal agency.  This is a new one before the 15 

Commission. 16 

RONALD PIERINI:  Well, we’re following the 17 

same one as the one before that.  I think we’re 18 

pretty well okay with that I think.  All right.  Is 19 

there any discussion from the Commission?  Seeing 20 

none, I'm going to ask the public if there’s anybody 21 

that would like to make comment on that.  Looking 22 

for a motion. 23 

KAREN COYNE:  Karen Coyne. 24 

RONALD PIERINI:  Thank you, Karen. 25 



 

61 

KAREN COYNE:  Make a motion to approve. 1 

RONALD PIERINI:  Okay.  Do I have a 2 

second? 3 

TROY TANNER:  Troy Tanner, second. 4 

RONALD PIERINI:  Thank you, Mr. Tanner.  5 

Any other discussion?  All in favor? 6 

COMMISSIONERS:  Aye. 7 

RONALD PIERINI:  Anybody opposed?  So 8 

carried. 9 

Number 16 is dealing with public comment.  10 

Is there anybody in the audience that would like to 11 

make any public comments on topics that have not 12 

been discussed today?  Okay.  Thank you. 13 

Moving on to 17, and that is dealing with 14 

the upcoming Commission meetings or schedule.  Mr. 15 

Clark? 16 

RICHARD CLARK:  Thank you, Mr. Chairman.  17 

Dick Clark, for the record.  According to discussion 18 

at the Sheriff’s and Chief’s Association meeting, 19 

February would be the next meeting that we would 20 

have, and it would be in conjunction with their 21 

meeting.  It appears they’re scheduling for Elko in 22 

February, so we’re not sure of the dates at this 23 

point, so I think we’ll probably have to get back to 24 

you, but it’ll -- it will coincide with the Nevada 25 



 

62 

sheriff’s and chief’s meeting in Elko at this point. 1 

RONALD PIERINI:  Okay.  Good.  And I see 2 

Bernie Curtis here and he used to be in Elko and we 3 

would like just to make sure that you have a Land 4 

Rover or something to get us there in the snow    5 

and -- 6 

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER:  It’s going to 7 

be cold. 8 

RONALD PIERINI:  It’s going to be cold.  9 

Okay.  So our next meeting will be in February.  10 

We’ll get the dates to you when that does happen.  11 

And now we’ll move into the final one and that’s 12 

number 18, and that is adjournment.  Is there 13 

anybody who would like to make a motion to close 14 

this meeting? 15 

RICHARD CLARK:  Mr. Chairman, just a quick 16 

comment.  As soon as we adjourn, we could then maybe 17 

line up the Commissioners and take pictures with the 18 

recipients of their executive certificates. 19 

RONALD PIERINI:  I need a motion for 20 

adjournment. 21 

TONY DEMEO:  Tony DeMeo.  I make a motion 22 

to adjourn. 23 

RONALD PIERINI:  Thank you, Tony. 24 

DAN WATTS:  Dan Watts, second. 25 



 

63 

RONALD PIERINI:  Thank you, Dan.  All in 1 

favor? 2 

COMMISSIONERS:  Aye. 3 

RONALD PIERINI:  Thank you very much for 4 

being here. 5 

 6 

(MEETING ADJOURNED AT 6:22 p.m.)   7 

 8 

 9 

 10 

 11 

 12 

 13 

 14 

 15 

 16 

 17 

 18 

 19 

 20 

 21 

 22 

     C-E-R-T-I-F-I-C-A-T-I-O-N 23 

 24 

I certify that the foregoing is a true and accurate 25 



 

64 

transcript of the electronic audio recording from 1 

the meeting in the above-entitled matter. 2 

 3 

 4 

 5 

 6 

 7 

 8 

       9 

     10 

    _11/18/13  11 

   KIM BROWN                               DATE 12 

   COURT REPORTING SERVICES 13 

   14 

 15 

 16 

 17 

 18 



AGENDA ITEM #5 
 

INFORMATION ITEM. 
 
A presentation will be given by Mr. Caleb Cage, Director of Military and Veteran Policy, 
Governor’s Office, addressing the transition of military credentialing standards of certain 
professions, including law enforcement, into civilian sector reciprocity credentialing. 

 
 

  
 
 
 

 



  



AGENDA ITEM #6 
 

 Executive Director’s Report. 
a. INFORMATION ITEM Bureau updates. 
b. INFORMATION ITEM POST Budget. 
c. INFORMATION ITEM 2nd Quarter Report/Performance Indicators. 
d. INFORMATION ITEM Certificates issued. 
e. INFORMATION ITEM Courses certified. 

 
 
 

 



  



AGENDA ITEM #6 
 

a. Bureau Updates 
 
 
 

 



  



NEVADA POST ACADEMY
CLASS 45/46

CATEGORY I:
February 10, 2014 - May 8, 2014

CATEGORY II:

NAME POST # CAT AGENCY
1 Aldrich, Rena 30832 I Nye County Sheriff's Office
2 Decker, Chris 32046 I Fallon Police Department
3 Gonzales, Joshua 31680 I Mineral County Sheriff's Office
4 H di Mi h l 29995 I Ch hill C t Sh iff' Offi

February 10, 2014 - April 1, 2014

4 Hardin, Michael 29995 I Churchill County Sheriff's Office
5 Harris, Jason 20272 II Attorney General's Office
6 Itskin, Kurtis 32047 I Fallon Police Department
7 Leyva, Monica 32057 II Washoe Co. Dept. of Juvenile Services
8 Loup, Michael 31318 I Elko County Sheriff's Office
9 McKinney, Damien 31904 II 6th Judicial Dist Ct, Juvenile Probation

10 McKinnis Michael 31740 I Nye County Sheriff's Office10 McKinnis, Michael 31740 I Nye County Sheriff's Office
11 Mello, Julia 31476 II Churchill County Juvenile Justice Center
12 Michel, Daniel 29441 I Churchill County Sheriff's Office
13 O'Malley, Jaclyn 31795 I Attorney General's Office
14 O'Sullivan, Luke 30582 I Douglas County Sheriff's Office
15 Prazak, Justin 31479 I Carson City Sheriff's Office
16 Rumker Richard 31796 I Nye County Sheriff's Office16 Rumker, Richard 31796 I Nye County Sheriff s Office
17 Russell, Seth 29596 I Douglas County Sheriff's Office
18 Shoaf, Brian 31815 I Elko County Sheriff's Office
19 Sneed, Trevor 31896 I South Fork Tribal PD
20 Soukup, Brandon 31882 I Lyon County Sheriff's Office
21 Sumersille, Michael 32027 I Gaming Control Board
22 Vaught, Shawn 30588 I White Pine County Sheriff's Office22 Vaught, Shawn 30588 I White Pine County Sheriff s Office



  



AGENDA ITEM #6 
 

b. POST Budget 
 
 
 

 



  



Co
ur
tA

ss
es
sm

en
tD

is
tr
ib
ut
io
n
by

bu
dg
et

A
cc
ou

nt
Co

ur
t A

ss
es
sm

en
t D

is
tr
ib
ut
io
n 
by
 b
ud

ge
t A

cc
ou

nt
(in

cl
ud

es
 a
ll 
di
st
ri
bu

tio
ns
)

0.
79

%

16
.6
1%

6.
64

%12
.4
3%

10
.8
9%

99
99

 ‐
G
en

er
al
 F
un

d

14
00

 ‐
Co

ur
ts

37
74

 ‐
P.
O
.S
.T
.

52
.6
4%

47
09

 ‐
Re

po
si
to
ry

48
95

 ‐
Vi
ct
im

s 
of
 c
ri
m
e

10
41

/4
2 
‐D

om
es
tic

 V
io
l./
 P
ro
se
cu
tin

g 
A
tt
or
ne

y



FY 2014 
Quarterly Report 

 
 

 

Quarterly

$0.00

$100,000.00

$200,000.00

$300,000.00

$400,000.00

$500,000.00

$600,000.00

$700,000.00

1st Qtr 2nd Qtr

Authority
Income
Spent



Si
x 
Ye
ar
 P
ic
tu
re

5,
00

0,
00
0

3,
00

0,
00
0

4,
00

0,
00
0

A
ct
ua
l I
nc
om

e

A
ct
ua
l E
xp
en

se

1,
00

0,
00
0

2,
00

0,
00
0

Ca
rr
y 
Fo
rw

ar
d

A
ut
ho

ri
ty

‐1
,0
00

,0
000

FY
08

FY
09

FY
10

FY
11

FY
12

FY
13

20
09

 in
cl
ud

es
 L
ex
ip
ol
, C

ri
m
el
in
e
an
d 
th
e 
Ph

ys
ic
al
 F
itn

es
s 

va
lid
at
io
n 
st
ud

y



  



AGENDA ITEM #6 
 

c. Performance Indicators 
 
 

 



  



MEMORANDUM 
 
To:   Dick Clark, Executive Director, POST 
 
From:  Tim Bunting. Deputy Director, POST 
 
Date:  January 7, 2014 
 
Subject:  Quarterly Report, Operations, and Special Projects, 2nd Quarter FY-14 
________________________________________________________________________ 
 

1. Projects Update.   
 Annual Report.  FY 13 completed and distributed               

       1st  Quarter Budget.  See attached chart. 
 Curriculum Review. On going 

Policy and Procedures update.  No revisions 
 

2. Significant Events. 
Oct 23, outlined spending reductions and academy changes 
Nov 15, POST academy graduated 

 
3. Miscellaneous Comments. 
Staff completed the category I on-line state cert exam.  It was successfully tested by 
the POST academy.  POST was awarded a grant to install a wireless network in our 
administrative building and dormitory.  This will facilitate training in our classrooms 
and increase speed when taking the certification exam on line. 
 
The POST academy was reduced form 16 weeks to 13 weeks to save on operating 
cost, also all food allowance for state agencies and those agencies within 50 miles 
has been eliminated.  
 

 
      4.  Budget.   
    
 1st Qtr 2nd Qtr 
Authority $590,019.00 $590,019.00
Income $563,002.85 $500,515.24
Spent $427,356.36 $469,963.26
% rec 0.95 0.85
% spent 0.72 0.80

 
We have received 45% of authority for the year; this includes a loan from the general 
fund for $141,561.00.  Court assessments continue to come in under projection; we have 
received 40.1 % of our authority, or $856,043 of $1,278,627. 
 
 
 
 
   



Commission on 
• Peace Officers’ Standards & 

Training 
 

Basic Training Bureau 
 
To:  Tim Bunting, Deputy Director 
 
From:  Orlando Guerra 
 
Date:  15 January 2014 
 
Subject: 4th Quarter Report (October, November, December) 2013 
 
Projects: 
 

 
Shoot house plans (on-going) 
 
Dip bars for PT program completed 
 
4 metal sleds completed 
 
Verifying learning objectives and test questions 
 
Setting up for Class #45/46 

 
  

Bureau: 
 

Finalized the 13 week for Class 45/46 schedule in Mid-December 2013 
 
Restructured VA registration program for the academy after Mrs. Cardinal 
departure in mid-December 2013 
 
Became VA control officer  after Mars. Cardinal’s departure in December2013 
  
New POST gym procedure established for signing out POST gym keys 
 
Mrs. Cardinal resigned effective 26 December 2013 



 
Graduated Class 44/45 on 15 November 2013 
 
Final Practical’s streamlined more, we got better results 
 
Patrol vehicle stops blocks went well, no issues noted 
 
Traffic accident block had no issues. 
 
EVOC went well,  no issues Mr. Sanford did a great job 
 
DUI and DUI practicals unfolded real well.  All instructors did a great job. 
 
Intro to the AR15 and range practical went well. 
 
Crime scene practical went well. 
 
Building search block also unfolded and went well. 
 
Cadets did well on presenting their class presentation 
 
Domestic class/domestic practical presented well by instructors 
 

Training hours:   
            
Category I  
 
          Classroom:   392 hrs 
          Cadet:          98160 hrs (23 CAT I) 
     
Category II 
 
          Classroom:   192  hrs     
          Cadet       576  hrs  (3 CAT II) 
 
 
 Instructor hours: 584 
 
Instructor evaluation:   4.5  
 
Milo Trainer: 
  None 
 



MEMORANDUM 
 
To:  Tim Bunting, Deputy Director    
 
From:  Boe Turner, PD Bureau Chief 
 
Date:  January 7, 2014 
 
Subject: Quarterly Report 2nd Quarter FY-14 
 
             
   
Crown Point data indicates 
  
TRAINING PROVIDED  
 
E-learning Students                  326 
Training hours    2,838 
 
Classroom Students         65 
Training hours    1,932 
 
Total 
Students         391 
Training hours                4,770 
 
PROFESSIONAL CERTIFICATES 
Intermediate                      88 
Advanced                      68 
Supervisor           18 
Management           02 
Executive                                                             04 
Instructor                            None 
 
Projects 
  
Management Course Curriculum revision this quarter 
46 e-learn courses available 
Up-date State Certification exam Category I, II and Reserve completed 
   



2nd Quarterly Report FY 2014 1

COMMISSION ON P.O.S.T. 
To:  Tim Bunting, Deputy Director 

From:  Scott Johnston, PSB Chief, via Elaine Moore-Cerda 

Cc:  ALL; “S” Drive  

Date Submitted:  01/07/2014 

Re:  Quarterly Activities Report  - 2nd Quarterly Report FY 2014 

PROJECTS TRACKING – 
 
PROJECT STATUS 
SOP outline Completed 
Online State Cert Exam Development  
  
 
Audits/Compliance/ITR/Academy Audits:  
 
ITR Audit Report Pursuant to NAC 289.230 
 

ITR Audits  
October November December Total 

1 1 0 2 
 
Academy Audit Report Pursuant to NAC 289.300  
 

Academy Audits  
October November December Total 

1 0 0 1 
 

Course Audits  
October November December Total 

0 1 0 1 
 
Records and Certification Micro-Imaging Project: 
SNAPSHOT:   
 
No change 
 

 State Certification Examination  
 

Category # of Students 
 October November December Total 
Category I 3 39 61 103 
Category II 2 0 23 25 
Category III 39 61 20 120 
Reserve Limited 0 0 0 0 

Total 44 100 104 248 
 



2nd Quarterly Report FY 2014 2

Basic Certificates Issued (Includes In-Lieu’s for each category) 
 
Category # Certificates Awarded 
 October November December Total 
Category I 11 42 4 57 
Category II 1 11 2 14 
Category III 29 26 67 122 
Reserve Limited 2 3 3 8 

Total 43 82 76 201 
  
 
Courses Certified 
 

Courses Certified  
October November December Total 

65 65 10 140 
 

“C” Numbers Assigned  
October November December Total 

0 0 0 0 
 

Academy “B” Numbers Assigned  
October November December Total 

0 0 0 0 
 
PAR’s Processed 
 

PAR’s processed (Paper)  
October November December Total 

3 0 0 3 
PAR’s Updates (Formatta)  

October November December Total 
107 105 110 322 

PAR’s Employment (Formatta)
October November December Total 

145 132 144 421 
 
 
Significant Events  
 
 EVENT 
1 The Commission continued with Rule making on regulation changes, approved 

revised performance objectives 
2 Conducted SNALET and NALET meetings 
3 Implemented new Formatta electronic submission of employment PAR’s and basic’s 
4 POST Commission Meeting and Workshop.  Working on changes to annual 

continuing education.  The Commission took action to revoke/suspend 4 officer’s 
certification 

  
 



N
E

VA
D

A
C

O
M

M
IS

SI
O

N
 O

N
PE

A
C

E
 O

F
F

IC
E

R
S'

 S
TA

N
D

A
R

D
S 

A
N

D
 T

R
A

IN
IN

G
PE

R
F

O
R

M
A

N
C

E
 IN

D
IC

A
TO

R
 R

E
PO

R
T

 

D
at

e:
M

ar
ch

 5
, 2

01
4

F
is

ca
l Y

ea
r:

 
20

14

In
di

ca
to

r
Ju

l
A

ug
Se

p
O

ct
N

ov
D

ec
Ja

n
Fe

b
M

ar
A

pr
M

ay
Ju

n
W

or
kl

oa
d

C
E

R
T

IF
IC

A
T

E
S 

PR
O

C
E

SS
E

D
B

as
ic

Pr
ev

io
us

 F
Y

18
82

36
17

42
0

73
65

48
28

97
13

3
63

9
C

ur
re

nt
 F

Y
34

65
21

44
10

0
76

34
0

In
te

rm
ed

ia
te

Pr
ev

io
us

 F
Y

10
31

20
16

18
18

23
47

43
77

66
78

44
7

C
ur

re
nt

 F
Y

73
35

25
29

22
29

21
3

A
dv

an
ce

d
Pr

ev
io

us
 F

Y
11

25
17

16
16

11
23

35
37

66
53

18
2

49
2

C
ur

re
nt

 F
Y

56
29

25
24

17
24

17
5

Su
pe

rv
is

or
y 

Pr
ev

io
us

 F
Y

7
3

6
7

4
4

6
5

4
13

2
20

81
C

ur
re

nt
 F

Y
10

7
1

0
8

0
26

M
an

ag
em

en
t 

Pr
ev

io
us

 F
Y

0
3

1
0

2
2

1
1

0
1

2
1

14
C

ur
re

nt
 F

Y
1

1
1

0
1

0
4

Ex
ec

ut
iv

e
Pr

ev
io

us
 F

Y
2

0
0

0
4

0
0

2
0

0
0

0
8

C
ur

re
nt

 F
Y

1
0

0
0

0
0

1
In

st
ru

ct
or

Pr
ev

io
us

 F
Y

0
4

0
0

1
0

0
2

2
0

0
0

9
C

ur
re

nt
 F

Y
0

0
0

0
1

0
1

O
N

 L
IN

E
 IN

-L
IE

U
 E

L
IG

IB
IL

IT
Y

 R
E

Q
U

E
ST

S
In

-L
ie

u 
A

tte
nd

ed
/C

om
pl

et
ed

# 
A

tte
nd

ed
0

2
1

3
0

2
8

ST
A

T
E

W
ID

E
 T

R
A

IN
IN

G
A

nn
ua

l M
an

da
to

ry
 T

ra
in

in
g 

*
N

um
be

r o
f c

ou
rs

es
 

Pr
ev

io
us

 F
Y

79
58

72
18

4
15

1
16

8
11

9
11

3
10

0
10

0
98

55
1,

29
7

C
ur

re
nt

 F
Y

73
99

26
3

17
5

16
2

16
5

93
7

N
um

be
r o

f s
tu

de
nt

s a
tte

nd
ed

Pr
ev

io
us

 F
Y

86
1

76
0

10
51

44
35

28
42

12
21

3
69

1
16

89
82

0
11

95
67

0
34

8
27

,5
75

C
ur

re
nt

 F
Y

99
6

12
36

2,
91

1
37

43
58

01
12

17
3

26
,8

60
N

um
be

r o
f s

tu
de

nt
 h

ou
rs

Pr
ev

io
us

 F
Y

31
97

37
93

48
75

21
77

2
12

60
8

31
40

32
34

66
62

27
43

88
47

57
.5

29
28

13
56

.0
1

38
3,

40
0

C
ur

re
nt

 F
Y

5,
70

5.
50

4,
88

7.
00

12
,7

87
.9

0
18

35
7

19
27

8
25

17
14

31
2,

72
9

ST
A

T
E

W
ID

E
T

R
A

IN
IN

G
ST

A
T

E
W

ID
E

 T
R

A
IN

IN
G

Pr
of

es
si

on
al

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t T
ra

in
in

g 
N

um
be

r o
f c

ou
rs

es
 

Pr
ev

io
us

 F
Y

93
11

7
45

97
94

13
3

89
38

72
13

3
12

1
1

1,
03

3
C

ur
re

nt
 F

Y
28

9
18

7
17

6
28

2
27

0
25

0
1,

45
4

N
um

be
r o

f s
tu

de
nt

s a
tte

nd
ed

Pr
ev

io
us

 F
Y

33
2

24
4

11
3

21
1

33
8

18
7

10
7

13
5

14
2

47
9

27
2

1
2,

56
1

C
ur

re
nt

 F
Y

41
7

29
9

30
2

86
8

56
8

57
3

3,
02

7
N

um
be

r o
f s

tu
de

nt
 h

ou
rs

Pr
ev

io
us

 F
Y

32
72

33
11

33
92

54
16

29
79

.5
11

75
11

80
10

79
28

66
26

92
18

43
24

0
29

,4
46

C
ur

re
nt

 F
Y

34
66

27
99

29
18

86
69

58
35

46
32

28
,3

19
E

-L
E

A
R

N
IN

G
 (S

el
f S

tu
dy

)  
  

E-
Le

ar
ni

ng
 S

tu
de

nt
s

Pr
ev

io
us

 F
Y

33
3

31
14

83
26

38
86

12
49

11
2

41
19

0
1,

01
5

C
ur

re
nt

 F
Y

21
7

97
16

0
66

20
0

60
80

0
M

on
th

ly
 T

ra
in

in
g 

H
ou

rs
Pr

ev
io

us
 F

Y
11

64
85

2
11

92
12

84
12

14
12

26
17

12
10

20
12

20
47

06
69

04
96

4
23

,4
58

C
ur

re
nt

 F
Y

15
24

50
0

96
0

76
0

12
00

87
8

5,
82

2
R

E
Q

U
E

ST
S 

FO
R

 C
O

U
R

SE
 C

E
R

T
IF

IC
A

T
IO

N
 / 

A
PP

R
O

V
A

L
N

um
be

r o
f c

ou
rs

es
 c

er
tif

ie
d 

/ a
pp

ro
ve

d 
Pr

ev
io

us
 F

Y
22

49
18

37
11

0
21

9
17

0
10

15
20

9
C

ur
re

nt
 F

Y
6

15
35

65
65

10
19

6
PO

ST
 B

A
SI

C
 T

R
A

IN
IN

G
 - 

C
A

T
E

G
O

R
Y

 I
PO

ST
 A

ca
de

m
y 

C
la

ss
 #

 
C

LA
SS

  4
4

C
LA

SS
  4

4
C

LA
SS

  4
4

C
LA

SS
  4

4
C

LA
SS

  4
4

N
o 

A
ca

de
m

y
C

LA
SS

 4
6

C
LA

SS
 4

6
C

LA
SS

 4
6

C
LA

SS
 4

6
C

LA
SS

 4
6

N
o 

A
ca

de
m

y
St

ar
t d

at
e 

of
 th

e 
A

ca
de

m
y

Ju
ly

 3
0

Fe
b 

10
 

En
d 

da
te

 o
f t

he
 A

ca
de

m
y

N
ov

 1
6

 
M

ay
 1

6
N

um
be

r o
f C

ad
et

s s
ta

rti
ng

30
 

30
N

um
be

r o
f C

ad
et

s f
in

is
hi

ng
28

 
 

28
C

la
ss

ro
om

 H
ou

rs
Pl

an
ne

d
20

15
6

18
8

16
8

12
0

15
2

19
2

17
6

13
4

13
4

1,
44

0
A

ct
ua

l
30

.5
25

6
16

5
19

0.
5

78
72

0
St

ud
en

t H
ou

rs
Pl

an
ne

d
42

3
1,

40
4

1,
69

2
1,

51
2

1,
08

0
3,

19
2

4,
03

2
3,

87
2

2,
61

6
2,

61
6

 
22

,4
39

A
ct

ua
l

85
4

7,
10

9
4,

45
5

4,
41

0
2,

18
4

19
,0

12
C

ad
et

 c
ou

rs
e 

ev
al

ua
tio

n 
ra

tin
g 

   
 (1

-5
)

Pl
an

ne
d

4
4

4
4

4
4

4
4

4
4

4.
00

A
ct

ua
l

5
4.

3
4.

76
5

5
4.

81
PO

ST
 B

A
SI

C
 T

R
A

IN
IN

G
 - 

C
A

T
E

G
O

R
Y

 II
PO

ST
 A

ca
de

m
y 

C
la

ss
 #

 
C

LA
SS

  4
3

C
LA

SS
  4

3
C

LA
SS

  4
3

C
LA

SS
  4

3
C

LA
SS

  4
3

N
o 

A
ca

de
m

y
C

LA
SS

 4
5

C
LA

SS
 4

5
C

LA
SS

 4
5

C
LA

SS
 4

5
C

LA
SS

 4
5

N
o 

A
ca

de
m

y
St

ar
t d

at
e 

of
 th

e 
A

ca
de

m
y

Ju
ly

 3
0

Ja
n 

28
 

1 
of

 2



Indicator
Jul

A
ug

Sep
O

ct
N

ov
D

ec
Jan

Feb
M

ar
A

pr
M

ay
Jun

W
orkload

End date of the A
cadem

y
O

ct 11
A

pr 11
N

um
ber of C

adets starting
2

 
2

N
um

ber of C
adets finishing

2
 

 
 

2
C

lassroom
 H

ours
Planned

20.0
152

152
192

100
152

152
192

48
2

1,162
A

ctual
30.5

256
165

16
2

470
Student H

ours
Planned

40.0
456

456
576

360
456

456
576

144
8

3,528
A

ctual
92

768
407

32
4

1,303
C

adet course evaluation rating     (1-5)
Planned

4
4

4
4

4
 

4
4

4
4

4.0%
3.60

A
ctual

5
4.3

4.76
5

2
4.21

ST
A

T
E

 C
E

R
T

IFIC
A

T
IO

N
 E

X
A

M
IN

A
T

IO
N

N
um

ber of A
cadem

ies adm
inistered State C

ert Exam
Previous FY

9
6

11
0

5
3

1
4

5
7

11
4

66
C

urrent FY
6

5
3

5
6

4
29

N
um

ber of individual exam
s adm

inistered
Previous FY

82
50

156
7

62
8

27
69

68
73

97
96

795
C

urrent FY
81

102
29

44
130

105
491

N
um

ber of exam
s passed

Previous FY
82

50
154

7
62

8
26

68
64

73
97

96
787

C
urrent FY

81
102

29
44

130
105

491
N

um
ber of exam

s failed
Previous FY

0
0

2
0

0
0

0
1

4
0

0
0

7
C

urrent FY
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

PE
R

SO
N

N
E

L
 A

C
T

IO
N

 R
E

PO
R

T
 (PA

R
) 

N
um

ber of PA
R

's m
anually processed

Previous FY
125

106
47

164
106

77
124

98
207

129
85

28
1,296

C
urrent FY

70
11

5
3

0
0

89
N

um
ber of Form

atta electronic PA
R

 subm
issions 

Previous FY
135

82
133

66
116

129
157

106
96

142
110

133
1,405

processed
C

urrent FY
164

83
132

107
105

110
701

N
um

ber of Em
ploym

ent electronic PA
R

 subm
issions

Previous FY
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A
(new

 process)
C

urrent FY
227

171
155

145
132

144
974

A
C

A
D

E
M

IE
S A

U
D

IT
E

D
N

um
ber of academ

ies audited (program
s)

G
oal

1.16
1.16

1.16
1.16

1.16
1.16

1.16
1.16

1.16
1.16

1.16
1.16

13.92
C

om
pleted

0
0

0
1

0
0

1
C

O
U

R
SE

S A
U

D
IT

E
D

N
um

ber of courses audited
G

oal
1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1
12

C
om

pleted
0

0
0

0
1

0
1

IT
R

'S A
U

D
IT

E
D

N
um

ber of agencies audited for com
pliance 

G
oal

2.75
2.75

2.75
2.75

2.75
2.75

2.75
2.75

2.75
2.75

2.75
2.75

33
C

l
t

d
0

1
0

1
1

0
3

C
om

pleted
0

1
0

1
1

0
3

N
um

ber of records review
ed

C
om

pleted
0

12
0

307
47

0
366

SU
R

V
E

Y
 O

F L
A

W
 E

N
FO

R
C

E
M

E
N

T
 A

G
E

N
C

IE
S

PO
ST academ

y users - agencies surveyed
Total

0
0

17
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

17

C
ourse evaluation rating (1-5)

Planned
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

A
ctual

4.17
4.17

E
X

E
C

U
T

IV
E

 L
E

V
E

L
 T

R
A

IN
IN

G
2 per Fiscal Y

ear
Scheduled

1
2

 
3

C
om

pleted
1

0
0

0
2

3
PO

ST
 C

O
M

M
ISSIO

N
 M

E
E

T
IN

G
S

Ely
Las V

egas
C

arson C
ity

C
arson C

ity
Scheduled

25-Jul
29/30-O

ct
5-M

ar
 

2-M
ay

1

July 2012 - C
onsolidated C

onducted / Facilitated / M
anaged C

ourses
to reflect Statew

ide A
nnual M

andatory Training and Professional D
evelopm

ent Training
* A

nnual Training represents M
andatory and C

ritical Skills Training
A

dded updated PA
R

's

2 of 2



AGENDA ITEM #6 
 

d. Certificates Issued 
 
 

 



  



JA
N

 3
0,

20
14

N
ev

ad
a 

C
om

m
is

si
on

 o
n 

PO
ST

P
ag

e:
1

Em
pl

oy
ee

 C
er

tif
ic

at
io

n 
R

ep
or

t
07

:0
0A

M
C

A
T 

I c
er

ts
 - 

2n
d 

Q
tr

C
er

tif
ic

at
e

Le
ve

l
St

at
us

 D
at

e
St

at
us

C
er

t #
C

er
tif

ie
d

Ex
pi

re
s

Pr
ob

at
io

n

A
pa

ric
io

, J
or

ge
 A

.
31

66
4

B
as

ic
: C

at
eg

or
y 

I
C

at
 I

11
-2

0-
20

13
A

ct
iv

e
11

-2
0-

20
13

11
-1

9-
20

13
A

sk
ew

, P
hi

lli
p 

A
.

31
66

5
B

as
ic

: C
at

eg
or

y 
I

C
at

 I
11

-2
0-

20
13

A
ct

iv
e

11
-2

0-
20

13
11

-1
9-

20
13

A
vi

le
z,

 D
av

id
 P

.
30

44
4

B
as

ic
: C

at
eg

or
y 

I
P

O
S

T
5-

20
-2

01
2

A
ct

iv
e

11
-1

4-
20

13
11

-1
4-

20
13

A
ze

ve
do

, B
ra

nd
on

 D
.

31
53

2
B

as
ic

: C
at

eg
or

y 
I

P
O

S
T

6-
11

-2
01

3
A

ct
iv

e
11

-1
4-

20
13

11
-1

4-
20

13
B

at
y,

 K
ee

ga
n 

D
.

30
73

3
B

as
ic

: C
at

eg
or

y 
I

P
O

S
T

6-
03

-2
01

3
A

ct
iv

e
11

-1
4-

20
13

11
-1

4-
20

13
B

el
tr

am
o,

 J
as

on
 M

.
28

12
9

B
as

ic
: C

at
eg

or
y 

I
P

O
S

T
7-

29
-2

01
3

A
ct

iv
e

11
-1

4-
20

13
11

-1
4-

20
13

B
la

ke
, M

or
ga

n 
L.

31
19

9
B

as
ic

: C
at

eg
or

y 
I

C
at

 I
10

-2
2-

20
12

A
ct

iv
e

11
-1

4-
20

13
11

-1
4-

20
13

B
lo

om
fie

ld
, C

hr
is

to
ph

er
 E

.
31

71
9

B
as

ic
: C

at
eg

or
y 

I
C

at
 I

8-
09

-2
01

3
A

ct
iv

e
8-

09
-2

01
3

11
-1

9-
20

13
B

or
ko

w
sk

i, 
A

nd
re

w
 J

.
31

62
4

B
as

ic
: C

at
eg

or
y 

I
P

O
S

T
4-

11
-2

01
3

A
ct

iv
e

11
-1

4-
20

13
11

-1
4-

20
13

B
ra

in
ar

d,
 J

am
es

 A
.

31
76

8
R

ec
ip

ro
ci

ty
: C

at
eg

or
y 

I
C

at
 I

9-
10

-2
01

3
A

ct
iv

e
10

-1
6-

20
13

10
-2

2-
20

13
C

am
pb

el
l, 

C
al

eb
 B

.
31

46
9

B
as

ic
: C

at
eg

or
y 

I
C

at
 I

11
-2

5-
20

13
In

ac
tiv

e
9-

19
-2

01
3

11
-2

5-
20

18
10

-0
7-

20
13

C
as

tr
o,

 J
ul

ia
n 

C
.

29
76

8
B

as
ic

: C
at

eg
or

y 
I

7-
15

-2
01

3
A

ct
iv

e
11

-2
0-

20
13

12
-1

2-
20

13
C

io
tti

, N
ic

ol
e 

C
.

31
47

0
B

as
ic

: C
at

eg
or

y 
I

C
at

 I
9-

19
-2

01
3

A
ct

iv
e

9-
19

-2
01

3
10

-0
7-

20
13

C
oo

pe
r, 

N
at

ha
ni

el
 C

.
31

72
1

B
as

ic
: C

at
eg

or
y 

I
W

N
C

8-
09

-2
01

3
A

ct
iv

e
8-

09
-2

01
3

11
-0

6-
20

13
D

ie
rin

ge
r, 

G
eo

ffr
ey

 M
.

31
66

6
B

as
ic

: C
at

eg
or

y 
I

C
at

 I
11

-2
0-

20
13

A
ct

iv
e

11
-2

0-
20

13
11

-1
9-

20
13

D
ow

ns
, T

yn
si

a 
T.

31
74

6
B

as
ic

: C
at

eg
or

y 
I

C
at

 I
9-

19
-2

01
3

A
ct

iv
e

9-
19

-2
01

3
11

-1
9-

20
13



JA
N

 30,2014
N

evada C
om

m
ission on PO

ST
P

age:
2

Em
ployee C

ertification R
eport

07:00A
M

C
A

T I certs - 2nd Q
tr

C
ertificate

Level
Status D

ate
Status

C
ert #

C
ertified

Expires
Probation

Ellis, D
ustin A

.
31471

B
asic: C

ategory I
C

at I
9-19-2013

A
ctive

9-19-2013
10-07-2013

Ely, Justin M
.

31611
B

asic: C
ategory I

P
O

S
T

5-28-2013
A

ctive
11-14-2013

11-14-2013
Fannon, D

aniel T.
31637

B
asic: C

ategory I
P

O
S

T
7-26-2013

A
ctive

11-14-2013
11-14-2013

Farnsw
orth, A

nthony V.
31625

B
asic: C

ategory I
P

O
S

T
6-03-2013

A
ctive

11-14-2013
11-14-2013

G
arner, John L.

31489
R

eciprocity: C
ategory I

R
eciprocity

10-08-2013
A

ctive
11-13-2013

12-19-2013
G

lenn, M
atthew

 D
.

31623
B

asic: C
ategory I

P
O

S
T

6-03-2013
A

ctive
11-14-2013

11-14-2013
G

oodw
in, M

ichael T.
31810

B
asic: C

ategory I
C

at I
9-23-2013

A
ctive

9-23-2013
10-07-2013

G
raves, Jason D

.
31620

B
asic: C

ategory I
P

O
S

T
6-25-2012

A
ctive

11-14-2013
11-14-2013

Jim
, G

erard E.
31621

B
asic: C

ategory I
P

O
S

T
7-29-2013

A
ctive

11-14-2013
11-14-2013

K
harrl, B

rian K
.

29733
B

asic: C
ategory I

P
O

S
T

7-26-2012
A

ctive
11-14-2013

11-14-2013
K

um
am

aru, A
nthony

31745
B

asic: C
ategory I

C
at I

9-19-2013
A

ctive
9-19-2013

11-07-2013
Lindsay, Javen C

.
31667

B
asic: C

ategory I
C

at I
11-20-2013

A
ctive

11-20-2013
11-19-2013

Lopez, Sendy
31744

B
asic: C

ategory I
C

at I
9-19-2013

A
ctive

9-19-2013
11-07-2013

Lytle, Jeffrey K
.

31472
B

asic: C
ategory I

C
at I

9-19-2013
A

ctive
9-19-2013

10-07-2013
M

artin, Taylor A
.

31534
B

asic: C
ategory I

P
O

S
T

6-19-2013
A

ctive
11-14-2013

11-14-2013
M

axw
ell, R

obert A
.

31668
B

asic: C
ategory I

C
at I

11-20-2013
A

ctive
11-20-2013

11-19-2013



JA
N

 3
0,

20
14

N
ev

ad
a 

C
om

m
is

si
on

 o
n 

PO
ST

P
ag

e:
3

Em
pl

oy
ee

 C
er

tif
ic

at
io

n 
R

ep
or

t
07

:0
0A

M
C

A
T 

I c
er

ts
 - 

2n
d 

Q
tr

C
er

tif
ic

at
e

Le
ve

l
St

at
us

 D
at

e
St

at
us

C
er

t #
C

er
tif

ie
d

Ex
pi

re
s

Pr
ob

at
io

n

M
ay

ne
z 

II,
 R

ud
y 

M
.

28
71

1
B

as
ic

: C
at

eg
or

y 
I

P
O

S
T

7-
29

-2
01

3
A

ct
iv

e
11

-1
4-

20
13

11
-1

4-
20

13
M

cC
oy

, Z
ac

ha
ry

 K
.

31
74

3
B

as
ic

: C
at

eg
or

y 
I

C
at

 I
9-

19
-2

01
3

A
ct

iv
e

9-
19

-2
01

3
11

-0
7-

20
13

M
cC

rim
on

, C
od

y 
L.

31
74

2
B

as
ic

: C
at

eg
or

y 
I

C
at

 I
9-

19
-2

01
3

A
ct

iv
e

9-
19

-2
01

3
11

-0
7-

20
13

M
cO

m
ie

, I
an

 K
.

31
61

9
B

as
ic

: C
at

eg
or

y 
I

P
O

S
T

7-
22

-2
01

3
A

ct
iv

e
11

-1
4-

20
13

11
-1

4-
20

13
M

ill
er

, S
te

ve
n 

E.
30

36
9

B
as

ic
: C

at
eg

or
y 

I
P

O
S

T
7-

29
-2

01
3

A
ct

iv
e

11
-1

4-
20

13
11

-1
4-

20
13

M
ur

ry
, K

ev
in

 R
.

29
44

7
B

as
ic

: C
at

eg
or

y 
I

P
O

S
T

7-
29

-2
01

3
A

ct
iv

e
11

-1
4-

20
13

11
-1

4-
20

13
N

ar
va

ez
, S

er
gi

o 
R

.
31

47
3

B
as

ic
: C

at
eg

or
y 

I
C

at
 I

9-
19

-2
01

3
A

ct
iv

e
9-

19
-2

01
3

10
-0

7-
20

13
N

un
es

, L
ui

z 
C

.
30

20
3

B
as

ic
: C

at
eg

or
y 

I
P

O
S

T
7-

13
-2

01
3

A
ct

iv
e

11
-1

4-
20

13
11

-1
4-

20
13

O
'C

on
no

r, 
A

ro
n 

S.
31

47
4

B
as

ic
: C

at
eg

or
y 

I
C

at
 I

9-
19

-2
01

3
A

ct
iv

e
9-

19
-2

01
3

10
-0

7-
20

13
O

'F
ar

re
ll,

 M
ic

ha
el

 R
.

31
57

0
B

as
ic

: C
at

eg
or

y 
I

P
O

S
T

4-
01

-2
01

3
A

ct
iv

e
11

-1
4-

20
13

11
-1

4-
20

13
O

rt
iz

, E
nr

iq
ue

28
72

9
B

as
ic

: C
at

eg
or

y 
I

C
at

 I
9-

20
-2

01
2

A
ct

iv
e

9-
20

-2
01

2
10

-0
8-

20
13

Pa
dd

oc
k,

 R
ac

he
l E

.
31

06
8

B
as

ic
: C

at
eg

or
y 

I
P

O
S

T
9-

17
-2

01
2

A
ct

iv
e

11
-1

4-
20

13
11

-1
4-

20
13

Pa
ge

n,
 T

ho
m

as
 L

.
31

23
5

B
as

ic
: C

at
eg

or
y 

I
C

at
 I

1-
14

-2
01

4
In

ac
tiv

e
11

-2
0-

20
13

1-
14

-2
01

9
11

-1
9-

20
13

Pa
la

zz
o,

 D
an

ie
l F

.
20

53
5

B
as

ic
: C

at
eg

or
y 

I
6-

08
-2

01
3

A
ct

iv
e

6-
08

-2
01

3
10

-2
2-

20
13

Pa
rk

s,
 R

al
ph

 L
.

31
18

2
B

as
ic

: C
at

eg
or

y 
I

7-
08

-2
01

3
A

ct
iv

e
11

-1
4-

20
13

11
-1

4-
20

13
Pa

sc
ia

k,
 P

hi
lli

p 
A

.
31

48
2

B
as

ic
: C

at
eg

or
y 

I
P

O
S

T
4-

02
-2

01
3

A
ct

iv
e

11
-1

4-
20

13
11

-1
4-

20
13



JA
N

 30,2014
N

evada C
om

m
ission on PO

ST
P

age:
4

Em
ployee C

ertification R
eport

07:00A
M

C
A

T I certs - 2nd Q
tr

C
ertificate

Level
Status D

ate
Status

C
ert #

C
ertified

Expires
Probation

R
hein, Joshua O

.
31571

B
asic: C

ategory I
P

O
S

T
1-31-2013

A
ctive

11-14-2013
11-14-2013

R
ye, K

im
berly A

.
29074

B
asic: C

ategory I
C

at I
9-19-2013

A
ctive

9-19-2013
10-07-2013

Soares, B
randon K

.
31741

B
asic: C

ategory I
C

at I
9-19-2013

A
ctive

9-19-2013
11-18-2013

Stevens, Loren P.
30735

B
asic: C

ategory I
P

O
S

T
11-12-2012

A
ctive

11-14-2013
11-14-2013

Stew
art, Law

rence D
.

31715
R

eciprocity: C
ategory I

R
eciprocity

8-31-2013
A

ctive
8-31-2013

11-26-2013
Tansey, M

ark
30543

B
asic: C

ategory I
C

at I
12-09-2013

A
ctive

12-09-2013
12-19-2013

Thaler, Sean M
.

30370
B

asic: C
ategory I

P
O

S
T

7-29-2013
A

ctive
11-14-2013

11-14-2013
W

ilm
oth, Tim

othy D
.

29769
B

asic: C
ategory I

7-15-2013
A

ctive
11-20-2013

12-12-2013
Young, Jeffrey P.

31488
B

asic: C
ategory I

P
O

S
T

5-14-2013
A

ctive
11-14-2013

11-14-2013

Em
ployees on report:

57



JA
N

 3
0,

20
14

N
ev

ad
a 

C
om

m
is

si
on

 o
n 

PO
ST

P
ag

e:
1

Em
pl

oy
ee

 C
er

tif
ic

at
io

n 
R

ep
or

t
07

:1
2A

M
C

A
T 

II 
ce

rts
 - 

2n
d 

Q
tr

C
er

tif
ic

at
e

Le
ve

l
St

at
us

 D
at

e
St

at
us

C
er

t #
C

er
tif

ie
d

Ex
pi

re
s

Pr
ob

at
io

n

A
lb

ar
ra

n,
 R

os
a 

I.
31

38
7

B
as

ic
: C

at
eg

or
y 

II
P

O
S

T
3-

25
-2

01
3

A
ct

iv
e

10
-0

2-
20

13
11

-1
5-

20
13

G
iro

n,
 Y

an
ni

s 
C

.
31

67
2

B
as

ic
: C

at
eg

or
y 

II
S

ou
th

er
n 

D
es

er
t

9-
19

-2
01

3
A

ct
iv

e
9-

19
-2

01
3

11
-1

9-
20

13
G

ut
ie

rr
ez

, J
es

se
 J

.
31

33
4

B
as

ic
: C

at
eg

or
y 

II
P

O
S

T
3-

04
-2

01
3

A
ct

iv
e

10
-0

2-
20

13
11

-1
5-

20
13

H
al

l, 
D

er
ek

 R
.

31
67

3
B

as
ic

: C
at

eg
or

y 
II

S
ou

th
er

n 
D

es
er

t
9-

19
-2

01
3

A
ct

iv
e

9-
19

-2
01

3
11

-1
9-

20
13

H
ill

, R
ob

er
t E

.
31

00
6

B
as

ic
: C

at
eg

or
y 

II
S

ou
th

er
n 

D
es

er
t

9-
19

-2
01

3
A

ct
iv

e
9-

19
-2

01
3

11
-0

7-
20

13
H

in
es

, J
am

es
 M

.
26

04
5

B
as

ic
: C

at
eg

or
y 

II
C

at
 II

1-
28

-2
01

2
A

ct
iv

e
1-

28
-2

01
2

10
-0

3-
20

13
Jo

ne
s,

 A
ng

el
 L

.
31

71
6

B
as

ic
: C

at
eg

or
y 

II
S

ou
th

er
n 

D
es

er
t

9-
19

-2
01

3
A

ct
iv

e
9-

19
-2

01
3

11
-1

9-
20

13
Lu

na
, M

ig
ue

l
29

51
9

B
as

ic
: C

at
eg

or
y 

II
6-

08
-2

01
3

A
ct

iv
e

6-
08

-2
01

3
11

-1
2-

20
13

M
an

n,
 L

ei
gh

 F
.

31
67

4
B

as
ic

: C
at

eg
or

y 
II

S
ou

th
er

n 
D

es
er

t
9-

19
-2

01
3

A
ct

iv
e

9-
19

-2
01

3
11

-0
7-

20
13

M
ax

w
el

l, 
R

on
al

d 
T.

30
48

7
B

as
ic

: C
at

eg
or

y 
II

C
at

 II
1-

28
-2

01
2

A
ct

iv
e

1-
28

-2
01

2
12

-0
3-

20
13

M
oo

re
, J

oh
n 

T.
31

17
0

R
ec

ip
ro

ci
ty

: C
at

eg
or

y 
II

C
at

 II
8-

23
-2

01
3

A
ct

iv
e

1-
02

-2
01

3
11

-1
3-

20
13

N
ua

, S
ag

e 
A

.
31

08
0

B
as

ic
: C

at
eg

or
y 

II
S

ou
th

er
n 

D
es

er
t

9-
19

-2
01

3
A

ct
iv

e
9-

19
-2

01
3

11
-0

7-
20

13
Si

sn
er

os
, G

re
g 

K
.

31
17

9
B

as
ic

: C
at

eg
or

y 
II

C
at

 II
1-

07
-2

01
3

A
ct

iv
e

11
-2

7-
20

13
12

-1
7-

20
13

vo
n 

Ta
ge

n,
 E

rik
a 

J.
31

47
5

B
as

ic
: C

at
eg

or
y 

II
C

at
 II

9-
19

-2
01

3
A

ct
iv

e
9-

19
-2

01
3

11
-0

6-
20

13
W

ill
ia

m
s,

 A
rie

l D
.

31
68

2
B

as
ic

: C
at

eg
or

y 
II

S
ou

th
er

n 
D

es
er

t
9-

19
-2

01
3

A
ct

iv
e

9-
19

-2
01

3
11

-1
9-

20
13

Em
pl

oy
ee

s 
on

 re
po

rt
:

15



JA
N

 30,2014
N

evada C
om

m
ission on PO

ST
P

age:
1

Em
ployee C

ertification R
eport

07:12A
M

C
A

T III certs - 2nd Q
tr

C
ertificate

Level
Status D

ate
Status

C
ert #

C
ertified

Expires
Probation

A
dkins, Philip M

.
31626

B
asic: C

ategory III
C

at III
11-07-2013

A
ctive

11-07-2013
11-26-2013

A
ndersen, C

ody S.
31490

B
asic: C

ategory III
C

at III
10-13-2013

Inactive
5-23-2013

10-13-2018
10-01-2013

A
nderson, Paul A

.
31835

B
asic: C

ategory III
D

O
C

10-14-2013
A

ctive
11-22-2013

12-04-2013
A

ndreen Jr, Patrick W
.

31755
B

asic: C
ategory III

C
at III

9-03-2013
A

ctive
10-11-2013

12-03-2013
A

shdow
n, A

nthony
31518

B
asic: C

ategory III
D

O
C

8-16-2013
A

ctive
8-16-2013

10-28-2013
A

shw
orth, Zachary W

.
31684

B
asic: C

ategory III
C

at III
7-22-2013

A
ctive

11-21-2013
12-12-2013

A
therton, M

ark J.
31836

B
asic: C

ategory III
D

O
C

10-14-2013
A

ctive
11-22-2013

12-04-2013
B

aker, N
icholas G

.
31491

B
asic: C

ategory III
C

at III
5-23-2013

A
ctive

5-23-2013
10-01-2013

B
arden, M

ichael S.
31231

B
asic: C

ategory III
C

at III
10-22-2013

A
ctive

10-22-2013
11-21-2013

B
arnum

, B
lake E.

31627
B

asic: C
ategory III

C
at III

11-07-2013
A

ctive
11-07-2013

11-26-2013
B

axley, Ty
31797

B
asic: C

ategory III
C

at III
8-19-2013

A
ctive

11-21-2013
12-12-2013

B
enavides, Victor

31757
B

asic: C
ategory III

C
at III

9-03-2013
A

ctive
10-11-2013

12-03-2013
B

issell, Joshua K
.

31837
B

asic: C
ategory III

D
O

C
10-14-2013

A
ctive

11-22-2013
12-04-2013

B
loom

field, C
hristopher E.

31719
B

asic: C
ategory III

C
at III

8-09-2013
A

ctive
8-09-2013

11-19-2013
B

ow
en, M

ikayla D
.

31783
B

asic: C
ategory III

C
at III

9-10-2013
A

ctive
10-11-2013

12-03-2013
B

randon, Jeffery A
.

15129
B

asic: C
ategory III

C
at III

5-23-2013
A

ctive
5-23-2013

10-01-2013



JA
N

 3
0,

20
14

N
ev

ad
a 

C
om

m
is

si
on

 o
n 

PO
ST

P
ag

e:
2

Em
pl

oy
ee

 C
er

tif
ic

at
io

n 
R

ep
or

t
07

:1
2A

M
C

A
T 

III
 c

er
ts

 - 
2n

d 
Q

tr

C
er

tif
ic

at
e

Le
ve

l
St

at
us

 D
at

e
St

at
us

C
er

t #
C

er
tif

ie
d

Ex
pi

re
s

Pr
ob

at
io

n

B
rig

gs
, C

am
er

on
 G

.
31

51
5

B
as

ic
: C

at
eg

or
y 

III
D

O
C

8-
16

-2
01

3
A

ct
iv

e
8-

16
-2

01
3

10
-2

8-
20

13
B

rig
gs

, M
el

is
sa

 A
.

31
51

3
B

as
ic

: C
at

eg
or

y 
III

C
at

 II
I

4-
29

-2
01

3
A

ct
iv

e
8-

16
-2

01
3

10
-2

8-
20

13
B

ro
w

n,
 J

es
si

e 
H

.
31

62
9

B
as

ic
: C

at
eg

or
y 

III
C

at
 II

I
11

-0
7-

20
13

A
ct

iv
e

11
-0

7-
20

13
11

-2
6-

20
13

B
ro

w
n,

 M
ar

k 
W

.
31

23
2

B
as

ic
: C

at
eg

or
y 

III
C

at
 II

I
5-

02
-2

01
3

A
ct

iv
e

5-
02

-2
01

3
11

-1
9-

20
13

C
al

vi
llo

, R
ol

an
do

31
63

0
B

as
ic

: C
at

eg
or

y 
III

C
at

 II
I

11
-0

7-
20

13
A

ct
iv

e
11

-0
7-

20
13

11
-2

6-
20

13
C

am
ac

ho
, A

nt
on

io
31

78
2

B
as

ic
: C

at
eg

or
y 

III
C

at
 II

I
9-

03
-2

01
3

A
ct

iv
e

10
-1

1-
20

13
12

-0
3-

20
13

C
ar

di
n,

 M
at

th
ew

 C
.

31
68

7
B

as
ic

: C
at

eg
or

y 
III

C
at

 II
I

7-
22

-2
01

3
A

ct
iv

e
11

-2
1-

20
13

12
-1

2-
20

13
C

ha
ve

z,
 A

ng
el

 F
.

31
78

4
B

as
ic

: C
at

eg
or

y 
III

C
at

 II
I

9-
02

-2
01

3
A

ct
iv

e
11

-2
1-

20
13

12
-1

2-
20

13
C

lin
ks

ca
le

s,
 Z

ip
po

ra
31

62
2

B
as

ic
: C

at
eg

or
y 

III
C

at
 II

I
11

-0
7-

20
13

A
ct

iv
e

11
-0

7-
20

13
11

-2
6-

20
13

C
ol

in
, J

oh
nn

y 
F.

31
18

5
B

as
ic

: C
at

eg
or

y 
III

C
at

 II
I

10
-1

4-
20

13
A

ct
iv

e
11

-2
2-

20
13

12
-0

4-
20

13
C

ol
on

, E
lm

o 
E.

31
29

6
B

as
ic

: C
at

eg
or

y 
III

C
at

 II
I

5-
23

-2
01

3
A

ct
iv

e
5-

23
-2

01
3

10
-0

1-
20

13
C

or
nf

or
th

, B
ra

nd
en

 J
.

31
15

4
B

as
ic

: C
at

eg
or

y 
III

C
at

 II
I

8-
20

-2
01

2
A

ct
iv

e
11

-2
1-

20
13

12
-1

2-
20

13
C

or
te

z,
 P

au
l A

.
31

49
4

B
as

ic
: C

at
eg

or
y 

III
C

at
 II

I
5-

23
-2

01
3

A
ct

iv
e

5-
23

-2
01

3
10

-0
1-

20
13

C
ra

ig
, M

at
th

ew
 R

.
31

78
1

B
as

ic
: C

at
eg

or
y 

III
C

at
 II

I
9-

03
-2

01
3

A
ct

iv
e

10
-1

1-
20

13
12

-0
3-

20
13

D
al

to
n,

 S
te

ve
 T

.
31

84
7

B
as

ic
: C

at
eg

or
y 

III
C

at
 II

I
10

-1
4-

20
13

A
ct

iv
e

11
-2

1-
20

13
12

-1
2-

20
13

D
ar

ro
ug

h,
 Is

ai
ah

 K
.

31
78

0
B

as
ic

: C
at

eg
or

y 
III

C
at

 II
I

9-
03

-2
01

3
A

ct
iv

e
10

-1
1-

20
13

12
-0

3-
20

13



JA
N

 30,2014
N

evada C
om

m
ission on PO

ST
P

age:
3

Em
ployee C

ertification R
eport

07:12A
M

C
A

T III certs - 2nd Q
tr

C
ertificate

Level
Status D

ate
Status

C
ert #

C
ertified

Expires
Probation

D
eal, A

ndre J.
31855

B
asic: C

ategory III
D

O
C

10-14-2013
A

ctive
11-22-2013

12-04-2013
D

eC
elles, Lilia A

.
31779

B
asic: C

ategory III
C

at III
9-03-2013

A
ctive

10-11-2013
12-03-2013

D
eLuca, Joseph J.

31778
B

asic: C
ategory III

C
at III

9-03-2013
A

ctive
10-11-2013

12-03-2013
D

ority, R
yan M

.
31298

B
asic: C

ategory III
C

at III
5-23-2013

A
ctive

5-23-2013
10-01-2013

Ellis, Todd B
.

31632
B

asic: C
ategory III

C
at III

11-07-2013
A

ctive
11-07-2013

11-26-2013
Epley, D

avid W
.

31777
B

asic: C
ategory III

C
at III

9-03-2013
A

ctive
10-11-2013

12-03-2013
Estrada Jr, Enrique

31776
B

asic: C
ategory III

C
at III

9-03-2013
A

ctive
10-11-2013

12-03-2013
Feaster, M

innie E.
31633

B
asic: C

ategory III
C

at III
11-07-2013

A
ctive

11-07-2013
11-26-2013

G
arcia III, Jose A

.
31301

B
asic: C

ategory III
C

at III
5-23-2013

A
ctive

5-23-2013
10-01-2013

G
arcia, Vrantevaz T.

31856
B

asic: C
ategory III

D
O

C
10-14-2013

A
ctive

11-22-2013
12-04-2013

G
arnica, N

athan R
.

31123
B

asic: C
ategory III

C
at III

5-23-2013
A

ctive
5-23-2013

10-01-2013
G

azlay, B
randon M

.
31857

B
asic: C

ategory III
D

O
C

10-14-2013
A

ctive
11-22-2013

12-04-2013
G

iron, Yannis C
.

31672
B

asic: C
ategory III

S
outhern D

esert
9-19-2013

A
ctive

9-19-2013
11-19-2013

G
laviano, Vincent A

.
27148

B
asic: C

ategory III
D

O
C

10-14-2013
A

ctive
11-22-2013

12-04-2013
G

onzalez, G
eorge V.

31851
B

asic: C
ategory III

C
at III

10-14-2013
A

ctive
11-21-2013

12-12-2013
G

reen, D
eA

ntae D
.

31786
B

asic: C
ategory III

C
at III

9-02-2013
A

ctive
11-21-2013

12-12-2013



JA
N

 3
0,

20
14

N
ev

ad
a 

C
om

m
is

si
on

 o
n 

PO
ST

P
ag

e:
4

Em
pl

oy
ee

 C
er

tif
ic

at
io

n 
R

ep
or

t
07

:1
2A

M
C

A
T 

III
 c

er
ts

 - 
2n

d 
Q

tr

C
er

tif
ic

at
e

Le
ve

l
St

at
us

 D
at

e
St

at
us

C
er

t #
C

er
tif

ie
d

Ex
pi

re
s

Pr
ob

at
io

n

G
ut

tr
y,

 D
av

id
 E

.
31

30
0

B
as

ic
: C

at
eg

or
y 

III
C

at
 II

I
5-

23
-2

01
3

A
ct

iv
e

5-
23

-2
01

3
10

-0
1-

20
13

H
al

l, 
D

er
ek

 R
.

31
67

3
B

as
ic

: C
at

eg
or

y 
III

S
ou

th
er

n 
D

es
er

t
9-

19
-2

01
3

A
ct

iv
e

9-
19

-2
01

3
11

-1
9-

20
13

H
ar

dy
, J

ac
ob

 V
.

31
77

5
B

as
ic

: C
at

eg
or

y 
III

C
at

 II
I

9-
03

-2
01

3
A

ct
iv

e
10

-1
1-

20
13

12
-0

3-
20

13
H

ei
m

ar
k,

 C
ai

tli
n 

Y.
31

23
3

B
as

ic
: C

at
eg

or
y 

III
C

at
 II

I
10

-1
8-

20
13

A
ct

iv
e

10
-1

8-
20

13
11

-2
1-

20
13

H
en

le
y,

 J
us

tin
 L

.
31

12
4

B
as

ic
: C

at
eg

or
y 

III
C

at
 II

I
5-

23
-2

01
3

A
ct

iv
e

5-
23

-2
01

3
10

-0
1-

20
13

H
ig

ht
ow

er
 J

r.,
 J

oe
l A

.
31

29
9

B
as

ic
: C

at
eg

or
y 

III
C

at
 II

I
5-

23
-2

01
3

A
ct

iv
e

5-
23

-2
01

3
10

-0
1-

20
13

H
o,

 P
ho

ng
 Q

.
31

12
2

B
as

ic
: C

at
eg

or
y 

III
C

at
 II

I
5-

23
-2

01
3

A
ct

iv
e

5-
23

-2
01

3
10

-0
1-

20
13

H
ol

z,
 J

ef
fe

ry
 A

.
31

49
5

B
as

ic
: C

at
eg

or
y 

III
C

at
 II

I
5-

23
-2

01
3

A
ct

iv
e

5-
23

-2
01

3
10

-0
1-

20
13

H
un

te
r, 

K
er

ry
 H

.
31

77
4

B
as

ic
: C

at
eg

or
y 

III
C

at
 II

I
9-

03
-2

01
3

A
ct

iv
e

10
-1

1-
20

13
12

-0
3-

20
13

H
yd

ro
n,

 C
hr

is
to

ph
er

 E
.

31
87

2
B

as
ic

: C
at

eg
or

y 
III

D
O

C
10

-1
4-

20
13

A
ct

iv
e

11
-2

2-
20

13
12

-0
4-

20
13

Ja
co

bs
, D

an
ia

l A
.

31
51

7
B

as
ic

: C
at

eg
or

y 
III

D
O

C
8-

16
-2

01
3

A
ct

iv
e

8-
16

-2
01

3
10

-2
8-

20
13

Je
ns

en
, C

ha
nc

e 
N

.
31

51
2

B
as

ic
: C

at
eg

or
y 

III
D

O
C

8-
16

-2
01

3
A

ct
iv

e
8-

16
-2

01
3

10
-2

8-
20

13
Jo

hn
so

n,
 T

yl
er

 R
.

31
87

1
B

as
ic

: C
at

eg
or

y 
III

D
O

C
10

-1
4-

20
13

A
ct

iv
e

11
-2

2-
20

13
12

-0
4-

20
13

Jo
ne

s,
 A

ng
el

 L
.

31
71

6
B

as
ic

: C
at

eg
or

y 
III

S
ou

th
er

n 
D

es
er

t
9-

19
-2

01
3

A
ct

iv
e

9-
19

-2
01

3
11

-1
9-

20
13

K
eh

oe
, B

ria
n 

S.
31

63
5

B
as

ic
: C

at
eg

or
y 

III
C

at
 II

I
11

-0
7-

20
13

A
ct

iv
e

11
-0

7-
20

13
11

-2
6-

20
13

Le
av

itt
, P

au
l C

.
31

73
8

B
as

ic
: C

at
eg

or
y 

III
D

O
C

8-
16

-2
01

3
A

ct
iv

e
8-

16
-2

01
3

10
-2

8-
20

13



JA
N

 30,2014
N

evada C
om

m
ission on PO

ST
P

age:
5

Em
ployee C

ertification R
eport

07:12A
M

C
A

T III certs - 2nd Q
tr

C
ertificate

Level
Status D

ate
Status

C
ert #

C
ertified

Expires
Probation

Lew
is, R

obert A
.

31839
B

asic: C
ategory III

C
at III

10-14-2013
A

ctive
11-21-2013

12-12-2013
Lundin, Eric M

.
31685

B
asic: C

ategory III
C

at III
7-22-2013

A
ctive

11-21-2013
12-12-2013

M
ann, Leigh F.

31674
B

asic: C
ategory III

S
outhern D

esert
9-19-2013

A
ctive

9-19-2013
11-07-2013

M
artinez, G

enaro P.
31849

B
asic: C

ategory III
C

at III
10-14-2013

A
ctive

11-21-2013
12-12-2013

M
artinez, O

scar A
.

31870
B

asic: C
ategory III

D
O

C
10-14-2013

A
ctive

11-22-2013
12-04-2013

M
atta, A

lexander L.
31676

B
asic: C

ategory III
D

O
C

8-16-2013
A

ctive
8-16-2013

10-28-2013
M

ays, K
yle W

.
31297

B
asic: C

ategory III
C

at III
5-23-2013

A
ctive

5-23-2013
10-01-2013

M
cC

athrin, Erik L.
31869

B
asic: C

ategory III
D

O
C

10-14-2013
A

ctive
11-22-2013

12-04-2013
M

cK
enzie, Jason K

.
31868

B
asic: C

ategory III
D

O
C

10-14-2013
A

ctive
11-22-2013

12-04-2013
M

eier, M
ichael R

.
31879

B
asic: C

ategory III
C

at III
8-26-2013

A
ctive

11-21-2013
12-12-2013

M
endoza, Luis A

.
31436

B
asic: C

ategory III
C

at III
3-04-2013

A
ctive

11-21-2013
12-12-2013

M
olnar, C

raig R
.

31852
B

asic: C
ategory III

C
at III

10-14-2013
A

ctive
11-21-2013

12-12-2013
N

ew
bold, John J.

31636
B

asic: C
ategory III

C
at III

11-07-2013
A

ctive
11-07-2013

11-26-2013
N

icholas, C
hristina J.

31638
B

asic: C
ategory III

C
at III

11-07-2013
A

ctive
11-07-2013

11-26-2013
N

icholson, R
obert J.

30969
B

asic: C
ategory III

C
at III

10-14-2013
A

ctive
11-21-2013

12-12-2013
O

'H
ara, M

atthew
 B

.
31867

B
asic: C

ategory III
D

O
C

10-14-2013
A

ctive
11-22-2013

12-04-2013



JA
N

 3
0,

20
14

N
ev

ad
a 

C
om

m
is

si
on

 o
n 

PO
ST

P
ag

e:
6

Em
pl

oy
ee

 C
er

tif
ic

at
io

n 
R

ep
or

t
07

:1
2A

M
C

A
T 

III
 c

er
ts

 - 
2n

d 
Q

tr

C
er

tif
ic

at
e

Le
ve

l
St

at
us

 D
at

e
St

at
us

C
er

t #
C

er
tif

ie
d

Ex
pi

re
s

Pr
ob

at
io

n

O
rn

el
as

, J
ea

ne
tte

31
67

5
B

as
ic

: C
at

eg
or

y 
III

D
O

C
8-

16
-2

01
3

A
ct

iv
e

8-
16

-2
01

3
10

-2
8-

20
13

O
st

er
be

rg
, R

ya
n 

D
.

31
49

6
B

as
ic

: C
at

eg
or

y 
III

C
at

 II
I

5-
23

-2
01

3
A

ct
iv

e
5-

23
-2

01
3

10
-0

1-
20

13
Pa

re
de

s-
N

ie
to

, A
lfr

ed
o

31
85

3
B

as
ic

: C
at

eg
or

y 
III

C
at

 II
I

10
-1

4-
20

13
A

ct
iv

e
11

-2
1-

20
13

12
-1

2-
20

13
Pa

ry
ga

, T
ay

lo
r M

.
31

51
9

B
as

ic
: C

at
eg

or
y 

III
D

O
C

8-
16

-2
01

3
A

ct
iv

e
8-

16
-2

01
3

10
-2

8-
20

13
Po

ly
ak

, T
yl

er
 J

.
31

63
9

B
as

ic
: C

at
eg

or
y 

III
C

at
 II

I
11

-0
7-

20
13

A
ct

iv
e

11
-0

7-
20

13
11

-2
6-

20
13

Pr
ic

e 
III

, R
oy

 M
.

31
86

6
B

as
ic

: C
at

eg
or

y 
III

D
O

C
10

-1
4-

20
13

A
ct

iv
e

11
-2

2-
20

13
12

-0
4-

20
13

Pr
id

ge
n,

 C
ry

st
al

 R
.

31
86

5
B

as
ic

: C
at

eg
or

y 
III

D
O

C
10

-1
4-

20
13

A
ct

iv
e

11
-2

2-
20

13
12

-0
4-

20
13

Q
ue

en
-J

en
ki

ns
, R

ita
 L

.
31

64
0

B
as

ic
: C

at
eg

or
y 

III
C

at
 II

I
11

-0
7-

20
13

A
ct

iv
e

11
-0

7-
20

13
11

-2
6-

20
13

Q
ue

za
da

, J
es

us
31

64
1

B
as

ic
: C

at
eg

or
y 

III
C

at
 II

I
11

-0
7-

20
13

A
ct

iv
e

11
-0

7-
20

13
11

-2
6-

20
13

R
am

os
, C

ris
to

ba
l S

.
31

77
3

B
as

ic
: C

at
eg

or
y 

III
C

at
 II

I
9-

03
-2

01
3

A
ct

iv
e

10
-1

1-
20

13
12

-0
3-

20
13

R
ee

d,
 W

es
le

y 
R

.
17

26
0

B
as

ic
: C

at
eg

or
y 

III
C

at
 II

I
10

-1
4-

20
13

A
ct

iv
e

11
-2

1-
20

13
12

-1
2-

20
13

R
ey

na
, R

au
l R

.
31

12
0

B
as

ic
: C

at
eg

or
y 

III
C

at
 II

I
8-

30
-2

01
3

In
ac

tiv
e

5-
23

-2
01

3
8-

30
-2

01
8

10
-0

1-
20

13
R

ho
de

s,
 P

au
la

31
77

2
B

as
ic

: C
at

eg
or

y 
III

C
at

 II
I

9-
03

-2
01

3
A

ct
iv

e
10

-1
1-

20
13

12
-0

3-
20

13
R

ic
e,

 C
ar

lo
s 

D
.

31
51

6
B

as
ic

: C
at

eg
or

y 
III

D
O

C
8-

16
-2

01
3

A
ct

iv
e

8-
16

-2
01

3
10

-2
8-

20
13

R
ob

er
ts

, R
an

da
ll 

W
.

31
49

7
B

as
ic

: C
at

eg
or

y 
III

C
at

 II
I

5-
23

-2
01

3
A

ct
iv

e
5-

23
-2

01
3

10
-0

1-
20

13
R

ob
er

ts
on

, J
us

tin
 M

.
31

86
4

B
as

ic
: C

at
eg

or
y 

III
D

O
C

10
-1

4-
20

13
A

ct
iv

e
11

-2
2-

20
13

12
-0

4-
20

13



JA
N

 30,2014
N

evada C
om

m
ission on PO

ST
P

age:
7

Em
ployee C

ertification R
eport

07:12A
M

C
A

T III certs - 2nd Q
tr

C
ertificate

Level
Status D

ate
Status

C
ert #

C
ertified

Expires
Probation

R
odriguez, D

aniel
31787

B
asic: C

ategory III
C

at III
9-03-2013

A
ctive

10-11-2013
12-03-2013

R
om

an, M
atthew

 T.
15992

B
asic: C

ategory III
C

at III
9-02-2013

A
ctive

11-21-2013
12-12-2013

Santos, Isaiah M
.

31752
B

asic: C
ategory III

C
at III

9-03-2013
A

ctive
10-11-2013

12-03-2013
Scott, A

ndrew
 J.

31863
B

asic: C
ategory III

D
O

C
12-09-2013

A
ctive

11-22-2013
12-04-2013

Sehnert, C
hristopher A

.
31433

B
asic: C

ategory III
C

at III
9-13-2013

A
ctive

9-13-2013
11-06-2013

Speights, Stephen E.
31771

B
asic: C

ategory III
C

at III
9-03-2013

A
ctive

10-11-2013
12-03-2013

Spinelli, K
yle T.

31504
B

asic: C
ategory III

C
at III

4-15-2013
A

ctive
11-21-2013

12-12-2013
Steinheim

er, Scott W
.

31840
B

asic: C
ategory III

C
at III

10-14-2013
A

ctive
11-21-2013

12-12-2013
Suriano, Todd A

.
31770

B
asic: C

ategory III
C

at III
9-03-2013

A
ctive

10-11-2013
12-03-2013

Sustiguer, G
erickjosh R

.
31854

B
asic: C

ategory III
C

at III
10-14-2013

A
ctive

11-21-2013
12-12-2013

Tarango, A
nthony C

.
31121

B
asic: C

ategory III
C

at III
5-23-2013

A
ctive

5-23-2013
10-01-2013

Taylor, Joshua R
.

31573
B

asic: C
ategory III

D
O

C
8-16-2013

A
ctive

8-16-2013
11-06-2013

Tenhet, Jerem
iah D

.
31862

B
asic: C

ategory III
D

O
C

10-14-2013
A

ctive
11-22-2013

12-04-2013
Thom

as, C
hristopher L.

31769
B

asic: C
ategory III

C
at III

12-31-2013
Inactive

10-11-2013
12-31-2018

12-03-2013
Torres, Jacqulyn T.

31861
B

asic: C
ategory III

D
O

C
10-14-2013

A
ctive

11-22-2013
12-04-2013

Trejo, A
lejandro

31753
B

asic: C
ategory III

C
at III

9-03-2013
A

ctive
10-11-2013

12-03-2013



JA
N

 3
0,

20
14

N
ev

ad
a 

C
om

m
is

si
on

 o
n 

PO
ST

P
ag

e:
8

Em
pl

oy
ee

 C
er

tif
ic

at
io

n 
R

ep
or

t
07

:1
2A

M
C

A
T 

III
 c

er
ts

 - 
2n

d 
Q

tr

C
er

tif
ic

at
e

Le
ve

l
St

at
us

 D
at

e
St

at
us

C
er

t #
C

er
tif

ie
d

Ex
pi

re
s

Pr
ob

at
io

n

Va
ld

ez
, P

au
l

31
86

0
B

as
ic

: C
at

eg
or

y 
III

D
O

C
10

-1
4-

20
13

A
ct

iv
e

11
-2

2-
20

13
12

-0
4-

20
13

Va
lle

s,
 V

ic
to

r M
.

31
66

1
B

as
ic

: C
at

eg
or

y 
III

C
at

 II
I

11
-0

7-
20

13
A

ct
iv

e
11

-0
7-

20
13

11
-2

6-
20

13
Va

sq
ue

z,
 R

ic
ha

rd
 F

.
31

68
6

B
as

ic
: C

at
eg

or
y 

III
C

at
 II

I
7-

22
-2

01
3

A
ct

iv
e

11
-2

1-
20

13
12

-1
2-

20
13

vo
n 

Ta
ge

n,
 E

rik
a 

J.
31

47
5

B
as

ic
: C

at
eg

or
y 

III
C

at
 II

I
9-

19
-2

01
3

A
ct

iv
e

9-
19

-2
01

3
11

-0
6-

20
13

W
as

hi
ng

to
n,

 G
av

in
 L

.
31

84
8

B
as

ic
: C

at
eg

or
y 

III
C

at
 II

I
10

-1
4-

20
13

A
ct

iv
e

11
-2

1-
20

13
12

-1
2-

20
13

W
eb

st
er

, A
hl

ia
 D

.
31

85
9

B
as

ic
: C

at
eg

or
y 

III
D

O
C

10
-1

4-
20

13
A

ct
iv

e
11

-2
2-

20
13

12
-0

4-
20

13
W

ha
rt

on
, K

ry
st

yn
a 

C
.

31
80

2
B

as
ic

: C
at

eg
or

y 
III

C
at

 II
I

8-
16

-2
01

3
A

ct
iv

e
8-

16
-2

01
3

10
-0

8-
20

13
W

ill
ia

m
s,

 A
rie

l D
.

31
68

2
B

as
ic

: C
at

eg
or

y 
III

S
ou

th
er

n 
D

es
er

t
9-

19
-2

01
3

A
ct

iv
e

9-
19

-2
01

3
11

-1
9-

20
13

W
ils

on
, M

ic
ha

el
 M

.
31

85
0

B
as

ic
: C

at
eg

or
y 

III
C

at
 II

I
10

-1
4-

20
13

A
ct

iv
e

11
-2

1-
20

13
12

-1
2-

20
13

W
in

ch
es

te
r, 

K
al

ei
sh

a 
K

.
31

85
8

B
as

ic
: C

at
eg

or
y 

III
D

O
C

10
-1

4-
20

13
A

ct
iv

e
11

-2
2-

20
13

12
-0

4-
20

13

Em
pl

oy
ee

s 
on

 re
po

rt
:

12
2



JA
N

 30,2014
N

evada C
om

m
ission on PO

ST
P

age:
1

Em
ployee C

ertification R
eport

07:13A
M

R
eserve certs - 2nd Q

tr

C
ertificate

Level
Status D

ate
Status

C
ert #

C
ertified

Expires
Probation

A
yers, K

eith A
.

30197
R

eserve Lim
ited

R
eserve

12-31-2013
Inactive

6-25-2011
12-31-2018

12-23-2013
B

arden, M
ichael S.

31231
R

eserve Lim
ited

R
eserve

8-26-2013
A

ctive
10-22-2013

11-25-2013
B

row
n, M

ark W
.

31232
R

eserve Lim
ited

R
eserve

2-07-2013
A

ctive
2-07-2013

11-19-2013
H

all, Trevor K
.

31238
R

eserve Lim
ited

D
ouglas

2-07-2013
A

ctive
11-27-2013

12-19-2013
Lightle, N

icholas L.
30738

R
eserve Lim

ited
R

eserve
10-17-2013

Inactive
10-17-2018

10-28-2013
M

enezes, D
erek M

.
31535

R
eserve Lim

ited
R

eserve
7-27-2013

A
ctive

7-27-2013
10-16-2013

N
unes, Luiz C

.
30203

R
eserve Lim

ited
E

lko
12-17-2013

A
ctive

6-25-2011
12-23-2013

R
aub, H

arry M
.

31236
R

eserve Lim
ited

R
eserve

2-07-2013
A

ctive
2-07-2013

11-26-2013

Em
ployees on report:

8



FE
B

  5
,2

01
4

N
ev

ad
a 

C
om

m
is

si
on

 o
n 

PO
ST

P
ag

e:
1

01
:2

3P
M

C
er

tif
ic

at
io

n 
B

y 
A

ge
nc

y
In

te
rm

ed
ia

te
 C

er
tif

ic
at

e 
by

 A
ge

nc
y 

 2
nd

 Q
ua

rte
r O

ct
-D

ec
 2

01
3

C
er

tif
ic

at
e

Le
ve

l
St

at
us

 D
at

e
St

at
us

C
er

t #
C

er
tif

ie
d

Ex
pi

re
s

Pr
ob

at
io

n

8t
h 

Ju
di

ci
al

 D
is

t C
t, 

A
dm

in
is

tr
at

io
n

B
la

ck
, N

at
ha

ni
el

 G
.

In
te

rm
ed

ia
te

11
-0

4-
20

13
A

ct
iv

e
11

-0
4-

20
13

Fo
rd

, R
an

dy
 D

.
In

te
rm

ed
ia

te
12

-1
6-

20
13

A
ct

iv
e

12
-1

6-
20

13
Lo

pe
z 

Jr
., 

D
el

ga
do

 M
.

In
te

rm
ed

ia
te

11
-1

4-
20

13
A

ct
iv

e
11

-1
4-

20
13

Ta
te

, C
hr

is
to

ph
er

 L
.

In
te

rm
ed

ia
te

10
-0

2-
20

13
A

ct
iv

e
10

-0
2-

20
13

Em
pl

oy
ee

s 
th

is
 A

ge
nc

y:
4

A
tto

rn
ey

 G
en

er
al

's
 O

ffi
ce

B
id

on
do

, S
co

tt 
A

.
In

te
rm

ed
ia

te
10

-0
7-

20
13

A
ct

iv
e

10
-0

7-
20

13
D

av
is

, T
al

ov
a 

V.
In

te
rm

ed
ia

te
12

-0
2-

20
13

A
ct

iv
e

12
-0

2-
20

13
R

os
s,

 M
at

th
ew

 N
.

In
te

rm
ed

ia
te

10
-0

1-
20

13
A

ct
iv

e
10

-0
1-

20
13

Em
pl

oy
ee

s 
th

is
 A

ge
nc

y:
3

C
ar

so
n 

C
ity

 S
he

rif
f's

 O
ffi

ce
Er

ve
n,

 C
ra

ig
 S

.
In

te
rm

ed
ia

te
11

-1
2-

20
13

A
ct

iv
e

11
-1

2-
20

13
Fi

sc
he

r, 
M

ic
ha

el
 J

.
In

te
rm

ed
ia

te
11

-2
6-

20
13

A
ct

iv
e

11
-2

6-
20

13
G

ib
so

n,
 D

on
al

d 
J.

In
te

rm
ed

ia
te

11
-2

0-
20

13
A

ct
iv

e
11

-2
0-

20
13

H
um

ph
re

y,
 B

ria
n 

C
.

In
te

rm
ed

ia
te

10
-2

2-
20

13
A

ct
iv

e
10

-2
2-

20
13

M
ay

s,
 B

ria
n 

M
.

In
te

rm
ed

ia
te

10
-0

2-
20

13
A

ct
iv

e
10

-0
2-

20
13

Pa
la

m
ar

, S
ea

n 
C

.
In

te
rm

ed
ia

te
11

-0
4-

20
13

A
ct

iv
e

11
-0

4-
20

13



FE
B

  5,2014
N

evada C
om

m
ission on PO

ST
P

age:
2

01:23P
M

C
ertification B

y A
gency

Interm
ediate C

ertificate by A
gency  2nd Q

uarter O
ct-D

ec 2013

C
ertificate

Level
Status D

ate
Status

C
ert #

C
ertified

Expires
Probation

Parodi, Terry J.
Interm

ediate
12-11-2013

A
ctive

12-11-2013
Stagliano, Joshua G

.
Interm

ediate
12-10-2013

A
ctive

12-10-2013
Stetler, C

harles D
.

Interm
ediate

12-10-2013
A

ctive
12-10-2013

Em
ployees this A

gency:
9

C
hurchill C

ounty Sheriff's O
ffice

B
erum

en, A
drian

Interm
ediate

10-15-2013
A

ctive
10-15-2013

Em
ployees this A

gency:
1

C
ity of Las Vegas D

etention &
 Enfor

C
hafee, Todd A

.
Interm

ediate
11-18-2013

A
ctive

11-18-2013
O

rlando, Thom
as A

.
Interm

ediate
10-01-2013

A
ctive

10-01-2013

Em
ployees this A

gency:
2

C
lark C

ounty Park Police
B

lack, N
athaniel G

.
Interm

ediate
11-04-2013

A
ctive

11-04-2013

Em
ployees this A

gency:
1

C
lark C

ounty School D
istrict PD

M
ayer, R

obert A
.

Interm
ediate

12-19-2013
A

ctive
12-19-2013

R
eale, Louis V.

Interm
ediate

12-18-2013
A

ctive
12-18-2013

Em
ployees this A

gency:
2



FE
B

  5
,2

01
4

N
ev

ad
a 

C
om

m
is

si
on

 o
n 

PO
ST

P
ag

e:
3

01
:2

3P
M

C
er

tif
ic

at
io

n 
B

y 
A

ge
nc

y
In

te
rm

ed
ia

te
 C

er
tif

ic
at

e 
by

 A
ge

nc
y 

 2
nd

 Q
ua

rte
r O

ct
-D

ec
 2

01
3

C
er

tif
ic

at
e

Le
ve

l
St

at
us

 D
at

e
St

at
us

C
er

t #
C

er
tif

ie
d

Ex
pi

re
s

Pr
ob

at
io

n

D
ou

gl
as

 C
ou

nt
y 

Sh
er

iff
's

 O
ffi

ce
El

ge
s,

 A
nt

ho
ny

 E
.

In
te

rm
ed

ia
te

10
-0

1-
20

13
A

ct
iv

e
10

-0
1-

20
13

Em
pl

oy
ee

s 
th

is
 A

ge
nc

y:
1

Eu
re

ka
 C

ou
nt

y 
Sh

er
iff

's
 O

ffi
ce

B
la

ck
, N

at
ha

ni
el

 G
.

In
te

rm
ed

ia
te

11
-0

4-
20

13
A

ct
iv

e
11

-0
4-

20
13

Em
pl

oy
ee

s 
th

is
 A

ge
nc

y:
1

G
am

in
g 

C
on

tr
ol

 B
oa

rd
M

ar
us

ic
h,

 K
ris

ti 
S.

In
te

rm
ed

ia
te

12
-2

3-
20

13
A

ct
iv

e
12

-2
3-

20
13

O
ls

en
, R

ic
ha

rd
 D

.
In

te
rm

ed
ia

te
10

-2
3-

20
13

A
ct

iv
e

10
-2

3-
20

13
R

om
an

o,
 D

av
id

 S
.

In
te

rm
ed

ia
te

11
-1

3-
20

13
A

ct
iv

e
11

-1
3-

20
13

Em
pl

oy
ee

s 
th

is
 A

ge
nc

y:
3

H
en

de
rs

on
 P

ol
ic

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
D

iG
re

go
rio

, M
ic

ha
el

In
te

rm
ed

ia
te

10
-0

1-
20

13
A

ct
iv

e
10

-0
1-

20
13

Fr
az

ie
r, 

A
rt

hu
r J

.
In

te
rm

ed
ia

te
11

-2
0-

20
13

A
ct

iv
e

11
-2

0-
20

13
Ja

pp
e,

 R
ya

n 
S.

In
te

rm
ed

ia
te

12
-1

0-
20

13
A

ct
iv

e
12

-1
0-

20
13

K
an

g,
 S

an
dr

a 
S.

In
te

rm
ed

ia
te

12
-3

0-
20

13
A

ct
iv

e
12

-3
0-

20
13

Sc
og

gi
ns

, J
oc

el
yn

In
te

rm
ed

ia
te

10
-3

1-
20

13
A

ct
iv

e
10

-3
1-

20
13

Se
ev

er
s,

 T
am

m
y 

V.
In

te
rm

ed
ia

te
10

-0
1-

20
13

A
ct

iv
e

10
-0

1-
20

13
W

ai
te

, A
nn

 M
.



FE
B

  5,2014
N

evada C
om

m
ission on PO

ST
P

age:
4

01:23P
M

C
ertification B

y A
gency

Interm
ediate C

ertificate by A
gency  2nd Q

uarter O
ct-D

ec 2013

C
ertificate

Level
Status D

ate
Status

C
ert #

C
ertified

Expires
Probation

Interm
ediate

12-04-2013
A

ctive
12-04-2013

W
eathers, Edw

ard L.
Interm

ediate
10-01-2013

A
ctive

10-01-2013

Em
ployees this A

gency:
8

Las Vegas M
etro D

etention C
enter

D
eas, LaTina D

.
Interm

ediate
10-01-2013

A
ctive

10-01-2013
D

ixon, Eugene
Interm

ediate
12-23-2013

A
ctive

12-23-2013
Floyd Jr, Thom

as C
.

Interm
ediate

11-04-2013
A

ctive
11-04-2013

Fucile, B
rian E.

Interm
ediate

10-01-2013
A

ctive
10-01-2013

G
oudie, R

yan U
.

Interm
ediate

12-16-2013
A

ctive
12-16-2013

H
ughes, Tina M

.
Interm

ediate
10-17-2013

A
ctive

10-17-2013
M

arsh, A
lan K

.
Interm

ediate
10-17-2013

A
ctive

10-17-2013
R

azo, G
erald M

.
Interm

ediate
10-01-2013

A
ctive

10-01-2013
R

azo, Juana M
.

Interm
ediate

10-01-2013
A

ctive
10-01-2013

Scott, Lori K
.

Interm
ediate

10-01-2013
A

ctive
10-01-2013

Suey, R
ichard W

.
Interm

ediate
10-22-2013

A
ctive

10-22-2013
W

arren, Ilona
Interm

ediate
10-01-2013

A
ctive

10-01-2013
W

olfe, R
obert A

.
Interm

ediate
10-01-2013

A
ctive

10-01-2013

Em
ployees this A

gency:
13



FE
B

  5
,2

01
4

N
ev

ad
a 

C
om

m
is

si
on

 o
n 

PO
ST

P
ag

e:
5

01
:2

3P
M

C
er

tif
ic

at
io

n 
B

y 
A

ge
nc

y
In

te
rm

ed
ia

te
 C

er
tif

ic
at

e 
by

 A
ge

nc
y 

 2
nd

 Q
ua

rte
r O

ct
-D

ec
 2

01
3

C
er

tif
ic

at
e

Le
ve

l
St

at
us

 D
at

e
St

at
us

C
er

t #
C

er
tif

ie
d

Ex
pi

re
s

Pr
ob

at
io

n

La
s 

Ve
ga

s 
M

et
ro

 P
ol

ic
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

B
un

ch
, M

ic
ha

el
 D

.
In

te
rm

ed
ia

te
10

-3
0-

20
13

A
ct

iv
e

10
-3

0-
20

13
K

an
g,

 S
an

dr
a 

S.
In

te
rm

ed
ia

te
12

-3
0-

20
13

A
ct

iv
e

12
-3

0-
20

13

Em
pl

oy
ee

s 
th

is
 A

ge
nc

y:
2

La
s 

Ve
ga

s 
To

w
ns

hi
p 

C
on

st
ab

le
's

 O
ffi

ce
R

os
s,

 M
at

th
ew

 N
.

In
te

rm
ed

ia
te

10
-0

1-
20

13
A

ct
iv

e
10

-0
1-

20
13

Em
pl

oy
ee

s 
th

is
 A

ge
nc

y:
1

La
s 

Ve
ga

s 
To

w
ns

hi
p 

Ju
st

ic
e 

C
ou

rt
B

un
ch

, M
ic

ha
el

 D
.

In
te

rm
ed

ia
te

10
-3

0-
20

13
A

ct
iv

e
10

-3
0-

20
13

R
ea

le
, L

ou
is

 V
.

In
te

rm
ed

ia
te

12
-1

8-
20

13
A

ct
iv

e
12

-1
8-

20
13

Em
pl

oy
ee

s 
th

is
 A

ge
nc

y:
2

Li
nc

ol
n 

C
ou

nt
y 

Sh
er

iff
's

 O
ffi

ce
D

irk
s,

 C
ha

se
 D

.
In

te
rm

ed
ia

te
12

-2
3-

20
13

A
ct

iv
e

12
-2

3-
20

13
N

ei
gh

bo
r, 

Jo
na

th
an

 J
.

In
te

rm
ed

ia
te

11
-1

9-
20

13
A

ct
iv

e
11

-1
9-

20
13

R
ay

, C
la

re
nc

e 
M

.
In

te
rm

ed
ia

te
11

-2
0-

20
13

A
ct

iv
e

11
-2

0-
20

13
Sh

ow
el

l, 
A

ar
on

 B
.

In
te

rm
ed

ia
te

11
-1

3-
20

13
A

ct
iv

e
11

-1
3-

20
13

U
m

in
a,

 T
im

ot
hy

 L
.

In
te

rm
ed

ia
te

12
-2

3-
20

13
A

ct
iv

e
12

-2
3-

20
13

Em
pl

oy
ee

s 
th

is
 A

ge
nc

y:
5



FE
B

  5,2014
N

evada C
om

m
ission on PO

ST
P

age:
6

01:23P
M

C
ertification B

y A
gency

Interm
ediate C

ertificate by A
gency  2nd Q

uarter O
ct-D

ec 2013

C
ertificate

Level
Status D

ate
Status

C
ert #

C
ertified

Expires
Probation

Lyon C
ounty Sheriff's O

ffice
M

iller, Jeffrey S.
Interm

ediate
10-17-2013

A
ctive

10-17-2013

Em
ployees this A

gency:
1

M
esquite Police D

epartm
ent

H
unter, B

rian R
.

Interm
ediate

10-01-2013
A

ctive
10-01-2013

Tobler, B
radley J.

Interm
ediate

11-12-2013
A

ctive
11-12-2013

Em
ployees this A

gency:
2

M
ineral C

ounty Sheriff's O
ffice

G
rant, Jaykelee L.

Interm
ediate

11-19-2013
A

ctive
11-19-2013

Em
ployees this A

gency:
1

M
oapa Tribal PD

O
lsen, R

ichard D
.

Interm
ediate

10-23-2013
A

ctive
10-23-2013

Em
ployees this A

gency:
1

N
evada D

epartm
ent of C

orrections
B

lack, N
athaniel G

.
Interm

ediate
11-04-2013

A
ctive

11-04-2013
C

hafee, Todd A
.

Interm
ediate

11-18-2013
A

ctive
11-18-2013

D
iG

regorio, M
ichael

Interm
ediate

10-01-2013
A

ctive
10-01-2013

D
ixon, Eugene

Interm
ediate

12-23-2013
A

ctive
12-23-2013

Fischer, M
ichael J.

Interm
ediate

11-26-2013
A

ctive
11-26-2013



FE
B

  5
,2

01
4

N
ev

ad
a 

C
om

m
is

si
on

 o
n 

PO
ST

P
ag

e:
7

01
:2

3P
M

C
er

tif
ic

at
io

n 
B

y 
A

ge
nc

y
In

te
rm

ed
ia

te
 C

er
tif

ic
at

e 
by

 A
ge

nc
y 

 2
nd

 Q
ua

rte
r O

ct
-D

ec
 2

01
3

C
er

tif
ic

at
e

Le
ve

l
St

at
us

 D
at

e
St

at
us

C
er

t #
C

er
tif

ie
d

Ex
pi

re
s

Pr
ob

at
io

n

G
ib

so
n,

 D
on

al
d 

J.
In

te
rm

ed
ia

te
11

-2
0-

20
13

A
ct

iv
e

11
-2

0-
20

13
M

ai
n,

 E
liz

ab
et

h 
G

.
In

te
rm

ed
ia

te
10

-0
7-

20
13

A
ct

iv
e

10
-0

7-
20

13
M

ar
in

o 
 J

r, 
Sa

lv
at

or
e 

A
.

In
te

rm
ed

ia
te

12
-1

2-
20

13
A

ct
iv

e
12

-1
2-

20
13

M
ar

sh
, A

la
n 

K
.

In
te

rm
ed

ia
te

10
-1

7-
20

13
A

ct
iv

e
10

-1
7-

20
13

Sh
ow

el
l, 

A
ar

on
 B

.
In

te
rm

ed
ia

te
11

-1
3-

20
13

A
ct

iv
e

11
-1

3-
20

13
St

al
lc

op
, J

as
on

 P
.

In
te

rm
ed

ia
te

12
-2

3-
20

13
A

ct
iv

e
12

-2
3-

20
13

St
as

ul
li,

 V
in

ce
nt

 J
.

In
te

rm
ed

ia
te

11
-1

4-
20

13
A

ct
iv

e
11

-1
4-

20
13

Vo
n 

R
um

pf
, S

te
ph

en
 A

.
In

te
rm

ed
ia

te
10

-0
7-

20
13

A
ct

iv
e

10
-0

7-
20

13

Em
pl

oy
ee

s 
th

is
 A

ge
nc

y:
13

N
ev

ad
a 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t o

f P
ub

lic
 S

af
et

y
A

ld
is

, D
an

ie
l B

.
In

te
rm

ed
ia

te
12

-1
8-

20
13

A
ct

iv
e

12
-1

8-
20

13
B

en
ne

tt,
 H

ef
lin

 C
.

In
te

rm
ed

ia
te

10
-0

1-
20

13
A

ct
iv

e
10

-0
1-

20
13

B
id

on
do

, S
co

tt 
A

.
In

te
rm

ed
ia

te
10

-0
7-

20
13

A
ct

iv
e

10
-0

7-
20

13
C

on
el

y,
 R

ob
er

t C
.

In
te

rm
ed

ia
te

10
-1

0-
20

13
A

ct
iv

e
10

-1
0-

20
13

D
av

id
so

n,
 A

la
n 

D
.

In
te

rm
ed

ia
te

10
-1

0-
20

13
A

ct
iv

e
10

-1
0-

20
13

D
ug

an
, R

ic
ky

 L
.

In
te

rm
ed

ia
te

10
-1

4-
20

13
A

ct
iv

e
10

-1
4-

20
13

Lo
ve

, D
en

ni
s 

C
.

In
te

rm
ed

ia
te

11
-0

4-
20

13
A

ct
iv

e
11

-0
4-

20
13

M
ai

n,
 E

liz
ab

et
h 

G
.



FE
B

  5,2014
N

evada C
om

m
ission on PO

ST
P

age:
8

01:23P
M

C
ertification B

y A
gency

Interm
ediate C

ertificate by A
gency  2nd Q

uarter O
ct-D

ec 2013

C
ertificate

Level
Status D

ate
Status

C
ert #

C
ertified

Expires
Probation

Interm
ediate

10-07-2013
A

ctive
10-07-2013

M
endoza, C

harles B
.

Interm
ediate

12-23-2013
A

ctive
12-23-2013

Prestipino, G
regory A

.
Interm

ediate
12-03-2013

A
ctive

12-03-2013
Sackett, Jam

es R
.

Interm
ediate

12-12-2013
A

ctive
12-12-2013

Sevier II, A
lbert L.

Interm
ediate

12-10-2013
A

ctive
12-10-2013

Tanner, A
ndrew

 R
.

Interm
ediate

10-07-2013
A

ctive
10-07-2013

Von R
um

pf, Stephen A
.

Interm
ediate

10-07-2013
A

ctive
10-07-2013

W
ilk, B

rian M
.

Interm
ediate

11-13-2013
A

ctive
11-13-2013

Em
ployees this A

gency:
15

N
evada D

ivision of State Parks
R

ay, C
larence M

.
Interm

ediate
11-20-2013

A
ctive

11-20-2013

Em
ployees this A

gency:
1

N
orth Las Vegas D

etention
B

unch, M
ichael D

.
Interm

ediate
10-30-2013

A
ctive

10-30-2013
D

iG
regorio, M

ichael
Interm

ediate
10-01-2013

A
ctive

10-01-2013
K

ang, Sandra S.
Interm

ediate
12-30-2013

A
ctive

12-30-2013
Tate, C

hristopher L.
Interm

ediate
10-02-2013

A
ctive

10-02-2013
W

eathers, Edw
ard L.

Interm
ediate

10-01-2013
A

ctive
10-01-2013



FE
B

  5
,2

01
4

N
ev

ad
a 

C
om

m
is

si
on

 o
n 

PO
ST

P
ag

e:
9

01
:2

3P
M

C
er

tif
ic

at
io

n 
B

y 
A

ge
nc

y
In

te
rm

ed
ia

te
 C

er
tif

ic
at

e 
by

 A
ge

nc
y 

 2
nd

 Q
ua

rte
r O

ct
-D

ec
 2

01
3

C
er

tif
ic

at
e

Le
ve

l
St

at
us

 D
at

e
St

at
us

C
er

t #
C

er
tif

ie
d

Ex
pi

re
s

Pr
ob

at
io

n

Em
pl

oy
ee

s 
th

is
 A

ge
nc

y:
5

N
or

th
 L

as
 V

eg
as

 M
un

ic
ip

al
 C

ou
rt

B
en

ne
tt,

 H
ef

lin
 C

.
In

te
rm

ed
ia

te
10

-0
1-

20
13

A
ct

iv
e

10
-0

1-
20

13
B

un
ch

, M
ic

ha
el

 D
.

In
te

rm
ed

ia
te

10
-3

0-
20

13
A

ct
iv

e
10

-3
0-

20
13

D
iG

io
va

nn
i, 

Fr
an

k
In

te
rm

ed
ia

te
11

-1
4-

20
13

A
ct

iv
e

11
-1

4-
20

13
Fr

az
ie

r, 
A

rt
hu

r J
.

In
te

rm
ed

ia
te

11
-2

0-
20

13
A

ct
iv

e
11

-2
0-

20
13

Lo
pe

z 
Jr

., 
D

el
ga

do
 M

.
In

te
rm

ed
ia

te
11

-1
4-

20
13

A
ct

iv
e

11
-1

4-
20

13
Lo

ve
, D

en
ni

s 
C

.
In

te
rm

ed
ia

te
11

-0
4-

20
13

A
ct

iv
e

11
-0

4-
20

13
R

ea
le

, L
ou

is
 V

.
In

te
rm

ed
ia

te
12

-1
8-

20
13

A
ct

iv
e

12
-1

8-
20

13

Em
pl

oy
ee

s 
th

is
 A

ge
nc

y:
7

N
or

th
 L

as
 V

eg
as

 P
ol

ic
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

A
rn

on
a,

 J
as

on
 R

.
In

te
rm

ed
ia

te
12

-0
2-

20
13

A
ct

iv
e

12
-0

2-
20

13
B

en
ne

tt,
 H

ef
lin

 C
.

In
te

rm
ed

ia
te

10
-0

1-
20

13
A

ct
iv

e
10

-0
1-

20
13

R
ay

, J
ac

ob
 N

.
In

te
rm

ed
ia

te
11

-2
6-

20
13

A
ct

iv
e

11
-2

6-
20

13
R

os
s,

 M
at

th
ew

 N
.

In
te

rm
ed

ia
te

10
-0

1-
20

13
A

ct
iv

e
10

-0
1-

20
13

Em
pl

oy
ee

s 
th

is
 A

ge
nc

y:
4

N
ye

 C
ou

nt
y 

Sh
er

iff
's

 O
ffi

ce
D

ug
an

, R
ic

ky
 L

.
In

te
rm

ed
ia

te
10

-1
4-

20
13

A
ct

iv
e

10
-1

4-
20

13
M

cB
ra

ye
r, 

K
ev

in
 T

.



FE
B

  5,2014
N

evada C
om

m
ission on PO

ST
P

age:
10

01:23P
M

C
ertification B

y A
gency

Interm
ediate C

ertificate by A
gency  2nd Q

uarter O
ct-D

ec 2013

C
ertificate

Level
Status D

ate
Status

C
ert #

C
ertified

Expires
Probation

Interm
ediate

11-14-2013
A

ctive
11-14-2013

Stasulli, Vincent J.
Interm

ediate
11-14-2013

A
ctive

11-14-2013

Em
ployees this A

gency:
3

Pershing C
ounty Sheriff's O

ffice
B

ennett, H
eflin C

.
Interm

ediate
10-01-2013

A
ctive

10-01-2013

Em
ployees this A

gency:
1

Pyram
id Lake Paiute Tribal PD

B
lack, N

athaniel G
.

Interm
ediate

11-04-2013
A

ctive
11-04-2013

Em
ployees this A

gency:
1

R
eno M

unicipal C
ourt/M

arshals O
ffice

B
lack, N

athaniel G
.

Interm
ediate

11-04-2013
A

ctive
11-04-2013

Em
ployees this A

gency:
1

R
eno Police D

epartm
ent

B
rady, N

orm
an R

.
Interm

ediate
12-12-2013

A
ctive

12-12-2013
Elges, A

nthony E.
Interm

ediate
10-01-2013

A
ctive

10-01-2013
Sm

ith, Scott D
.

Interm
ediate

12-23-2013
A

ctive
12-23-2013

Stallcop, Jason P.
Interm

ediate
12-23-2013

A
ctive

12-23-2013

Em
ployees this A

gency:
4

R
eno/Sparks Indian C

olony PD
Lockhart, Jason M

.



FE
B

  5
,2

01
4

N
ev

ad
a 

C
om

m
is

si
on

 o
n 

PO
ST

P
ag

e:
11

01
:2

3P
M

C
er

tif
ic

at
io

n 
B

y 
A

ge
nc

y
In

te
rm

ed
ia

te
 C

er
tif

ic
at

e 
by

 A
ge

nc
y 

 2
nd

 Q
ua

rte
r O

ct
-D

ec
 2

01
3

C
er

tif
ic

at
e

Le
ve

l
St

at
us

 D
at

e
St

at
us

C
er

t #
C

er
tif

ie
d

Ex
pi

re
s

Pr
ob

at
io

n

In
te

rm
ed

ia
te

12
-0

2-
20

13
A

ct
iv

e
12

-0
2-

20
13

O
'D

ay
e,

 S
ha

w
n 

R
.

In
te

rm
ed

ia
te

10
-3

0-
20

13
A

ct
iv

e
10

-3
0-

20
13

Em
pl

oy
ee

s 
th

is
 A

ge
nc

y:
2

Se
cr

et
ar

y 
of

 S
ta

te
, S

ec
ur

iti
es

 D
iv

is
io

n
B

id
on

do
, S

co
tt 

A
.

In
te

rm
ed

ia
te

10
-0

7-
20

13
A

ct
iv

e
10

-0
7-

20
13

Em
pl

oy
ee

s 
th

is
 A

ge
nc

y:
1

St
or

ey
 C

ou
nt

y 
Sh

er
iff

's
 O

ffi
ce

B
la

ck
, N

at
ha

ni
el

 G
.

In
te

rm
ed

ia
te

11
-0

4-
20

13
A

ct
iv

e
11

-0
4-

20
13

Em
pl

oy
ee

s 
th

is
 A

ge
nc

y:
1

Ta
xi

ca
b 

A
ut

ho
rit

y
Fr

az
ie

r, 
A

rt
hu

r J
.

In
te

rm
ed

ia
te

11
-2

0-
20

13
A

ct
iv

e
11

-2
0-

20
13

Em
pl

oy
ee

s 
th

is
 A

ge
nc

y:
1

U
N

LV
 P

ol
ic

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
C

ul
ve

r, 
Jo

na
th

an
 H

.
In

te
rm

ed
ia

te
10

-2
3-

20
13

A
ct

iv
e

10
-2

3-
20

13
N

ew
m

an
, W

ill
ia

m
 G

.
In

te
rm

ed
ia

te
11

-0
6-

20
13

A
ct

iv
e

11
-0

6-
20

13
R

os
s,

 M
at

th
ew

 N
.

In
te

rm
ed

ia
te

10
-0

1-
20

13
A

ct
iv

e
10

-0
1-

20
13

Em
pl

oy
ee

s 
th

is
 A

ge
nc

y:
3

W
as

ho
e 

C
ou

nt
y 

Sc
ho

ol
 D

is
t P

D
H

ug
he

s,
 M

ic
ha

el
 R

.
In

te
rm

ed
ia

te
10

-0
1-

20
13

A
ct

iv
e

10
-0

1-
20

13



FE
B

  5,2014
N

evada C
om

m
ission on PO

ST
P

age:
12

01:23P
M

C
ertification B

y A
gency

Interm
ediate C

ertificate by A
gency  2nd Q

uarter O
ct-D

ec 2013

C
ertificate

Level
Status D

ate
Status

C
ert #

C
ertified

Expires
Probation

Em
ployees this A

gency:
1

W
ashoe C

ounty Sheriff's O
ffice

C
hristensen, Lars E.

Interm
ediate

12-16-2013
A

ctive
12-16-2013

H
ughes, M

ichael R
.

Interm
ediate

10-01-2013
A

ctive
10-01-2013

Lockhart, Jason M
.

Interm
ediate

12-02-2013
A

ctive
12-02-2013

M
ays, B

rian M
.

Interm
ediate

10-02-2013
A

ctive
10-02-2013

M
iller, Em

ily S.
Interm

ediate
12-16-2013

A
ctive

12-16-2013
R

obinson, Patrick R
.

Interm
ediate

12-23-2013
A

ctive
12-23-2013

W
alker, Jason R

.
Interm

ediate
10-01-2013

A
ctive

10-01-2013

Em
ployees this A

gency:
7

Em
ployees on report:

134

N
O

TE
: S

om
e em

ployees m
ay be associated w

ith m
ore than one A

gency w
hich can inflate the report total.



FE
B

  5
,2

01
4

N
ev

ad
a 

C
om

m
is

si
on

 o
n 

PO
ST

P
ag

e:
1

01
:2

5P
M

C
er

tif
ic

at
io

n 
B

y 
A

ge
nc

y
A

dv
an

ce
d 

C
er

tif
ic

at
e 

by
 A

ge
nc

y 
 2

nd
 Q

ua
rte

r O
ct

 - 
D

ec
 2

01
3

C
er

tif
ic

at
e

Le
ve

l
St

at
us

 D
at

e
St

at
us

C
er

t #
C

er
tif

ie
d

Ex
pi

re
s

Pr
ob

at
io

n

8t
h 

Ju
di

ci
al

 D
is

t C
t, 

A
dm

in
is

tr
at

io
n

B
la

ck
, N

at
ha

ni
el

 G
.

A
dv

an
ce

d
12

-2
3-

20
13

A
ct

iv
e

12
-2

3-
20

13
Lo

pe
z 

Jr
., 

D
el

ga
do

 M
.

A
dv

an
ce

d
11

-1
4-

20
13

A
ct

iv
e

11
-1

4-
20

13
M

as
sy

, I
an

 G
.

A
dv

an
ce

d
12

-1
0-

20
13

A
ct

iv
e

12
-1

0-
20

13
Ta

te
, C

hr
is

to
ph

er
 L

.
A

dv
an

ce
d

12
-0

3-
20

13
A

ct
iv

e
12

-0
3-

20
13

Em
pl

oy
ee

s 
th

is
 A

ge
nc

y:
4

A
tto

rn
ey

 G
en

er
al

's
 O

ffi
ce

K
le

in
, C

hr
is

to
ph

er
 P

.
A

dv
an

ce
d

12
-0

2-
20

13
A

ct
iv

e
12

-0
2-

20
13

Em
pl

oy
ee

s 
th

is
 A

ge
nc

y:
1

B
ou

ld
er

 C
ity

 P
ol

ic
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

D
an

ie
l, 

M
ic

ha
el

 J
.

A
dv

an
ce

d
10

-0
2-

20
13

A
ct

iv
e

10
-0

2-
20

13

Em
pl

oy
ee

s 
th

is
 A

ge
nc

y:
1

B
ou

ld
er

 T
ow

ns
hi

p 
C

on
st

ab
le

's
 O

ffi
ce

M
as

sy
, I

an
 G

.
A

dv
an

ce
d

12
-1

0-
20

13
A

ct
iv

e
12

-1
0-

20
13

Em
pl

oy
ee

s 
th

is
 A

ge
nc

y:
1

C
ar

so
n 

C
ity

 D
ep

t o
f A

lte
rn

at
iv

e 
Se

nt
M

es
sm

an
n,

 M
ic

ha
el

 M
.

A
dv

an
ce

d
12

-0
2-

20
13

A
ct

iv
e

12
-0

2-
20

13

Em
pl

oy
ee

s 
th

is
 A

ge
nc

y:
1

C
ar

so
n 

C
ity

 S
he

rif
f's

 O
ffi

ce
Fi

sc
he

r, 
M

ic
ha

el
 J

.



FE
B

  5,2014
N

evada C
om

m
ission on PO

ST
P

age:
2

01:25P
M

C
ertification B

y A
gency

A
dvanced C

ertificate by A
gency  2nd Q

uarter O
ct - D

ec 2013

C
ertificate

Level
Status D

ate
Status

C
ert #

C
ertified

Expires
Probation

A
dvanced

11-26-2013
A

ctive
11-26-2013

G
ibson, D

onald J.
A

dvanced
12-03-2013

A
ctive

12-03-2013
G

om
es, D

aniel A
.

A
dvanced

11-04-2013
A

ctive
11-04-2013

H
um

phrey, B
rian C

.
A

dvanced
10-22-2013

A
ctive

10-22-2013
M

ays, B
rian M

.
A

dvanced
10-02-2013

A
ctive

10-02-2013
M

cM
ahon, Erin M

.
A

dvanced
10-01-2013

A
ctive

10-01-2013
O

lson, Steven
A

dvanced
11-04-2013

A
ctive

11-04-2013
Palam

ar, Sean C
.

A
dvanced

11-04-2013
A

ctive
11-04-2013

Parodi, Terry J.
A

dvanced
12-11-2013

A
ctive

12-11-2013
R

am
os, C

hristopher L.
A

dvanced
10-01-2013

A
ctive

10-01-2013
Stetler, C

harles D
.

A
dvanced

12-10-2013
A

ctive
12-10-2013

Em
ployees this A

gency:
11

C
hurchill C

ounty Sheriff's O
ffice

M
ichel, D

aniel J.
A

dvanced
11-20-2013

A
ctive

11-20-2013

Em
ployees this A

gency:
1

C
ity of Las Vegas D

etention &
 Enfor

G
ierczic, R

honda A
.

A
dvanced

10-01-2013
A

ctive
10-01-2013

Lim
a, W

ilfredo D
.

A
dvanced

10-01-2013
A

ctive
10-01-2013



FE
B

  5
,2

01
4

N
ev

ad
a 

C
om

m
is

si
on

 o
n 

PO
ST

P
ag

e:
3

01
:2

5P
M

C
er

tif
ic

at
io

n 
B

y 
A

ge
nc

y
A

dv
an

ce
d 

C
er

tif
ic

at
e 

by
 A

ge
nc

y 
 2

nd
 Q

ua
rte

r O
ct

 - 
D

ec
 2

01
3

C
er

tif
ic

at
e

Le
ve

l
St

at
us

 D
at

e
St

at
us

C
er

t #
C

er
tif

ie
d

Ex
pi

re
s

Pr
ob

at
io

n

Em
pl

oy
ee

s 
th

is
 A

ge
nc

y:
2

C
la

rk
 C

ou
nt

y 
Pa

rk
 P

ol
ic

e
B

la
ck

, N
at

ha
ni

el
 G

.
A

dv
an

ce
d

12
-2

3-
20

13
A

ct
iv

e
12

-2
3-

20
13

Em
pl

oy
ee

s 
th

is
 A

ge
nc

y:
1

C
la

rk
 C

ou
nt

y 
Sc

ho
ol

 D
is

tr
ic

t P
D

C
ar

ap
uc

ci
 J

r.,
 P

au
l E

.
A

dv
an

ce
d

12
-2

4-
20

13
A

ct
iv

e
12

-2
4-

20
13

Th
al

m
an

, T
on

y 
L.

A
dv

an
ce

d
12

-1
0-

20
13

A
ct

iv
e

12
-1

0-
20

13

Em
pl

oy
ee

s 
th

is
 A

ge
nc

y:
2

El
ko

 P
ol

ic
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

O
rt

iz
, B

ar
to

lo
A

dv
an

ce
d

10
-0

1-
20

13
A

ct
iv

e
10

-0
1-

20
13

Em
pl

oy
ee

s 
th

is
 A

ge
nc

y:
1

El
y 

Sh
os

ho
ne

 T
rib

al
 P

D
H

er
re

ra
, P

au
l A

.
A

dv
an

ce
d

11
-0

6-
20

13
A

ct
iv

e
11

-0
6-

20
13

Em
pl

oy
ee

s 
th

is
 A

ge
nc

y:
1

Eu
re

ka
 C

ou
nt

y 
Sh

er
iff

's
 O

ffi
ce

B
la

ck
, N

at
ha

ni
el

 G
.

A
dv

an
ce

d
12

-2
3-

20
13

A
ct

iv
e

12
-2

3-
20

13

Em
pl

oy
ee

s 
th

is
 A

ge
nc

y:
1

G
am

in
g 

C
on

tr
ol

 B
oa

rd
A

us
tin

, D
av

id
 M

.
A

dv
an

ce
d

10
-0

1-
20

13
A

ct
iv

e
10

-0
1-

20
13

O
ls

en
, R

ic
ha

rd
 D

.



FE
B

  5,2014
N

evada C
om

m
ission on PO

ST
P

age:
4

01:25P
M

C
ertification B

y A
gency

A
dvanced C

ertificate by A
gency  2nd Q

uarter O
ct - D

ec 2013

C
ertificate

Level
Status D

ate
Status

C
ert #

C
ertified

Expires
Probation

A
dvanced

10-24-2013
A

ctive
10-24-2013

R
om

ano, D
avid S.

A
dvanced

11-13-2013
A

ctive
11-13-2013

Em
ployees this A

gency:
3

H
enderson A

lternative Sentencing D
iv.

M
assy, Ian G

.
A

dvanced
12-10-2013

A
ctive

12-10-2013

Em
ployees this A

gency:
1

H
enderson Police D

epartm
ent

Frazier, A
rthur J.

A
dvanced

11-21-2013
A

ctive
11-21-2013

Scoggins, Jocelyn
A

dvanced
10-31-2013

A
ctive

10-31-2013

Em
ployees this A

gency:
2

Las Vegas M
etro D

etention C
enter

D
eas, LaTina D

.
A

dvanced
10-17-2013

A
ctive

10-17-2013
H

ughes, Tina M
.

A
dvanced

10-24-2013
A

ctive
10-24-2013

M
arsh, A

lan K
.

A
dvanced

10-17-2013
A

ctive
10-17-2013

Suey, R
ichard W

.
A

dvanced
12-17-2013

A
ctive

12-17-2013
Sum

m
ers, D

avid M
.

A
dvanced

10-17-2013
A

ctive
10-17-2013

W
arren, Ilona

A
dvanced

10-17-2013
A

ctive
10-17-2013

W
olfe, R

obert A
.

A
dvanced

10-17-2013
A

ctive
10-17-2013

Em
ployees this A

gency:
7



FE
B

  5
,2

01
4

N
ev

ad
a 

C
om

m
is

si
on

 o
n 

PO
ST

P
ag

e:
5

01
:2

5P
M

C
er

tif
ic

at
io

n 
B

y 
A

ge
nc

y
A

dv
an

ce
d 

C
er

tif
ic

at
e 

by
 A

ge
nc

y 
 2

nd
 Q

ua
rte

r O
ct

 - 
D

ec
 2

01
3

C
er

tif
ic

at
e

Le
ve

l
St

at
us

 D
at

e
St

at
us

C
er

t #
C

er
tif

ie
d

Ex
pi

re
s

Pr
ob

at
io

n

La
s 

Ve
ga

s 
M

et
ro

 P
ol

ic
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

D
em

et
re

s 
III

, H
ar

ry
 N

.
A

dv
an

ce
d

12
-1

0-
20

13
A

ct
iv

e
12

-1
0-

20
13

Su
m

m
er

s,
 D

av
id

 M
.

A
dv

an
ce

d
10

-1
7-

20
13

A
ct

iv
e

10
-1

7-
20

13
Ta

yl
or

, S
co

tt 
H

.
A

dv
an

ce
d

11
-1

4-
20

13
A

ct
iv

e
11

-1
4-

20
13

Em
pl

oy
ee

s 
th

is
 A

ge
nc

y:
3

Li
nc

ol
n 

C
ou

nt
y 

Sh
er

iff
's

 O
ffi

ce
Fo

re
m

as
te

r, 
D

er
ek

 F
.

A
dv

an
ce

d
11

-1
3-

20
13

A
ct

iv
e

11
-1

3-
20

13

Em
pl

oy
ee

s 
th

is
 A

ge
nc

y:
1

Ly
on

 C
ou

nt
y 

Sh
er

iff
's

 O
ffi

ce
M

es
sm

an
n,

 M
ic

ha
el

 M
.

A
dv

an
ce

d
12

-0
2-

20
13

A
ct

iv
e

12
-0

2-
20

13

Em
pl

oy
ee

s 
th

is
 A

ge
nc

y:
1

M
oa

pa
 T

rib
al

 P
D

H
er

re
ra

, P
au

l A
.

A
dv

an
ce

d
11

-0
6-

20
13

A
ct

iv
e

11
-0

6-
20

13
O

ls
en

, R
ic

ha
rd

 D
.

A
dv

an
ce

d
10

-2
4-

20
13

A
ct

iv
e

10
-2

4-
20

13

Em
pl

oy
ee

s 
th

is
 A

ge
nc

y:
2

N
ev

ad
a 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t o

f C
or

re
ct

io
ns

B
ea

rd
, W

es
le

y 
R

.
A

dv
an

ce
d

11
-1

8-
20

13
A

ct
iv

e
11

-1
8-

20
13

B
la

ck
, N

at
ha

ni
el

 G
.

A
dv

an
ce

d
12

-2
3-

20
13

A
ct

iv
e

12
-2

3-
20

13
Fi

sc
he

r, 
M

ic
ha

el
 J

.
A

dv
an

ce
d

11
-2

6-
20

13
A

ct
iv

e
11

-2
6-

20
13



FE
B

  5,2014
N

evada C
om

m
ission on PO

ST
P

age:
6

01:25P
M

C
ertification B

y A
gency

A
dvanced C

ertificate by A
gency  2nd Q

uarter O
ct - D

ec 2013

C
ertificate

Level
Status D

ate
Status

C
ert #

C
ertified

Expires
Probation

G
ibson, D

onald J.
A

dvanced
12-03-2013

A
ctive

12-03-2013
M

arino  Jr, Salvatore A
.

A
dvanced

12-12-2013
A

ctive
12-12-2013

M
arsh, A

lan K
.

A
dvanced

10-17-2013
A

ctive
10-17-2013

M
artinez, Jesse A

.
A

dvanced
11-13-2013

A
ctive

11-13-2013
Stallcop, Jason P.
A

dvanced
12-23-2013

A
ctive

12-23-2013
Von R

um
pf, Stephen A

.
A

dvanced
10-07-2013

A
ctive

10-07-2013

Em
ployees this A

gency:
9

N
evada D

epartm
ent of Public Safety

A
ldis, D

aniel B
.

A
dvanced

12-18-2013
A

ctive
12-18-2013

B
ennett, H

eflin C
.

A
dvanced

10-01-2013
A

ctive
10-01-2013

C
onely, R

obert C
.

A
dvanced

10-10-2013
A

ctive
10-10-2013

D
ugan, R

icky L.
A

dvanced
10-14-2013

A
ctive

10-14-2013
K

lein, C
hristopher P.

A
dvanced

12-02-2013
A

ctive
12-02-2013

Love, D
ennis C

.
A

dvanced
11-04-2013

A
ctive

11-04-2013
M

endoza, C
harles B

.
A

dvanced
12-23-2013

A
ctive

12-23-2013
Prestipino, G

regory A
.

A
dvanced

12-03-2013
A

ctive
12-03-2013

Sackett, Jam
es R

.
A

dvanced
12-12-2013

A
ctive

12-12-2013
Tanner, A

ndrew
 R

.



FE
B

  5
,2

01
4

N
ev

ad
a 

C
om

m
is

si
on

 o
n 

PO
ST

P
ag

e:
7

01
:2

5P
M

C
er

tif
ic

at
io

n 
B

y 
A

ge
nc

y
A

dv
an

ce
d 

C
er

tif
ic

at
e 

by
 A

ge
nc

y 
 2

nd
 Q

ua
rte

r O
ct

 - 
D

ec
 2

01
3

C
er

tif
ic

at
e

Le
ve

l
St

at
us

 D
at

e
St

at
us

C
er

t #
C

er
tif

ie
d

Ex
pi

re
s

Pr
ob

at
io

n

A
dv

an
ce

d
10

-1
0-

20
13

A
ct

iv
e

10
-1

0-
20

13
Vo

n 
R

um
pf

, S
te

ph
en

 A
.

A
dv

an
ce

d
10

-0
7-

20
13

A
ct

iv
e

10
-0

7-
20

13
W

ilk
, B

ria
n 

M
.

A
dv

an
ce

d
11

-1
3-

20
13

A
ct

iv
e

11
-1

3-
20

13
W

in
te

rs
, M

ay
a 

V.
A

dv
an

ce
d

11
-0

4-
20

13
A

ct
iv

e
11

-0
4-

20
13

W
yc

of
f, 

Jo
na

th
an

 H
.

A
dv

an
ce

d
10

-0
1-

20
13

A
ct

iv
e

10
-0

1-
20

13

Em
pl

oy
ee

s 
th

is
 A

ge
nc

y:
14

N
or

th
 L

as
 V

eg
as

 D
et

en
tio

n
H

er
re

ra
, P

au
l A

.
A

dv
an

ce
d

11
-0

6-
20

13
A

ct
iv

e
11

-0
6-

20
13

Ta
te

, C
hr

is
to

ph
er

 L
.

A
dv

an
ce

d
12

-0
3-

20
13

A
ct

iv
e

12
-0

3-
20

13

Em
pl

oy
ee

s 
th

is
 A

ge
nc

y:
2

N
or

th
 L

as
 V

eg
as

 M
un

ic
ip

al
 C

ou
rt

B
en

ne
tt,

 H
ef

lin
 C

.
A

dv
an

ce
d

10
-0

1-
20

13
A

ct
iv

e
10

-0
1-

20
13

D
iG

io
va

nn
i, 

Fr
an

k
A

dv
an

ce
d

11
-2

6-
20

13
A

ct
iv

e
11

-2
6-

20
13

Fr
az

ie
r, 

A
rt

hu
r J

.
A

dv
an

ce
d

11
-2

1-
20

13
A

ct
iv

e
11

-2
1-

20
13

H
er

re
ra

, P
au

l A
.

A
dv

an
ce

d
11

-0
6-

20
13

A
ct

iv
e

11
-0

6-
20

13
Lo

pe
z 

Jr
., 

D
el

ga
do

 M
.

A
dv

an
ce

d
11

-1
4-

20
13

A
ct

iv
e

11
-1

4-
20

13
Lo

ve
, D

en
ni

s 
C

.
A

dv
an

ce
d

11
-0

4-
20

13
A

ct
iv

e
11

-0
4-

20
13

W
in

te
rs

, M
ay

a 
V.

A
dv

an
ce

d
11

-0
4-

20
13

A
ct

iv
e

11
-0

4-
20

13



FE
B

  5,2014
N

evada C
om

m
ission on PO

ST
P

age:
8

01:25P
M

C
ertification B

y A
gency

A
dvanced C

ertificate by A
gency  2nd Q

uarter O
ct - D

ec 2013

C
ertificate

Level
Status D

ate
Status

C
ert #

C
ertified

Expires
Probation

Em
ployees this A

gency:
7

N
orth Las Vegas Police D

epartm
ent

B
ennett, H

eflin C
.

A
dvanced

10-01-2013
A

ctive
10-01-2013

Thalm
an, Tony L.

A
dvanced

12-10-2013
A

ctive
12-10-2013

Em
ployees this A

gency:
2

N
ye C

ounty Sheriff's O
ffice

B
eard, W

esley R
.

A
dvanced

11-18-2013
A

ctive
11-18-2013

D
ugan, R

icky L.
A

dvanced
10-14-2013

A
ctive

10-14-2013
Ferriolo, M

ichael
A

dvanced
10-07-2013

A
ctive

10-07-2013
M

artinez, Jesse A
.

A
dvanced

11-13-2013
A

ctive
11-13-2013

W
ehrly, G

eorge P.
A

dvanced
10-31-2013

A
ctive

10-31-2013

Em
ployees this A

gency:
5

Pershing C
ounty Sheriff's O

ffice
B

ennett, H
eflin C

.
A

dvanced
10-01-2013

A
ctive

10-01-2013

Em
ployees this A

gency:
1

Pyram
id Lake Paiute Tribal PD

B
lack, N

athaniel G
.

A
dvanced

12-23-2013
A

ctive
12-23-2013

Em
ployees this A

gency:
1



FE
B

  5
,2

01
4

N
ev

ad
a 

C
om

m
is

si
on

 o
n 

PO
ST

P
ag

e:
9

01
:2

5P
M

C
er

tif
ic

at
io

n 
B

y 
A

ge
nc

y
A

dv
an

ce
d 

C
er

tif
ic

at
e 

by
 A

ge
nc

y 
 2

nd
 Q

ua
rte

r O
ct

 - 
D

ec
 2

01
3

C
er

tif
ic

at
e

Le
ve

l
St

at
us

 D
at

e
St

at
us

C
er

t #
C

er
tif

ie
d

Ex
pi

re
s

Pr
ob

at
io

n

R
en

o 
M

un
ic

ip
al

 C
ou

rt
/M

ar
sh

al
s 

O
ffi

ce
B

la
ck

, N
at

ha
ni

el
 G

.
A

dv
an

ce
d

12
-2

3-
20

13
A

ct
iv

e
12

-2
3-

20
13

Em
pl

oy
ee

s 
th

is
 A

ge
nc

y:
1

R
en

o 
Po

lic
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

B
ra

dy
, N

or
m

an
 R

.
A

dv
an

ce
d

12
-1

2-
20

13
A

ct
iv

e
12

-1
2-

20
13

C
ol

lin
s,

 K
ev

in
 S

.
A

dv
an

ce
d

12
-2

3-
20

13
A

ct
iv

e
12

-2
3-

20
13

Sm
ith

, S
co

tt 
D

.
A

dv
an

ce
d

12
-2

3-
20

13
A

ct
iv

e
12

-2
3-

20
13

St
al

lc
op

, J
as

on
 P

.
A

dv
an

ce
d

12
-2

3-
20

13
A

ct
iv

e
12

-2
3-

20
13

Em
pl

oy
ee

s 
th

is
 A

ge
nc

y:
4

R
en

o-
Ta

ho
e 

A
irp

or
t A

ut
ho

rit
y 

PD
W

al
lit

ne
r, 

Er
ik

 J
.

A
dv

an
ce

d
10

-0
1-

20
13

A
ct

iv
e

10
-0

1-
20

13

Em
pl

oy
ee

s 
th

is
 A

ge
nc

y:
1

St
or

ey
 C

ou
nt

y 
Sh

er
iff

's
 O

ffi
ce

B
la

ck
, N

at
ha

ni
el

 G
.

A
dv

an
ce

d
12

-2
3-

20
13

A
ct

iv
e

12
-2

3-
20

13

Em
pl

oy
ee

s 
th

is
 A

ge
nc

y:
1

Ta
xi

ca
b 

A
ut

ho
rit

y
Fe

rr
io

lo
, M

ic
ha

el
A

dv
an

ce
d

10
-0

7-
20

13
A

ct
iv

e
10

-0
7-

20
13

Fr
az

ie
r, 

A
rt

hu
r J

.
A

dv
an

ce
d

11
-2

1-
20

13
A

ct
iv

e
11

-2
1-

20
13

Em
pl

oy
ee

s 
th

is
 A

ge
nc

y:
2



FE
B

  5,2014
N

evada C
om

m
ission on PO

ST
P

age:
10

01:25P
M

C
ertification B

y A
gency

A
dvanced C

ertificate by A
gency  2nd Q

uarter O
ct - D

ec 2013

C
ertificate

Level
Status D

ate
Status

C
ert #

C
ertified

Expires
Probation

U
N

LV Police D
epartm

ent
Taylor, Scott H

.
A

dvanced
11-14-2013

A
ctive

11-14-2013

Em
ployees this A

gency:
1

W
ashoe C

ounty School D
ist PD

H
ughes, M

ichael R
.

A
dvanced

10-01-2013
A

ctive
10-01-2013

Pape, R
obert C

.
A

dvanced
12-12-2013

A
ctive

12-12-2013

Em
ployees this A

gency:
2

W
ashoe C

ounty Sheriff's O
ffice

H
ughes, M

ichael R
.

A
dvanced

10-01-2013
A

ctive
10-01-2013

M
ays, B

rian M
.

A
dvanced

10-02-2013
A

ctive
10-02-2013

M
iller, Em

ily S.
A

dvanced
12-16-2013

A
ctive

12-16-2013
Pape, R

obert C
.

A
dvanced

12-12-2013
A

ctive
12-12-2013

R
obinson, Patrick R

.
A

dvanced
12-23-2013

A
ctive

12-23-2013
W

allitner, Erik J.
A

dvanced
10-01-2013

A
ctive

10-01-2013

Em
ployees this A

gency:
6

Em
ployees on report:

107

N
O

TE
: S

om
e em

ployees m
ay be associated w

ith m
ore than one A

gency w
hich can inflate the report total.



FE
B

  5
,2

01
4

N
ev

ad
a 

C
om

m
is

si
on

 o
n 

PO
ST

P
ag

e:
1

01
:3

9P
M

C
er

tif
ic

at
io

n 
B

y 
A

ge
nc

y
S

up
er

vi
so

ry
 C

er
tif

ic
at

e 
by

 A
ge

nc
y 

O
ct

 - 
D

ec
 2

01
4

C
er

tif
ic

at
e

Le
ve

l
St

at
us

 D
at

e
St

at
us

C
er

t #
C

er
tif

ie
d

Ex
pi

re
s

Pr
ob

at
io

n

C
ar

so
n 

C
ity

 S
he

rif
f's

 O
ffi

ce
C

ha
ne

y,
 D

an
ie

l S
.

S
up

er
vi

so
ry

11
-1

8-
20

13
A

ct
iv

e
11

-1
8-

20
13

Em
pl

oy
ee

s 
th

is
 A

ge
nc

y:
1

C
la

rk
 C

o 
D

ep
t o

f J
uv

 J
us

tic
e 

Se
rv

ic
es

G
oe

tz
, K

el
ly

 A
.

S
up

er
vi

so
ry

10
-2

2-
20

13
A

ct
iv

e
10

-2
2-

20
13

R
ob

er
so

n,
 T

yr
on

e 
A

.
S

up
er

vi
so

ry
10

-3
1-

20
13

A
ct

iv
e

10
-3

1-
20

13

Em
pl

oy
ee

s 
th

is
 A

ge
nc

y:
2

Fa
llo

n 
Po

lic
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

A
le

xa
nd

er
, K

ris
to

ph
er

 R
.

S
up

er
vi

so
ry

10
-0

1-
20

13
A

ct
iv

e
10

-0
1-

20
13

W
en

ge
r, 

R
on

al
d 

D
.

S
up

er
vi

so
ry

10
-1

4-
20

13
A

ct
iv

e
10

-1
4-

20
13

Em
pl

oy
ee

s 
th

is
 A

ge
nc

y:
2

G
am

in
g 

C
on

tr
ol

 B
oa

rd
W

rig
ht

, A
nd

re
w

 D
.

S
up

er
vi

so
ry

11
-1

3-
20

13
A

ct
iv

e
11

-1
3-

20
13

Em
pl

oy
ee

s 
th

is
 A

ge
nc

y:
1

H
en

de
rs

on
 P

ol
ic

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
G

ue
rr

a,
 O

re
st

es
 L

.
S

up
er

vi
so

ry
11

-0
4-

20
13

A
ct

iv
e

11
-0

4-
20

13
Po

in
ie

r, 
G

ar
re

tt 
L.

S
up

er
vi

so
ry

11
-0

4-
20

13
A

ct
iv

e
11

-0
4-

20
13

Se
ek

at
z,

 W
ad

e 
M

.
S

up
er

vi
so

ry
10

-1
7-

20
13

A
ct

iv
e

10
-1

7-
20

13

Em
pl

oy
ee

s 
th

is
 A

ge
nc

y:
3



FE
B

  5,2014
N

evada C
om

m
ission on PO

ST
P

age:
2

01:39P
M

C
ertification B

y A
gency

S
upervisory C

ertificate by A
gency O

ct - D
ec 2014

C
ertificate

Level
Status D

ate
Status

C
ert #

C
ertified

Expires
Probation

Lander C
ounty Sheriff's O

ffice
R

angel, M
ike

S
upervisory

11-20-2013
A

ctive
11-20-2013

Em
ployees this A

gency:
1

Las Vegas M
etro Police D

epartm
ent

C
ook, R

yan M
.

S
upervisory

10-07-2013
A

ctive
10-07-2013

M
cK

enzie, K
urt P.

S
upervisory

10-22-2013
A

ctive
10-22-2013

Em
ployees this A

gency:
2

N
evada D

epartm
ent of Public Safety

C
haney, D

aniel S.
S

upervisory
11-18-2013

A
ctive

11-18-2013
G

rayson, Jam
es H

.
S

upervisory
11-14-2013

A
ctive

11-14-2013
H

ecim
ovich, John J.

S
upervisory

10-15-2013
A

ctive
10-15-2013

M
attice, D

esiree R
.

S
upervisory

10-22-2013
A

ctive
10-22-2013

Serena, Shannon F.
S

upervisory
11-04-2013

A
ctive

11-04-2013

Em
ployees this A

gency:
5

N
orth Las Vegas Police D

epartm
ent

R
angel, M

ike
S

upervisory
11-20-2013

A
ctive

11-20-2013

Em
ployees this A

gency:
1

TM
C

C
 Police D

epartm
ent

R
eynolds, Joshua A

.
S

upervisory
11-18-2013

A
ctive

11-18-2013



FE
B

  5
,2

01
4

N
ev

ad
a 

C
om

m
is

si
on

 o
n 

PO
ST

P
ag

e:
3

01
:3

9P
M

C
er

tif
ic

at
io

n 
B

y 
A

ge
nc

y
S

up
er

vi
so

ry
 C

er
tif

ic
at

e 
by

 A
ge

nc
y 

O
ct

 - 
D

ec
 2

01
4

C
er

tif
ic

at
e

Le
ve

l
St

at
us

 D
at

e
St

at
us

C
er

t #
C

er
tif

ie
d

Ex
pi

re
s

Pr
ob

at
io

n

Em
pl

oy
ee

s 
th

is
 A

ge
nc

y:
1

U
N

R
 P

ol
ic

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
Se

ek
at

z,
 W

ad
e 

M
.

S
up

er
vi

so
ry

10
-1

7-
20

13
A

ct
iv

e
10

-1
7-

20
13

Em
pl

oy
ee

s 
th

is
 A

ge
nc

y:
1

W
as

ho
e 

C
ou

nt
y 

Sh
er

iff
's

 O
ffi

ce
B

el
lo

, M
ar

c 
A

.
S

up
er

vi
so

ry
10

-0
9-

20
13

A
ct

iv
e

10
-0

9-
20

13

Em
pl

oy
ee

s 
th

is
 A

ge
nc

y:
1

W
es

te
rn

 S
ho

sh
on

e 
D

ep
t. 

of
 P

ub
lic

 S
af

et
y

R
an

ge
l, 

M
ik

e
S

up
er

vi
so

ry
11

-2
0-

20
13

A
ct

iv
e

11
-2

0-
20

13

Em
pl

oy
ee

s 
th

is
 A

ge
nc

y:
1

W
in

ne
m

uc
ca

 P
ol

ic
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

R
an

ge
l, 

M
ik

e
S

up
er

vi
so

ry
11

-2
0-

20
13

A
ct

iv
e

11
-2

0-
20

13

Em
pl

oy
ee

s 
th

is
 A

ge
nc

y:
1

Em
pl

oy
ee

s 
on

 re
po

rt
:

23

N
O

TE
: S

om
e 

em
pl

oy
ee

s 
m

ay
 b

e 
as

so
ci

at
ed

 w
ith

 m
or

e 
th

an
 o

ne
 A

ge
nc

y 
w

hi
ch

 c
an

 in
fla

te
 th

e 
re

po
rt 

to
ta

l.



FE
B

  5,2014
N

evada C
om

m
ission on PO

ST
P

age:
1

01:56P
M

C
ertification B

y A
gency

M
anagem

ent C
ertificate by A

gency  O
ct - D

ec 2013

C
ertificate

Level
Status D

ate
Status

C
ert #

C
ertified

Expires
Probation

C
arson C

ity Sheriff's O
ffice

M
elvin, Jeffrey L.

M
anagem

ent
10-01-2013

A
ctive

10-01-2013

Em
ployees this A

gency:
1

H
enderson Police D

epartm
ent

Seekatz, W
ade M

.
M

anagem
ent

11-20-2013
A

ctive
11-20-2013

Em
ployees this A

gency:
1

U
N

R
 Police D

epartm
ent

Seekatz, W
ade M

.
M

anagem
ent

11-20-2013
A

ctive
11-20-2013

Em
ployees this A

gency:
1

Em
ployees on report:

3

N
O

TE
: S

om
e em

ployees m
ay be associated w

ith m
ore than one A

gency w
hich can inflate the report total.



FE
B

  5
,2

01
4

N
ev

ad
a 

C
om

m
is

si
on

 o
n 

PO
ST

P
ag

e:
1

02
:5

7P
M

C
er

tif
ic

at
io

n 
B

y 
A

ge
nc

y
E

xe
cu

tiv
e 

C
er

tif
ic

at
es

 b
y 

A
ge

nc
y 

O
ct

 - 
D

ec
 2

01
3

C
er

tif
ic

at
e

Le
ve

l
St

at
us

 D
at

e
St

at
us

C
er

t #
C

er
tif

ie
d

Ex
pi

re
s

Pr
ob

at
io

n

D
ou

gl
as

 C
ou

nt
y 

Sh
er

iff
's

 O
ffi

ce
D

uf
fy

, J
os

ep
h 

P.
E

xe
cu

tiv
e

10
-3

1-
20

13
A

ct
iv

e
10

-3
1-

20
13

Em
pl

oy
ee

s 
th

is
 A

ge
nc

y:
1

H
en

de
rs

on
 P

ol
ic

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
Lo

ng
, B

ob
by

 J
.

E
xe

cu
tiv

e
10

-2
9-

20
13

A
ct

iv
e

10
-2

9-
20

13

Em
pl

oy
ee

s 
th

is
 A

ge
nc

y:
1

N
ev

ad
a 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t o

f P
ub

lic
 S

af
et

y
H

as
tin

gs
, C

ha
d 

N
.

E
xe

cu
tiv

e
10

-3
1-

20
13

A
ct

iv
e

10
-3

1-
20

13
Sc

hi
lli

ng
, S

us
an

 K
.

E
xe

cu
tiv

e
10

-2
0-

20
13

A
ct

iv
e

10
-2

0-
20

13

Em
pl

oy
ee

s 
th

is
 A

ge
nc

y:
2

Em
pl

oy
ee

s 
on

 re
po

rt
:

4

N
O

TE
: S

om
e 

em
pl

oy
ee

s 
m

ay
 b

e 
as

so
ci

at
ed

 w
ith

 m
or

e 
th

an
 o

ne
 A

ge
nc

y 
w

hi
ch

 c
an

 in
fla

te
 th

e 
re

po
rt 

to
ta

l.



FE
B

 19,2014
N

evada C
om

m
ission on PO

ST
P

age:
1

09:31A
M

C
ertification B

y A
gency

Instructor C
ertificate by A

gency 2nd Q
uarter  O

ct - D
ec 2013

C
ertificate

Level
Status D

ate
Status

C
ert #

C
ertified

Expires
Probation

Las Vegas M
etro Police D

epartm
ent

N
est, M

ichael D
.

Instructor
11-19-2013

A
ctive

11-19-2013

Em
ployees this A

gency:
1

Em
ployees on report:

1

N
O

TE
: S

om
e em

ployees m
ay be associated w

ith m
ore than one A

gency w
hich can inflate the report total.



AGENDA ITEM #6 
 

e. Courses Certified 
 



  



JA
N

 3
0,

20
14

N
ev

ad
a 

C
om

m
is

si
on

 o
n 

PO
ST

1
07

:1
7A

M
P

ag
e:

C
ou

rs
e 

Li
st

 b
y 

C
ou

rs
e 

Ti
tle

B
as

ic
 A

ca
de

m
y 

C
ou

rs
es

 C
er

tif
ie

d 
O

ct
 2

01
3-

D
ec

 2
01

3

C
rs

 ID
Ti

tle
H

ou
rs

St
at

us
A

pp
ro

ve
d 

Pe
rio

d
Pr

ov
id

er



JA
N

 30,2014
N

evada C
om

m
ission on PO

ST
1

07:19A
M

P
age:

C
ourse List by C

ourse Title
C

ourses C
ertified/A

pproved O
ct 2013-D

ec 2013

C
rs ID

Title
H

ours
Status

A
pproved Period

Provider

P
1470044

E
xtrem

ist G
roups and D

rug Trafficking  O
rganizat

8.00
A

ctive
N

evada D
epartm

ent of P
ublic S

afety
P

0760160
A

ctive A
ssailant

4.00
A

ctive
Las V

egas M
etro P

olice D
epartm

ent
P

1470046
A

dm
instrative Investigations

8.00
A

ctive
N

evada D
epartm

ent of P
ublic S

afety
P

0760167
A

dvanced E
xcel

7.00
A

ctive
Las V

egas M
etro P

olice D
epartm

ent
P

2080018
A

M
TR

A
K

 P
assenger Train E

m
ergency R

esponse
4.00

A
ctive

R
egional P

ublic S
afety Training C

enter
P

2950082
A

n O
verview

 of M
ental Illness for C

orr. S
taff

2.00
A

ctive
R

elias Learning
P

0760181
A

R
M

O
R

 Task Force
2.00

A
ctive

Las V
egas M

etro P
olice D

epartm
ent

P
2950083

A
ssessm

ent of Treatm
ent of C

rim
. O

ffenders w
ith ID

2.00
A

ctive
R

elias Learning
P

2950084
B

asic S
afety for P

robation and P
arole O

fficers
1.00

A
ctive

R
elias Learning

P
1470045

B
elow

 100
4.00

A
ctive

N
evada D

epartm
ent of P

ublic S
afety

P
0760190

B
icycle P

atrol C
ertification

48.00
A

ctive
Las V

egas M
etro P

olice D
epartm

ent
P

0000483
B

lue C
ourage-The H

eart and M
ind of the G

uardian
8.00

A
ctive

N
evada C

om
m

ission on P
O

S
T

P
0760170

C
.A

.T. Tourniquet A
pplication

1.00
A

ctive
Las V

egas M
etro P

olice D
epartm

ent
P

0760159
C

arrying Firearm
s in P

lainclothes
6.00

A
ctive

Las V
egas M

etro P
olice D

epartm
ent

P
2950085

C
aseload/W

orkload Issues
2.00

A
ctive

R
elias Learning

P
0760192

C
hild A

buse/N
eglect/E

ndangerm
ent

2.00
A

ctive
Las V

egas M
etro P

olice D
epartm

ent
P

2220020
C

hild and A
dolescent S

ervice Intensity Instrum
ent

3.00
A

ctive
D

ivision of C
hild Fam

ily S
ervices

P
0760161

C
IT R

ecertification
7.00

A
ctive

Las V
egas M

etro P
olice D

epartm
ent

P
2950090

C
o-O

ccurring D
isorders: A

n O
verview

 for C
orr. P

rof
2.00

A
ctive

R
elias Learning

P
2950086

C
ogn-B

ased C
om

m
. S

kills w
/ Indiv. on com

m
. superv.

3.00
A

ctive
R

elias Learning
P

2950031
C

om
m

unication E
ssentials: The E

ffective Listener
1.00

A
ctive

R
elias Learning

P
0760158

C
om

m
unication S

kills
3.00

A
ctive

Las V
egas M

etro P
olice D

epartm
ent

P
0760150

C
om

puter B
asics

8.00
A

ctive
Las V

egas M
etro P

olice D
epartm

ent
P

2950087
C

onducting E
ffective C

ell S
earches

2.00
A

ctive
R

elias Learning
P

2950032
C

onfidentiality and H
IP

A
A

1.00
A

ctive
R

elias Learning
P

2950033
C

onflict M
anagem

ent
2.00

A
ctive

R
elias Learning

P
2950088

C
onflict M

anagem
ent for C

orrectional S
upervisors

2.00
A

ctive
R

elias Learning
P

0760157
C

onflict R
esolution

7.00
A

ctive
Las V

egas M
etro P

olice D
epartm

ent
P

2950089
C

ontraband D
etection

2.00
A

ctive
R

elias Learning
P

1320006
C

ontrolling C
ivil Liability

2.00
A

ctive
W

ashoe C
ounty S

chool D
ist P

D
P

2950091
C

risis M
ang. &

 P
os. D

iscipline w
ith Juv. O

ffenders
3.00

A
ctive

R
elias Learning

P
2950092

C
ultural A

w
areness in C

orrections
2.00

A
ctive

R
elias Learning

P
0760187

D
ecoy O

perations
2.00

A
ctive

Las V
egas M

etro P
olice D

epartm
ent

P
2950035

D
efensive D

riving Training
2.00

A
ctive

R
elias Learning

P
2950034

D
ependent A

dult A
buse for M

andatory R
eporters - IA

2.00
A

ctive
R

elias Learning
P

0760186
D

etector D
og D

aily C
are

2.00
A

ctive
Las V

egas M
etro P

olice D
epartm

ent
P

2950093
D

evel. C
ollab. &

 E
ffective Interpersonal R

elat.
2.00

A
ctive

R
elias Learning

P
2950094

D
eveloping S

ubordinates in C
orrections

3.00
A

ctive
R

elias Learning
P

2950095
D

isciplining O
ffenders: E

nforcing R
ules and R

egs.
2.00

A
ctive

R
elias Learning

P
0760189

D
og P

sychology
8.00

A
ctive

Las V
egas M

etro P
olice D

epartm
ent

P
2950096

D
om

estic V
iolence: Fund. for C

om
m

. C
orr. P

ractice
8.00

A
ctive

R
elias Learning



JA
N

 3
0,

20
14

N
ev

ad
a 

C
om

m
is

si
on

 o
n 

PO
ST

2
07

:1
9A

M
P

ag
e:

C
ou

rs
e 

Li
st

 b
y 

C
ou

rs
e 

Ti
tle

C
ou

rs
es

 C
er

tif
ie

d/
A

pp
ro

ve
d 

O
ct

 2
01

3-
D

ec
 2

01
3

C
rs

 ID
Ti

tle
H

ou
rs

St
at

us
A

pp
ro

ve
d 

Pe
rio

d
Pr

ov
id

er

P
29

50
07

1
D

ru
gs

 in
 th

e 
W

or
kp

la
ce

1.
00

A
ct

iv
e

R
el

ia
s 

Le
ar

ni
ng

P
07

60
16

8
D

U
I R

ep
or

t R
ef

re
sh

er
 C

ou
rs

e
2.

00
A

ct
iv

e
La

s 
V

eg
as

 M
et

ro
 P

ol
ic

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
P

07
60

17
8

D
U

I T
el

ep
ho

ni
c 

W
ar

ra
nt

 H
yb

rid
 C

ou
rs

e
3.

00
A

ct
iv

e
La

s 
V

eg
as

 M
et

ro
 P

ol
ic

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
P

29
50

09
7

E
ff.

 C
om

m
. f

or
 C

or
r. 

S
up

.:H
ow

 to
 H

ea
r a

nd
 b

e 
H

ea
rd

2.
00

A
ct

iv
e

R
el

ia
s 

Le
ar

ni
ng

P
29

50
03

6
E

ffe
ct

iv
e 

C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
n 

in
 th

e 
W

or
kp

la
ce

2.
00

A
ct

iv
e

R
el

ia
s 

Le
ar

ni
ng

P
29

50
09

8
E

ffe
ct

iv
e 

In
te

rp
er

so
na

l C
om

m
. f

or
 C

or
r S

up
er

vi
so

rs
3.

00
A

ct
iv

e
R

el
ia

s 
Le

ar
ni

ng
P

07
60

19
1

E
ld

er
/V

ul
ne

ra
bl

e 
P

er
so

n 
A

bu
se

, N
eg

le
ct

 &
 F

in
an

ci
al

2.
00

A
ct

iv
e

La
s 

V
eg

as
 M

et
ro

 P
ol

ic
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

P
29

50
03

7
E

m
er

ge
nc

y 
P

re
pa

re
dn

es
s

1.
00

A
ct

iv
e

R
el

ia
s 

Le
ar

ni
ng

P
29

50
09

9
E

m
po

w
er

in
g 

C
rim

e 
V

ic
tim

s 
th

ro
ug

h 
In

fo
. &

 N
ot

if.
2.

00
A

ct
iv

e
R

el
ia

s 
Le

ar
ni

ng
P

07
60

16
9

E
nd

ur
o 

R
ec

er
t L

es
so

n 
P

la
n

24
.0

0
A

ct
iv

e
La

s 
V

eg
as

 M
et

ro
 P

ol
ic

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
P

29
50

03
8

E
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l S
af

et
y 

in
 th

e 
W

or
kp

la
ce

2.
00

A
ct

iv
e

R
el

ia
s 

Le
ar

ni
ng

P
30

00
00

1
E

th
ic

al
 L

ea
de

rs
hi

p 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

40
.0

0
A

ct
iv

e
In

te
rn

at
io

na
l A

ca
de

m
y 

of
 P

ub
lic

 S
af

et
y

P
07

60
18

0
E

xc
el

 A
dv

an
ce

d
7.

00
A

ct
iv

e
La

s 
V

eg
as

 M
et

ro
 P

ol
ic

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
P

07
60

18
8

E
xc

el
 B

as
ic

s 
20

10
8.

00
A

ct
iv

e
La

s 
V

eg
as

 M
et

ro
 P

ol
ic

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
P

20
80

01
7

FB
I O

ffi
ce

r S
af

et
y 

an
d 

A
w

ar
en

es
s 

Tr
ai

ni
ng

 L
E

O
K

A
8.

00
A

ct
iv

e
R

eg
io

na
l P

ub
lic

 S
af

et
y 

Tr
ai

ni
ng

 C
en

te
r

P
10

30
02

5
Fi

el
d 

Tr
ai

ni
ng

 O
ffi

ce
r S

em
in

ar
40

.0
0

A
ct

iv
e

N
or

th
 L

as
 V

eg
as

 P
ol

ic
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

P
29

50
03

9
Fi

re
 S

af
et

y
3.

00
A

ct
iv

e
R

el
ia

s 
Le

ar
ni

ng
P

10
30

02
3

Fi
re

ar
m

s 
In

st
ru

ct
or

 C
ou

rs
e

40
.0

0
A

ct
iv

e
N

or
th

 L
as

 V
eg

as
 P

ol
ic

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
P

07
60

17
3

Fo
rc

e 
P

ro
te

ct
io

n
1.

00
A

ct
iv

e
La

s 
V

eg
as

 M
et

ro
 P

ol
ic

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
P

07
60

17
1

Fr
om

 F
ra

ud
 to

 C
on

fe
ss

io
n

16
.0

0
A

ct
iv

e
La

s 
V

eg
as

 M
et

ro
 P

ol
ic

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
P

20
80

01
9

G
an

g 
S

ym
po

si
um

16
.0

0
A

ct
iv

e
R

eg
io

na
l P

ub
lic

 S
af

et
y 

Tr
ai

ni
ng

 C
en

te
r

P
29

50
04

1
H

an
dl

in
g 

Fo
od

 S
af

el
y

1.
00

A
ct

iv
e

R
el

ia
s 

Le
ar

ni
ng

P
29

50
04

0
H

az
ar

do
us

 C
he

m
ic

al
s

2.
00

A
ct

iv
e

R
el

ia
s 

Le
ar

ni
ng

P
29

50
04

2
H

ig
h 

P
er

fo
rm

in
g 

Te
am

s 
1 

A
lig

ni
ng

 T
he

 T
ea

m
1.

00
A

ct
iv

e
R

el
ia

s 
Le

ar
ni

ng
P

07
60

15
6

H
ow

 to
 L

ea
d 

an
d 

R
es

po
nd

 to
 a

 C
rit

ic
al

 In
ci

de
nt

7.
00

A
ct

iv
e

La
s 

V
eg

as
 M

et
ro

 P
ol

ic
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

P
07

60
17

4
IC

S
 1

00
 In

ci
de

nt
 C

om
m

an
d 

S
ys

te
m

3.
00

A
ct

iv
e

La
s 

V
eg

as
 M

et
ro

 P
ol

ic
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

P
07

60
15

5
IC

S
 4

00
: N

at
io

na
l I

nc
id

en
t M

an
ag

em
en

t S
ys

te
m

18
.0

0
A

ct
iv

e
La

s 
V

eg
as

 M
et

ro
 P

ol
ic

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
P

29
50

04
4

In
fe

ct
io

n 
P

re
ve

nt
io

n 
- F

ul
l S

er
ie

s
4.

00
A

ct
iv

e
R

el
ia

s 
Le

ar
ni

ng
P

29
50

04
5

In
fe

ct
io

n 
P

re
ve

nt
io

n 
P

ar
t 1

2.
00

A
ct

iv
e

R
el

ia
s 

Le
ar

ni
ng

P
29

50
04

6
In

fe
ct

io
n 

P
re

ve
nt

io
n 

P
ar

t 2
2.

00
A

ct
iv

e
R

el
ia

s 
Le

ar
ni

ng
P

29
50

04
7

In
flu

en
za

 P
re

ve
nt

io
n 

an
d 

P
re

pa
re

dn
es

s
1.

00
A

ct
iv

e
R

el
ia

s 
Le

ar
ni

ng
P

07
60

17
7

In
fo

rm
an

t M
an

ag
em

en
t

8.
00

A
ct

iv
e

La
s 

V
eg

as
 M

et
ro

 P
ol

ic
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

P
02

40
01

4
IS

-1
00

.L
E

b-
In

tro
 to

 In
ci

de
nt

 C
om

m
an

d 
S

ys
 (I

C
S

10
0)

4.
00

A
ct

iv
e

C
hu

rc
hi

ll 
C

ou
nt

y 
S

he
rif

f's
 O

ffi
ce

P
22

20
02

1
Ju

ve
ni

le
 S

ex
 O

ffe
nd

er
 R

eg
is

tra
tio

n 
Tr

ai
ni

ng
5.

00
A

ct
iv

e
D

iv
is

io
n 

of
 C

hi
ld

 F
am

ily
 S

er
vi

ce
s

P
29

50
04

8
La

te
x 

A
lle

rg
y

1.
00

A
ct

iv
e

R
el

ia
s 

Le
ar

ni
ng

P
29

50
05

1
Le

ad
er

sh
ip

 F
un

d.
: R

el
at

io
ns

hi
p-

ce
nt

ric
 L

ea
de

rs
hi

p
1.

00
A

ct
iv

e
R

el
ia

s 
Le

ar
ni

ng
P

29
50

04
9

Le
ad

er
sh

ip
 F

un
da

m
en

ta
ls

: L
ea

di
ng

 a
s 

a 
C

oa
ch

1.
00

A
ct

iv
e

R
el

ia
s 

Le
ar

ni
ng

P
29

50
05

0
Le

ad
er

sh
ip

 F
un

da
m

en
ta

ls
: M

an
ag

em
en

t v
s.

 L
ea

de
rs

hi
p

1.
00

A
ct

iv
e

R
el

ia
s 

Le
ar

ni
ng

P
07

60
17

6
Le

ad
er

sh
ip

 In
si

de
 O

ut
8.

00
A

ct
iv

e
La

s 
V

eg
as

 M
et

ro
 P

ol
ic

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
P

07
60

18
5

Le
ad

er
sh

ip
: C

or
e 

C
on

ce
pt

s
1.

00
A

ct
iv

e
La

s 
V

eg
as

 M
et

ro
 P

ol
ic

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
P

22
00

00
6

Le
ga

l R
em

ed
ie

s 
fo

r I
m

m
ig

ra
nt

 V
ic

tim
s 

of
 D

om
es

tic
 V

6.
00

A
ct

iv
e

N
ev

ad
a 

N
et

w
or

k 
A

ga
in

st
 D

om
es

tic
 V

io
le

nc
e



JA
N

 30,2014
N

evada C
om

m
ission on PO

ST
3

07:19A
M

P
age:

C
ourse List by C

ourse Title
C

ourses C
ertified/A

pproved O
ct 2013-D

ec 2013

C
rs ID

Title
H

ours
Status

A
pproved Period

Provider

P
0220015

Less-Lethal M
unitions Instructor C

ourse
40.00

A
ctive

C
arson C

ity S
heriff's O

ffice
P

1070003
LO

W
 LIG

H
T P

A
TR

O
L - TA

C
TIC

A
L O

P
E

R
A

TIO
N

S
18.00

A
ctive

N
ye C

ounty S
heriff's O

ffice
P

0760153
M

A
C

TA
C

 B
asic P

rogram
16.00

A
ctive

Las V
egas M

etro P
olice D

epartm
ent

P
2950053

M
anagem

ent Fund.: S
etting the S

tage for S
uccess

1.00
A

ctive
R

elias Learning
P

2950052
M

anagem
ent Fundam

entals for the E
m

erging Leader
1.00

A
ctive

R
elias Learning

P
2950054

M
anagem

ent Fundam
entals: W

inning at W
ork

1.00
A

ctive
R

elias Learning
P

0760172
M

anaging E
m

ergencies
4.00

A
ctive

Las V
egas M

etro P
olice D

epartm
ent

P
2980001

M
ental H

ealth First A
id

8.00
A

ctive
Foundation for R

ecovery
P

2950055
M

icrosoft O
ffice A

ccess 2010
2.00

A
ctive

R
elias Learning

P
2950072

M
icrosoft O

ffice E
xcel 2003 Level 1

5.00
A

ctive
R

elias Learning
P

2950073
M

icrosoft O
ffice E

xcel 2007 Level 1
7.00

A
ctive

R
elias Learning

P
2950056

M
icrosoft O

ffice E
xcel 2010

2.00
A

ctive
R

elias Learning
P

2950074
M

icrosoft O
ffice O

utlook 2003 Level 1
7.00

A
ctive

R
elias Learning

P
2950075

M
icrosoft O

ffice O
utlook 2007 Level 1

7.00
A

ctive
R

elias Learning
P

2950057
M

icrosoft O
ffice O

utlook 2010
2.00

A
ctive

R
elias Learning

P
2950076

M
icrosoft O

ffice P
ow

erP
oint 2003 Level 1

6.00
A

ctive
R

elias Learning
P

2950077
M

icrosoft O
ffice P

ow
erP

oint 2007 Level 1
6.00

A
ctive

R
elias Learning

P
2950059

M
icrosoft O

ffice P
ow

erP
oint 2010

2.00
A

ctive
R

elias Learning
P

2950058
M

icrosoft O
ffice P

ublisher 2010
2.00

A
ctive

R
elias Learning

P
2950078

M
icrosoft O

ffice W
ord 2003 Level 1

6.00
A

ctive
R

elias Learning
P

2950079
M

icrosoft O
ffice W

ord 2007 Level 1
6.00

A
ctive

R
elias Learning

P
2950060

M
icrosoft O

ffice W
ord 2010

2.00
A

ctive
R

elias Learning
P

2950081
M

icrosoft W
indow

s V
ista Level 1

7.00
A

ctive
R

elias Learning
P

2950080
M

icrosoft W
indow

s X
P

 Level 1
6.00

A
ctive

R
elias Learning

P
1320007

M
isconduct P

revention
2.00

A
ctive

W
ashoe C

ounty S
chool D

ist P
D

P
1070004

N
on-C

om
pliant S

W
A

T V
ehicle A

ssaults and R
oadblocks

11.00
A

ctive
N

ye C
ounty S

heriff's O
ffice

P
0760175

O
fficer Involved S

hootings
4.00

A
ctive

Las V
egas M

etro P
olice D

epartm
ent

P
0760179

O
perational P

lan S
treet R

obbery D
ecoy O

peratioons
4.00

A
ctive

Las V
egas M

etro P
olice D

epartm
ent

P
0760162

O
perational P

lan: N
arcotics C

ontact B
uy

4.00
A

ctive
Las V

egas M
etro P

olice D
epartm

ent
P

0760151
P

atrol M
edicine

4.00
A

ctive
Las V

egas M
etro P

olice D
epartm

ent
P

2970001
P

olicing &
 P

rinciples: Lessons of the H
olocaust

3.00
A

ctive
A

nti-D
efam

ation League
P

0760154
P

reventing P
olice on P

olice V
iolence

4.00
A

ctive
Las V

egas M
etro P

olice D
epartm

ent
P

2950061
P

roblem
 S

olving: S
olutions in the W

orkplace
2.00

A
ctive

R
elias Learning

P
0760163

P
rofessional Theft A

pprehension in R
etail S

ettings
8.00

A
ctive

Las V
egas M

etro P
olice D

epartm
ent

P
0760182

R
ifle D

eploym
ent for S

upervisors
2.00

A
ctive

Las V
egas M

etro P
olice D

epartm
ent

P
2950062

R
ules of the R

oad: D
riving S

afety
2.00

A
ctive

R
elias Learning

P
2950063

S
exual H

ar./D
iscrim

ination Â
– P

revention for E
m

pl.
3.00

A
ctive

R
elias Learning

P
0760166

S
hotgun Fam

iliarization and P
attern D

ocum
entation

9.00
A

ctive
Las V

egas M
etro P

olice D
epartm

ent
P

2080020
S

overeigns and A
nti-G

overnm
ent M

ovem
ents

3.00
A

ctive
R

egional P
ublic S

afety Training C
enter

P
0760183

S
TA

R
 P

rotocol
1.00

A
ctive

Las V
egas M

etro P
olice D

epartm
ent

P
2950064

S
tress M

anagem
ent in the W

orkplace
2.00

A
ctive

R
elias Learning



JA
N

 3
0,

20
14

N
ev

ad
a 

C
om

m
is

si
on

 o
n 

PO
ST

4
07

:1
9A

M
P

ag
e:

C
ou

rs
e 

Li
st

 b
y 

C
ou

rs
e 

Ti
tle

C
ou

rs
es

 C
er

tif
ie

d/
A

pp
ro

ve
d 

O
ct

 2
01

3-
D

ec
 2

01
3

C
rs

 ID
Ti

tle
H

ou
rs

St
at

us
A

pp
ro

ve
d 

Pe
rio

d
Pr

ov
id

er

P
07

60
18

4
S

up
er

vi
so

ry
 R

ol
es

 a
nd

 R
es

po
ns

ib
ili

tie
s

3.
00

A
ct

iv
e

La
s 

V
eg

as
 M

et
ro

 P
ol

ic
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

P
22

00
00

7
S

up
po

rti
ng

 C
hi

ld
re

n 
&

 T
ee

ns
 E

xp
os

ed
 to

 R
el

at
io

ns
hi

1.
50

A
ct

iv
e

N
ev

ad
a 

N
et

w
or

k 
A

ga
in

st
 D

om
es

tic
 V

io
le

nc
e

P
10

30
02

4
Ta

ct
ic

al
 E

M
S

 - 
S

el
f-A

id
/ B

ud
dy

 A
id

2.
00

A
ct

iv
e

N
or

th
 L

as
 V

eg
as

 P
ol

ic
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

P
29

50
06

6
Ti

m
e 

M
an

ag
em

en
t

3.
00

A
ct

iv
e

R
el

ia
s 

Le
ar

ni
ng

P
29

50
06

5
To

ba
cc

o 
C

es
sa

tio
n

1.
00

A
ct

iv
e

R
el

ia
s 

Le
ar

ni
ng

P
14

70
04

3
Tr

af
fic

 In
ci

de
nt

 M
an

ag
em

en
t (

TI
M

)
4.

00
A

ct
iv

e
N

ev
ad

a 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t o
f P

ub
lic

 S
af

et
y

P
29

90
00

1
U

nd
er

st
an

di
ng

 a
nd

 A
ss

es
si

ng
 R

is
k 

fo
r A

do
le

sc
en

ts
.

6.
00

A
ct

iv
e

E
ag

le
 Q

ue
st

, I
nc

P
07

60
19

3
U

nd
er

st
an

di
ng

 D
ea

th
 a

nd
 G

rie
f I

ss
ue

s
4.

00
A

ct
iv

e
La

s 
V

eg
as

 M
et

ro
 P

ol
ic

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
P

07
60

16
5

U
nl

aw
fu

l A
ss

em
bl

ie
s

2.
00

A
ct

iv
e

La
s 

V
eg

as
 M

et
ro

 P
ol

ic
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

P
02

50
00

4
V

al
id

at
ed

 In
te

rv
ie

w
 T

ec
hn

iq
ue

24
.0

0
A

ct
iv

e
C

ity
 o

f L
as

 V
eg

as
 D

et
en

tio
n 

&
 E

nf
or

P
02

50
00

3
V

al
id

at
ed

 In
te

rv
ie

w
 T

ec
hn

iq
ue

 T
ra

in
er

40
.0

0
A

ct
iv

e
C

ity
 o

f L
as

 V
eg

as
 D

et
en

tio
n 

&
 E

nf
or

P
29

50
06

7
V

al
ui

ng
 D

iv
er

si
ty

 in
 th

e 
W

or
kp

la
ce

3.
00

A
ct

iv
e

R
el

ia
s 

Le
ar

ni
ng

P
07

60
15

2
V

ia
bl

e 
so

lu
tio

ns
 to

 c
on

fli
ct

 u
si

ng
 e

ffe
ct

iv
e 

co
m

m
u

4.
00

A
ct

iv
e

La
s 

V
eg

as
 M

et
ro

 P
ol

ic
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

P
07

60
16

4
W

at
ch

 C
om

m
an

de
r D

ut
ie

s
2.

00
A

ct
iv

e
La

s 
V

eg
as

 M
et

ro
 P

ol
ic

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
P

29
50

06
8

W
or

k-
Li

fe
 B

al
an

ce
3.

00
A

ct
iv

e
R

el
ia

s 
Le

ar
ni

ng
P

29
50

07
0

W
or

ki
ng

 w
ith

 D
iff

ic
ul

t P
eo

pl
e

3.
00

A
ct

iv
e

R
el

ia
s 

Le
ar

ni
ng

P
29

50
06

9
W

or
kp

la
ce

 V
io

le
nc

e
2.

00
A

ct
iv

e
R

el
ia

s 
Le

ar
ni

ng

C
ou

rs
es

 th
is

 re
po

rt
:

14
0



  



AGENDA ITEM #7 
 

DISCUSSION, PUBLIC COMMENT, AND FOR POSSIBLE ACTION. 
 The Commission will discuss, receive public comment and possibly take action on the 

following proposed changes to the Commission’s regulations as set out more fully in 
LCB File R121-13.  The Commission to consider fully all written and oral comments 
received on the proposed regulations.  

 
TOPICS NAC 

REGULATIONS 
Section 1 LCB file No. R121-13:Amend NAC 289.230, which establishes 
the annual in-service training requirements to maintain a basic certificate 
or reserve certificate: 

1.  Change the current 24 hour training requirement to 12 hours of 
agency in-service training, and provide examples of topic areas of 
training.  

2. Remove the requirement that the Executive Director must 
approve the 12 hours of training provided by a law enforcement 
agency.   

3. Change the due date for agency reporting of in-service training 
from before January 31st following the year in which training was 
required to on or before December 31st of the year in which the 
training was required.   

4. Change the course topic title of “defensive tactics” to “arrest and 
control tactics.” 

NAC 289.230 

Section 2 LCB file No. R121-13. Amend NAC 289.260, which contains 
the requirements for a management certificate, to remove the wording “in 
addition to the units required for the intermediate and advanced 
certificates”. 

NAC 289.260 

 
 

 



  















AGENDA ITEM #8 
 

DISCUSSION, PUBLIC COMMENT, AND FOR POSSIBLE ACTION. 
The Commission will discuss and possibly take action to continue  the rulemaking process to amend 
NAC 289.290, which establishes the causes for the Commission to revoke, refuse or suspend the 
certificate of a peace officer, to include a provision authorizing the Commission to revoke a peace 
officer’s certificate based on a plea of guilty to felony or gross misdemeanor charge(s)  under 
circumstances where the court defers entry of a judgment of conviction on the felony or gross 
misdemeanor charge(s).The regulation changes are being considered in order to provide the 
Commission with the authority to take action under circumstances where a peace officer enters a 
guilty plea to felony or gross misdemeanor charge(s) but the court defers the judgment of conviction 
on the felony or gross misdemeanor charge(s).  

 
 

 
 

 
 



  



 

 

  289.290  NAC    Denial, revocation, suspension and reinstatement of certificate. (NRS 289.510) 
 1. Each of the following constitutes cause for the Commission to revoke, refuse or suspend the 
certificate of a peace officer: 
 (a)  Willful falsification of any information provided to obtain the certificate. 
 (b) A permanent or chronic physical or mental disability affecting the officer’s ability to perform his 
or her full range of duties. 
 (c) Chronic drinking or drunkenness on duty.        
 (d) Addiction to or the unlawful use or possession of narcotics or other drugs. 
 (e) Conviction of a gross misdemeanor. Upon criminal indictment or filing of a criminal complaint, 
suspension may be imposed.  Upon entry to a guilty plea for a gross misdemeanor under circumstances 
where the court defers entry of a judgment of conviction.   
 (f) Failure to comply with the standards established in this chapter. 
 (g) Conviction of a felony. Upon entry of a guilty plea agreement for a felony under circumstances 
where the court defers entry of a judgment of conviction, the certificate will be revoked. Upon criminal 
indictment or filing of a criminal complaint, suspension may be imposed. Upon conviction, the certificate 
will be revoked. 
 (h) Conviction of a misdemeanor. If the employing agency  recommends suspension or revocation 
following conviction of the employee for a misdemeanor, suspension or revocation may be imposed. In 
determining whether to suspend or revoke the certificate, the Commission will consider the type of 
conviction and other information provided by the agency indicating unprofessional conduct or similar 
undesirable activity by the officer that resulted in disciplinary action. 
 2. Denial, suspension or revocation procedures will not be considered by the Commission in cases 
where the employment of an officer is terminated for violations of the policies, general orders or similar 
guidelines of operation of the employing agency which do not constitute any of the causes for denial, 
suspension or revocation specified in subsection 1. 
 3. The employing agency shall notify the Commission any  time that it becomes aware that one of its 
officers has been charged with a crime that could result in denial, suspension or revocation procedures. 
Upon receipt of information alleging any of the causes enumerated in subsection 1, the Commission will 
determine whether to pursue revocation or suspension of the certificate of the officer. 
 4. The Commission will notify the officer by certified  mail at the officer’s last known address of any 
pending revocation or suspension action and of the nature of the charges and the officer’s right to appear 
and answer the charges. The officer shall, within 15 days after the date on the certified mail receipt, 
respond in writing, notifying the Commission of his or her intended action with reference to the charges. 
 5. If the officer fails to notify the Commission within  the specified time of his or her intention to 
appear in answer to the pending action, the Commission will: 
 (a) Consider the case on its own merits, using the  statement from the head of the employing agency 
or the substantiated information derived from any independent investigation it deems necessary; 
 (b) Take no action pending the outcome of possible criminal action which may be filed against the 
officer; and 
Take no action pending the outcome of an appeal.        
 (c) The Commission’s decision will be determined by a majority vote of the members of the 
Commission present. 
 6. When an officer notifies the Commission of his or her  intention to appear and answer the charges 
pending against him or her, the Commission will elect to sit as a whole at a hearing or designate an 
independent hearing officer to hear the matter and make recommendations in writing to the Commission. 
The Commission will review the recommendations of any such hearing officer and arrive at a decision by 
majority vote of the members present. 
 7. The Commission will notify the officer of its decision  within 15 days after the hearing. 
 8. An applicant for a certificate who has not been  previously certified, but who would be subject to 
revocation for any cause set out in subsection 1, will not be granted a certificate. 



 

 

 9. If, upon receiving a written allegation that a peace  officer is in violation of any provision of 
subsection 1 and that the facts and circumstances indicate that suspension rather than revocation would be 
in the best interests of the agency and law enforcement in general, the Commission will suspend the 
officer’s certificate. 
 10. The Commission will provide each peace officer whose  certificate is suspended with written 
notice of the suspension by certified registered mail. The suspension becomes effective 24 hours after 
receipt of the certified notice. The notice will contain a statement advising the officer of the right to a 
hearing. 
 11. Suspension of a certificate is not a bar to future  revocation of the certificate and any prior 
suspensions may be considered as a factor if revocation is being considered by the Commission. 
 12. Five years after the revocation of a certificate, an  officer may submit a written request to the 
Commission to allow him or her to reinstate his or her certificate. The Commission will schedule a 
hearing to consider whether to reinstate the officer’s certificate. The Commission will notify the agency 
that requested the revocation of the date and time of the hearing. After the hearing, the Commission will 
determine whether to reinstate the certificate. If the certificate is reinstated, the Commission may establish 
a probationary period during which any misconduct by the officer would result in revocation. 
     (Added to NAC by Peace Officers’ Standards & Training Com., eff. 12-17-87; A 8-24-90; 4-28-94; A 
by Peace Officers’ Standards & Training Comm’n by R102-99, 11-2-99; R003-07, 4-17-2008) 

 



AGENDA ITEM #9 
 

DISCUSSION, PUBLIC COMMENT, AND FOR POSSIBLE ACTION. 
The Commission will discuss and possibly take action to continue the rulemaking process to repeal 
NAC 289.280, the regulation establishing the requirements for an Instructor Certificate. Through the 
repeal of this regulation, the Commission would discontinue the issuance of Instructor Certificates.  

 
 

 
 

 



  



 

 

  289.280  NAC    Instruction certificate. (NRS 289.510) 
1. The Executive Director shall grant an instruction  certificate in a specific subject to an officer 
upon submission of proof satisfactory to the Executive Director that the officer meets the 
following minimum requirements: 
(a) Two years of experience in the subject for which the certificate is issued or 2 years of 
education and 1 year of experience in the subject for which the certificate is issued. 
(b) Successful completion of a formal course of instruction in the: 
 (1)  Subject for which the certificate is issued; and 
 (2) Development of instructors.             
(c)  Development and submission for approval by the Executive Director of a detailed lesson 
plan for the subject for which the certificate is issued, including, without limitation, objectives 
for the performance of the students that can be measured with a written or practical examination. 
(d) Submission to the Executive Director of a current  written résumé covering the areas of: 
 (1) Personal identification;             
 (2) Educational experience;      
     (3) Work experience;             
 (4) Teaching experience; and             
 (5) Recommendation of the employing agency.             

 Instructors may also be certified on the basis of extraordinary experience, education or 
expertise in an unusually technical subject area. 
2. To maintain an instructor certificate, an instructor must teach at least one class in the subject 
for which the certificate is issued during the year immediately preceding each anniversary date of 
the issuance of the certificate. An instructor must provide evidence of compliance with this 
requirement upon the request of the Executive Director. 
     (Added to NAC by Peace Officers’ Standards & Training Com., eff. 12-17-87; A 8-24-90; 
R172-97, 1-30-98; A by Peace Officers’ Standards & Training Comm’n by R102-99, 11-2-99) 

 



  



AGENDA ITEM #10 
 

DISCUSSION, PUBLIC COMMENT, AND FOR POSSIBLE ACTION. 
The Commission will discuss and possibly take action to continue the rulemaking process to consider 
repealing NAC 289.200(3), the regulation establishing an expedited process for a peace officer 
holding a category II basic certificate to obtain a category I basic certificate upon successful 
completion of a training course approved by the Executive Director that consists of a minimum of 
280 hours in specific course topics.  Through the repeal of this regulation, the Commission would no 
longer provide an expedited process for a category II peace officer to upgrade to a category I 
certificate. 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 



  



 

 

289.200  NAC    Basic and reserve basic certificate: Requirements; extension of time to complete or 
waiver of certain requirements; request for certification; placement of basic certificate on inactive 
status. (NRS 289.510, 289.550, 289.600) 
1. The Executive Director shall award a basic certificate to any peace officer who meets the minimum 
standards for appointment established pursuant to NAC 289.110 and has: 
 (a) Satisfactorily completed the basic training course for basic certification; 
 (b) Passed the state certification examination with a score at or above the 70th percentile; and 
 (c)  Passed the state physical fitness examination for the appropriate category of peace officer as 
described in NAC 289.205. 
2. The Executive Director may award a basic certificate to any peace officer who has been certified by 
the certifying entity of another state or has successfully completed a Federal Law Enforcement Training 
Center training program approved by the Commission and who meets the minimum standards for 
appointment established pursuant to NAC 289.110 if: 
 (a) The Commission or its designee has determined that the  course of training required for the 
certification was at least equivalent to the basic training course for basic certification; 
 (b)  The certification of the peace officer in the other  jurisdiction has not been revoked or suspended; 
 (c)  Not more than 60 months have lapsed since the peace  officer was employed in the other 
jurisdiction; 
 (d)  The peace officer has satisfactorily completed a  training course that is approved by the Executive 
Director which consists of a minimum of 80 hours of training that satisfies the requirements established 
by the Commission pursuant to subsection 1 of NAC 289.300 in: 
 (1) Abuse of elderly persons;           
  (2)  Active assailants;        
 (3) Child abuse and sexual abuse of a child;         
             (4) Civil liability;             
 (5) Constitutional law;             
 (6) Counter-terrorism and weapons of mass  destruction; 
 (7) Crimes against persons;             
 (8) Crimes against property;            
 (9) Cultural awareness;             
 (10) Domestic violence and stalking;   
  11   Ethics in law enforcement or for correctional officers; 
 (12) Juvenile law;             
 (13) Laws relating to arrest;           
 (14) Laws relating to drugs, including, without  limitation, current trends in drugs; 
 (15) Miscellaneous crimes;             
 (16) Probable cause;           
 (17) Rights of victims;            
 (18) Search and seizure;            
 (19) Sexual harassment; and           
 (20) Use of force;        
 (e) The peace officer passes the state certification  examination with a score at or above the 70th 
percentile; and 
 (f) The peace officer passes the state physical fitness  examination for the appropriate category of 
peace officer as described in NAC 289.205. 



 

 

3. The Executive Director may award a basic certificate  in training category I to a peace officer who 
holds a basic certificate in training category II issued by the Commission if the peace officer: 
 (a) Is currently employed as a peace officer by an agency; 
 (b) Has satisfactorily completed a training course  approved by the Executive Director that consists 
of a minimum of 280 hours of training in:  
 (1) Law and legal procedures, specifically:   
  (I) Laws governing coroners; and                  
  (II) Traffic laws;                  
 (2) Patrol operations and investigations,  specifically:  
  (I) Accident investigations;                  
  (II) Basic patrol procedures;                  
  (III) The DWI Detection and Standardized Field  Sobriety Testing course approved by the 
National Highway Traffic Safety Administration; and 
  (IV) Unknown-risk and high-risk vehicle stops;   
 (3) Performance skills, specifically:             
  (I) Operation of emergency vehicles;                  
  (II) Searching of buildings;                  
  (III) Tactics for the arrest and control of   suspects, including, without limitation, methods 
for arrest and the use of less than lethal weapons; and   
  (IV) Training concerning active assailants; and   
 (4) The functions of a peace officer, specifically   relating to counter-terrorism and weapons of 
mass destruction; and 
 (c)  Passes the state certification examination for  training category I with a score at or above the 70th 
percentile. 



AGENDA ITEM #11 
 

DISCUSSION, PUBLIC COMMENT, AND FOR POSSIBLE ACTION. 
The Commission will discuss and possibly take action to continue the rulemaking process to 
amend NAC 289.260, which contains the requirements for a management certificate, to 
remove the requirement of six units of credit from an accredited college or university. 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 



  



 

 

 
NAC 289.260 Management certificate. (NRS 289.510)  The Executive Director shall grant a 
management certificate to an officer upon submission of proof satisfactory to the Executive 
Director that the officer meets the following minimum requirements: 
     1.  A current basic certificate. 
     2.  A current intermediate certificate. 

3. A current advanced certificate. 
4. A current supervisor certificate 
5. Six years of experience as a peace officer, including at least 1 year of experience at the 

management level and a current assignment at a management level. 
     6.  Six units of credit from an accredited college or university in addition to the units required 

for the intermediate and advanced certificates. 
7.6.  Two hundred hours of training which includes courses in the following subjects or their 

equivalent: 
     (a) Introduction to management; 
     (b) Public administration or business administration; 
     (c) Financial administration; 
     (d) Personnel administration; 
     (e) Management and labor relations; 
     (f) Supervision; and 
     (g) Policy formulation. 
     (Added to NAC by Peace Officers’ Standards & Training Com., eff. 12-17-87; A 8-24-90; A 
by Peace Officers’ Standards & Training Comm’n by R102-99, 11-2-99) 



  



AGENDA ITEM #12 
 

DISCUSSION, PUBLIC COMMENT, AND FOR POSSIBLE ACTION. 
Hearing pursuant to NAC 289.290(1)(g) on the revocation of  Eugenio Elizarraras Dimas’, formerly 
of the Nevada Department of Corrections, certification based on  a felony conviction for  Misconduct 
of Public Officer.  The Commission will decide whether to revoke Mr. Dimas’s Category III Basic 
Certificate.  

 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 



  



ecerda
Line

ecerda
Line















































  



AGENDA ITEM #13 
 

DISCUSSION, PUBLIC COMMENT, AND FOR POSSIBLE ACTION. 
Hearing pursuant to NAC 289.290(1)(g) on the revocation of Darryl Thomas Terry’s, 
formerly of the Clark County Juvenile Justice Services, certification based on a  felony 
conviction for Misconduct of Public Officer. The Commission will decide whether to revoke 
Mr. Terry’s Category II Basic Certificate. 

 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 



  



ecerda
Line























































  



AGENDA ITEM #14 
 

DISCUSSION, PUBLIC COMMENT, AND FOR POSSIBLE ACTION. 
Hearing pursuant to NAC 289.290(1)(g) and NAC 289.290 (1)(e) on the revocation of 
Dominic Cassinelli’s, formerly of the Winnemucca Police Department, certification based on  
a felony conviction for Coercion,a gross misdemeanor conviction for Witness Intimidation, 
and a misdemeanor conviction for  Domestic Battery.  The Commission will decide whether 
to revoke Mr. Cassinelli’s  Category I Basic Certificate. 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 



  





































































  



AGENDA ITEM #15 
 

DISCUSSION, PUBLIC COMMENT, AND FOR POSSIBLE ACTION. 
Hearing pursuant to NAC 289.290(1)(e) on the revocation of Thomas R. Mendiola’s, 
formerly of the Las Vegas Metropolitan Police Department, certification based on a  gross 
misdemeanor conviction for  Conspiracy To Commit Disposal Of Firearm To Prohibited 
Person. The Commission will decide whether to revoke Mr. Mendiola’s Category I Basic 
Certificate. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 



  















































AGENDA ITEM #16-18 
 
16. PUBLIC COMMENTS  

The Commission may not take action on any matter considered under this item until the 
matter is specifically included on an agenda as an action item. 

 
17. DISCUSSION, PUBLIC COMMENT, AND FOR POSSIBLE ACTION. 
 Schedule upcoming Commission meetings. 
 
18. DISCUSSION, PUBLIC COMMENT, AND FOR POSSIBLE ACTION. 
 Adjournment. 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 


	Commission Book Cover Sheet.pdf
	1Notices Cover Page 3-5-14.pdf
	AmendedNoticeWorkshoptoSoliciteCommentsPublicMeeting.pdf
	AmendednoticePublicCommentHearingWithRegulations.pdf

	1Agenda cover page 3-5-14.pdf
	2ndAmendedAgendaCommissionMeeting.pdf

	I Workshop Agenda Items 1-2.pdf
	Workshop Agenda Item A cover page.pdf
	A 289.290 plea agreement sample.pdf

	Workshop Agenda Item B cover page.pdf
	B 289.280 Instructor Certificate.pdf

	Workshop Agenda Item C cover page.pdf
	C 289.200 Cat II to I Upgrade.pdf

	Workshop Agenda Item D cover page.pdf
	D 289.260 Management Certificate changes.pdf

	Workshop Agenda 3 Public Comments cover page.pdf
	Ii Public Comment Hearing Item 1-2.pdf
	LCB File No. R121-13 V3

	III Regularly Scheduled Meeting Agenda Item 1-2.pdf
	1III Regularly Scheduled Meeting Agenda Item 3 _a b_.pdf
	Balaam Governor Appt letter.pdf
	Balaam Bio

	1 III Regularly Scheduled Meeting Agenda Item 4.pdf
	2 Finalized 6994 POST Workshop 10 28 13.pdf
	3 Finalized 6994 POST MEETING 10 29 13.pdf

	III Regularly Scheduled Meeting Agenda Item 5.pdf
	III Regularly Scheduled Meeting Agenda Item 6.pdf
	a. Bureau Updates
	POST Academy Class 45-46

	b. POST Budget
	1 Court Assessment Distribution by budget Account.pdf
	FY 14 Quarterly fiscal report.pdf
	2 Six Year look v2.pdf

	c. Performance Indicators
	Admin 2nd Quarterly Report FY14.pdf
	BTB 2nd Quarterly Report FY 2014.pdf
	PDB 2nd Quarterly Report FY 14.pdf
	PSB 2nd Quarterly FY 2014.pdf
	PI report.pdf

	d. Certificates Issued
	CAT I certs.pdf
	CAT II certs.pdf
	CAT III certs.pdf
	Reserve certs.pdf
	2nd Quarter Intermediate Certificate.pdf
	2nd Quarter Advanced Certificate.pdf
	2nd Quarter Supervisor Certificate.pdf
	2nd Quarter Management Certificate.pdf
	2nd Quarter Executive Certificate.pdf
	2nd Quarter Instructor Certificate.pdf

	e. Courses Certified
	Basic Academies Certified 2nd quarter.pdf
	Courses Certified-Approved 2nd Quarter Oct 2013-Dec 2013.pdf


	III Regularly Scheduled Meeting Agenda Item 7.pdf
	LCB File No. R121-13 V3

	1 III Regularly Scheduled Meeting Agenda Item 8.pdf
	A 289.290 plea agreement sample.pdf

	1 III Regularly Scheduled Meeting Agenda Item 9.pdf
	B 289.280 Instructor Certificate.pdf

	1 III Regularly Scheduled Meeting Agenda Item 10.pdf
	C 289.200 Cat II to I Upgrade.pdf

	1 III Regularly Scheduled Meeting Agenda Item 11.pdf
	D 289.260 Management Certificate changes.pdf

	1 III Regularly Scheduled Meeting Agenda Item 12.pdf
	Dimas 26546 Intent to Revoke and Court Docs.pdf

	1 III Regularly Scheduled Meeting Agenda Item 13.pdf
	Terry 19175 Intent to Revoke and Court Docs.pdf

	1 III Regularly Scheduled Meeting Agenda Item 14.pdf
	Casinelli 2714 Intent to Revoke and Court Docs.pdf

	1 III Regularly Scheduled Meeting Agenda Item 15.pdf
	Mendiola 29015 Intent to Revoke and Court Docs.pdf

	III Regularly Scheduled Meeting Agenda Item 16-18.pdf



